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P R O C E E D I N G S  

(Transcr ipt  continues i n  sequence from Volume 3.) 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Good morning. We're going t o  go 

jhead and get started, get back on the  record, Mr. McGlothlin. 

fou were i n  the process o f  cross-examining D r .  S i m .  

CONTINUED CROSS EXAMINATION 

3Y MR. McGLOTHLIN: 

Q D r .  S i m ,  we were discussing the  manner i n  which FPL 

nodeled i t s  s e l f - b u i l d  proposals i n  three elements, the f a c t  

that  each o f  the  un i t s ,  Manatee 3 and Mart in  8, was broken out 

i n t o  three pieces f o r  purposes o f  modeling. Do you r e c a l l  the  

zonversation? 

A Yes, I do. 

Q And j u s t  t o  catch up f o r  a second, those three pieces 

consisted o f  a p e a k - f i r i n g  mode, a d u c t - f i r i n g  mode and a base 

port ion;  i s  t h a t  correct? 

A That 's  correct .  

Q And I bel ieve you said tha t  they were, those pieces 

were l inked,  I th ink  t h a t  was your expression. Do you reca l l  

t ha t  statement ? 

A I don ' t  r e c a l l  using tha t  exact word, but  I don ' t  

d i  sagree. They were 1 inked. 

Q Because - -  and by tha t ,  I understand you t o  mean tha t  

i f  any po r t i on  o f  the three pieces was included i n  the plan, 

a l l  three were included i n  the plan; i s  t h a t  correct? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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A Yes. You couldn't select the 27-megawatt peak firing 
3mponent alone; you had t o  select the entire u n i t .  

Q Now of the three pieces, the peak-firing mode had the 
owest heat rate; i s  t h a t  correct? 

A T h a t ' s  correct. 

Q For purposes of dispatching the three pieces then, 
he peak-firing mode was dispatched ahead of anyth ing  else; 
orrect? 

A Yes. Lower heat rate, i t  would have been dispatched 
an a v a i l a b i l i t y  of 

on cost would be 
head of the other pieces. B u t ,  aga in ,  w i t h  

ne percent, i t s  impact on the t o t a l  product 
egligible. 

Q In reality, i t  would be physically impossible t o  
ready lispatch this peak portion unless the base portion was a 

n operation; isn ' t  t h a t  correct? 
A T h a t ' s  correct. 

Q So i n  terms of the modeling, this peak portion would 

lave t o  have a sort of out-of-body experience i n  order t o  go 

ihead of the base portion t h a t  was no t  i n  operation. 
A I d o n ' t  know about out-of-body.  B u t ,  again,  wha t  

/ou're trying t o  do i s  approximate i n  your modeling the 
xonomics of the u t i l i t y  system and, i n  doing so, i n  carrying 
> u t  the way t h a t  we d i d  so, we believe t h a t  we modeled i t  as 
iccuratel y as was possi bl e .  

Q With  this specific example though, the modeling 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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ssumes something which was physically impossible i n  the real 
lorld, t h a t  i s  t h a t  there would be a peak firing portion i n  the 
bsence of the base portion of which i t  was a p a r t .  

A Yes. B u t  when looking on i t  a t  an annual  basis, 
'ou're s t i l l  capturing the correct amount of hours t h a t  the, 
!ach piece of the u n i t  would be dispatched economically. 

Q The correct number of hours. B u t  i n  terms of the 
iequencing of this t h a t  and the order of the economic dispatch, 
;hat  d i d  not reflect the real world manner i n  which i t  would 

iappen. 
A S l igh t ly  different t h a n  the real world. B u t ,  aga in ,  

t h i n k  i t ' s  important t o  consider w h a t  we're t a l k i n g  about 
iere. We're t a l k i n g  about a 27-megawatt piece of u n i t ,  which, 
if we use the example yesterday of a 15-megawatt need being 
jpproximately one-tenth of one percent of our capacity, well, 
27 megawatts i s ,  aga in ,  roughly about one-tenth of one percent 
v i t h  an a v a i l a b i l i t y  of one percent. So we're t a l k i n g  about 
the t o t a l  number of megawatt hours t h a t  would be affected of 

me one-thousandth of one percent or poin t  - - I t h i n k  i t ' s  
.00001 - -  would be the t o t a l  contribution. So i f  i t ' s  being 

nodeled inaccurately, as you might be trying t o  portray, the 
impact i s negl i gi  bl e .  

Q Yesterday references were made t o  a late-filed 
exhibi t ,  deposition exhibit t o  your - -  t h a t  you prepared. And 

I can't recall whether t h a t  was identified a t  the time. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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CHAIRMAN JABER: It was not.  

MR. McGLOTHLIN: Okay. 

IY MR. McGLOTHLIN: 

Q D r .  S im,  yesterday i n  discussing the choice t o  use 

[GEAS as opposed t o  an hour ly production cost ing s imulat ion 

ilodel f o r  the  l a s t  round o f  comparisons, you stated t h a t  

iecause t h i s  i s  a 30-year plan there would be l i t t l e  value i n  

ls ing a more precise model dur ing those out years. Am I, am I 

;ummarizing your statement fa i r ly? 

A Essent ia l l y  correct .  My opinion i s  t h a t  the 

l i f f e rence  i n  the plans t h a t  we saw was not dr iven and could 

l o t  be dr iven by production cost ing simply because we're 

jea l ing w i t h  the same type o f  un i t s ,  v i r t u a l l y  the same heat 

Oates f o r  a l l  the un i t s ,  a l l  using the same fue l  and the same 

fuel forecast. 

So regardless o f  which production cost ing model t o o l  

t ha t ' s  used, the production cost ing i s  not going t o  make a 

dif ference, a s i g n i f i c a n t  d i f ference i n  the resu l ts ,  especia l ly  

ifJhen you consider t h a t  the FPL u n i t s  are coming i n  w i t h  lower 

heat ra tes than t h e i r  c l  osest competitors i n  those p l  ants. 

Q I n  h i s  testimony Mr. S i l va  sa id i t ' s  important t o  

capture a1 1 costs, i ncl  uding i n d i  r e c t  costs associated w i th  the 

compari son. Do you reca l l  t h a t  statement? 

A Yes. I bel ieve he made t h a t  statement. 

Q And those i n d i r e c t  costs would include production 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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:osts; i s  t h a t  correct? 

A I ' m  sorry.  D i rec t  o r  i n d i r e c t  you said? 

Q Yes. D i r e c t l y  o r  i n d i r e c t l y  production costs a re  

imong those t h a t  were w i t h i n  h i s  statement; i s  t h a t  correct? 

A Oh, yes. 

Q And those production costs include, include system 

'uel costs? 

A Yes. 

Q I only have 

2xh 

jsk 

one copy o f  your l a t e - f i l e d  deposi t ion 

b i t .  

ng the  next question. 

I want t o  h nd i t  t o  you j u s t  f o r  the  purpose o f  

A I have a copy i n  f r o n t  o f  me, i f  t h a t  w i l l  help. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. McGlothlin, which one i s  t ha t ,  

11 ease? 

MR. McGLOTHLIN: It hasn ' t  been i d e n t i f i e d  t o  t h i s  

I o i n t .  It was re fe r red  t o  yesterday. This i s  s t y led  as 

-a te -F i l ed  Exh ib i t  SRS-1 t o  t he  deposi t ion o f  D r .  S i m .  And 

mfo r tuna te l y  I don ' t  have addi t ional  copies, but  I t h i n k  I ' m  

going t o  ask the witness simply t o  read several numbers t h a t  I 

think would frame the next question. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. 

MR. HARRIS: Madam Chairman, we had planned t o  pass 

I f  i t  would be he lp fu l ,  we tha t  out as an exh ib i t  f o r  s t a f f .  

could pass i t  out now so everybody would have a copy. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: No. I don ' t  need t h a t  k ind  o f  help. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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hank you though. 

Mr. McGlothlin, go ahead and show the  witness. 

'Y MR. McGLOTHLIN: 

Q D r .  S im,  I'll r e f e r  you t o  the l a t e - f i l e d  exh ib i t ,  

'age 2 o f  4, i f  you have t h a t  avai lab le t o  you. 

A Yes. 

Q Column 7 shows - - i t  i s  captioned System Net Fuel I n  

l i l l i o n s ,  and t h a t ' s  displayed there f o r  t he  years 2001 through 

!030; i s  t h a t  correct? 

A That ' s  correct .  

Q And t h a t ' s  the 30-year per iod o f  analysis t h a t  EGEAS 

2xamined; i s  t h a t  correct? 

A Correct. 

Q Looking a t  the years 2001 through 2010 and the 

n t r i e s  f o r  system net  fue l  i n  m i l l i ons ,  i s  i t  cor rec t  t ha t  

dhen one looks a t  the  f i r s t  ten  years, i n  order o f  magnitude 

rJe're t a l k i n g  about $25 t o  $30 b i l l i o n ?  

A 

Q I am. 

A 

Are you r e f e r r i n g  t o  a sum o f  those ind iv idua l  years? 

I haven't done the  ar i thmet ic ,  bu t  you ' re  t a l k i n g  o f  

something over $2 b i l l i o n  each year f o r  t en  years. So, subject 

t o  check, 25 seems reasonable. 

Q Okay. So w i t h i n  the  f i r s t  ten years o f  the  30-year 

period, according t o  EGEAS, EGEAS examining, i s  examining the 

impacts o f  proposals on $25 t o  $30 b i l l i o n  o f  fue l  cost .  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Now yesterday i n  the example you gave the difference 
etween the two proposals, including capital costs and other 
omponents, excluding only the equity penalty, was $2 mill ion; 

s t h a t  correct? 
A 

luestions. 
roduction cost difference due t o  the proposals for the f i r s t  
;en years shown on this page and t h a t  equals $25 b i l l i o n .  

I disagree w i t h  the beginning premise of your line of 

I believe you stated t h a t  EGEAS i s  examining the 

The proposals do not impact year 2001, 2002, 2003 and 

1004 because they're not assumed t o  come on the system u n t i l  

'005. So, therefore, those years are not impacted by the, by 

;he outside proposals or by the FPL u n i t .  

Q I accept your correction. So l e t ' s  look a t  the years 
!005 through 2015. Is i t  true t h a t  i n  2015, t h a t  year alone, 

;he fuel costs system wide are $3.4 b i l l i o n ?  

A Yes. 
Q So, i f  anything, because i n  future years the system 

Fuel costs increase, t h a t  $25 b i l l i o n  figure i s ,  i s  on the low 

side. 
A 

Q All right. Well, l e t ' s  just use the 25 - -  i s  
Not i n  terms of net present value numbers. 

$25 b i l l i o n  s t i l l  a fair  representation of the f i r s t  ten years 
Df analysis then? 

A For nominal, i n  nominal dollars, yes. 

Q Okay. So as corrected i t  remains a fact t h a t  w i t h i n  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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le f i r s t  ten years of analysis EGEAS or whatever model you're 
Doking a t  or whatever model you're using i s  examining the 
dat ive impacts o f  proposals on a $25 b i l l i o n  universe; 
orrect? 

A Yes. 

Q 

t s  system? 
Now how many combined cycle units does FPL have on 

A Roughly a ha l f  dozen. 

Q And w h a t  i s  the operating range of each of those 
ombi ned cycl e units? 

A Would you define "operating range," please? 
Q Yes. The range w i t h i n  which - -  above i t s  minimum 

lperating conditions and i t s  maximum operating capacity. 
A I ,  I d o n ' t  know t h a t  information. Mr. Yaeger might 

le the more appropriate witness t o  ask t h a t .  

Q B u t  i n  the real world, you agreed yesterday t h a t  the 
iu tpu t  of a combined cycle u n i t  varies w i t h i n  the 
ni nimum/maximum conditions according t o  economic deci si ons on 
an hourly basis? 

A 

Q 

Could you repeat the question, please? 
Yes. I believe you agreed yesterday t h a t  i n  the real 

rJorld the way the operator operates a physical system, a 
combined cycle u n i t ,  the output  of a combined cycle u n i t  varies 
over time depending on economic conditions . 

A Yes. I t h i n k  that ' s  safe t o  say. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Q Whereas i n  the EGEAS model 
;he combined cycle u n i t  was either a 

A T h a t ' s  correct. 

410 

ng the maximum capacity of 

1 i n  or a l l  ou t ;  correct? 

Q And isn't i t  also true t h a t  i n  the real world on a 
l a i ly  or night ly  basis operators examine whether t o  leave a 
Zombined cycle u n i t  on or shut i t  down overnight based on the 
xonomic conditions a t  the time? 

A T h a t ' s  true. B u t  i t ' s  my understanding on the FPL 

system t h a t  the combined cycles operate essentially i n  a base 
load manner around the clock primarily. 

Q B u t  there may be conditions when i t ' s  economic t o  
S h u t  them down? 

A Certainly there may be certain circumstances. B u t  
for  the majority of the time those units are on. 

Q And a production costing simulation model would 

zxamine these, these economic criteria on an hourly basis f o r  

each of the units for each of the years of the analysis; 

correct? 
A Yes, i t  would do t h a t .  
Q Okay. My question i s ,  given t h a t  w i t h i n  the f i r s t  

ten years the system fuel cost being impacted i s  $25 b l l i o n  

and given t h a t  i n  the example you gave yesterday the difference 
between the two proposals you looked a t ,  excluding equity 
penalty, was only $2 mill ion,  would you agree t h a t  i t  i sn ' t  
necessary t o  go 30 years before the size o f  the universe of 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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01 1 ars being impacted warrants enough, enough precision t o  
etermine whether a more accurate model would indicate a swing 

If $2 mi 11 ion or more? 
A No, I disagree w i t h  your question, the premise of 

'our question. 
Ind nominal numbers. 

I t h i n k  you're mixing net present value numbers 

We talked about for ten years the t o t a l  fuel cost on 
:he system i s  $25 b i l l i on .  What I s a i d  yesterday i n  my example 
ras you would have t o  have a production cost difference of 

250 million based on one, essentially the difference i n  one 
i n i t  i n  each plan alone out  of a production costing model. 

And since you're starting the, the, this hypothetical 
inalysis w i t h  another production costing model w i t h  the p lan  

;ha t  already has a $250 mill ion advantage and i t s  u n i t  has a 
ower heat rate, I d o n ' t  see any way you're going t o  get a 
roduction costing model t o  make up t h a t  ground. 

Q Yes. And by the $250 mil l ion,  you are including the 
?qui t y  penalty; correct? 

A Which i s  a real cost and which should be included. 
Q And my question, understanding your position, b u t  

~ l s o  understanding t h a t  the use of the equity penalty is  i n  

lispute i n  this case, the question is  whether the $2 million 

li f ferenti a1 woul d warrant a more refi ned model i ng t o  determi ne 
dhether the, on a more precise basis the difference remained? 

A And i n  my opinion,  no, i t  would not. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Q Dr. Sim, yesterday you said t h a t  you were not  
'amiliar w i t h ,  w i t h  the characteristics or capabilities of 

'OWERSYM. You also said t h a t  you haven't personally run EGEAS 

n something, i n  several years; i s  t h a t  correct? 
A T h a t ' s  correct. 

Q Who made the decision t o  use EGEAS and not something 
!1 se? 

A 

Q Yes. 
A 

Is the question i n  regard t o  this RFP analysis? 

Okay. I t h i n k  i t  was a forgone conclusion t o  use the 
:GEAS model. I t  was not even considered once we had settled on 
;he type of analysis p lan  t h a t  we were going t o ,  t o  follow t h a t  
:GEAS was, was or was not an appropriate model. I t  was the 
ippropriate model because i t ' s  w h a t  we use for a l l  of our 
'esource pl anni  ng deci si ons . 

Q B u t  somebody had t o  decide. Who was i t?  Was t h a t  
/our responsi bi 1 i ty? 

A I f  you want t o  p u t  somebody's name i n  front of t h a t  

-esponsi bi 1 i t y ,  I ' 1  1 gl adly accept i t  , yes. 

Q 
A 

Q Who is? 
A Daisy Iglesias. 

Q 

Who d i d  the actual modeling? 
The actual modeling was done by one of my co-workers. 

May I have a moment i n  place? 
I have several questions on Exhibi t  9 t h a t  I believe 
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r e  w i t h i n  your respons ib i l i t y .  One o f  t he  en t r i es  there i s  

'or higher transmission i n teg ra t i on  costs a t  $24 m i l l i o n .  And 

;hat was a lso referenced i n  your l a t e - f i l e d  e x h i b i t ,  was i t  

lo t?  

A That 's  correct .  Mr. McGlothlin, I d o n ' t  have a copy 

i f E x h i b i t  9. I f  you would be k ind  enough. 

MR. McGLOTHLIN: Counsel, do you have one? 

MR. GUYTON: Yes, I do. 

MR. McGLOTHLIN: Thank you. 

THE WITNESS: Thank you. 

3Y MR. McGLOTHLIN: 

Q 

A Yes, s i r .  

Q 

Do you have t h a t  i n  f r o n t  o f  you now? 

I ' m  r e f e r r i n g  t o  the  higher transmission in tegra t ion  

zost l i n e  en t r y  i tem o f  $24 m i l l i o n .  As I understand it, the 

ra t iona le  f o r  inc lud ing  $24 m i l l i o n  here i s  t h a t  because o f  

constraints i n  moving power from the west t o  the  east. 

I f  Manatee i s  b u i l t  - -  we l l ,  l e t ' s  back up. 

Relat ive t o  each other,  Manatee i s  west o f  Martin; i s  

tha t  correct? 

A Yes. Manatee i s  west o f  Martin. 

Q I f  Manatee i s  b u i l t  p r i o r  t o  the  i n -se rv i ce  date o f  

Martin, t h a t  has an impact on the a b i l i t y  o f  the  system t o  

t ransport  power west t o  east such t h a t  upgrades are ca l led  f o r  

t h a t  would cost $24 m i l l i o n ;  i s  t h a t  correct? 
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A Commissioners, I'm not a transmission planner. 
r. Stil lwagon i s  the one who developed this ,  this estimate, 
nd he would probably be the more appropriate witness. 

My extremely limited knowledge of this i s  t h a t  t o  
u i ld  one of the units w i t h o u t  the other, one on the west coast 
nd nothing balancing i t  on the east coast, does result i n  an 
mbal ance and, therefore, transmission expenditure are needed 
n order t o  upgrade the system. B u t  that ' s  the extent o f  my 

nowledge on this. 

Q Well, t h a t  may serve the purpose for the questions I 

ave . 
Do I understand correctly t h a t  i f  Manatee and Martin 

.ome on-line i n  the same year, the impact of Martin on the 
,ystem i s  such t h a t  t h a t  $24 million i s  an unnecessary 
!xpendi ture? 

A I t h i n k ,  I t h i n k  the answer is  yes, w i t h ,  aga in ,  my 

'airly limited understanding of I've seen transmission 
integration cost calculations where both units are i n  there and 

it, they're $24 million less t h a n  i f  you just b u i l d  the one 
mi t .  

Q 
A 

Less t h a n  i f  you b u i l d  Manatee alone? 
Than i f  you bu i ld  Manatee alone and wa i t  a year 

iefore you bu i ld  a comparable amount of capacity comparable t o  
dartin on the east coast. 

Q I t h i n k  we're saying the same t h i n g .  As I understand 
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it, i f ,  i f  the east s ide o f  the equation i s  balanced i n  some 

nanner such as the add i t ion  o f  Martin 6, then t h a t  has the 

2f fect  o f  o f f s e t t i n g  the, the impact o f  the  west coast addi t ion 

such t h a t  t h i s  $24 m i l l i o n  i s  not necessary t o  be spent; i s  

;hat correct? 

A I f  I understand your question co r rec t l y ,  i f  you have 

In imbalance as was depicted i n  t h i s  example, the cost i s  

624 m i l l i o n  higher f o r  in tegrat ion.  Yes. 

Q Now one o f  the scenarios we've discussed i s  the 

I o s s i b i l i t y  o f  b u i l d i n g  Manatee i n  2005 and Martin i n  2006; i s  

that r i g h t ?  

A I t h i n k  the issue has come up. It was never a p lan 

that was considered u n t i l  we received a request f o r  a 

l a t e - f i l e d  e x h i b i t  from the s t a f f .  

Q F a i r  enough. But t h a t ' s  the scenario o f  your 

l a t e - f i l e d  deposit ion exh ib i t .  I t ' s  a lso the scenario o f  

Exh ib i t  9; correct? 

A I don ' t  be l ieve so. I bel ieve Exh ib i t  9 i s  t a l k i n g  

about not a delay o f  one year i n  the Martin Unit but a p lan i n  

which the Martin Unit i s  simply not b u i l t .  That 's  my 

understanding o f  Exh ib i t  9. I d i d n ' t  create Exh ib i t  9. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Did you say Mr. Sti l lwagon created 

Exh ib i t  9? 

THE WITNESS: No. I bel ieve Mr. S i l va  created 

b i t  9. Exh 
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THE WITNESS: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: And what was 

;worn you sa id  t h a t  Mr. St i l lwagon deve 

! xh ib i t ;  r i g h t ?  Was i t  j u s t  - -  
THE WITNESS: The $24 m i l l i o n  

d a r t  

that 

such 

416 

i t  - - I could have 

oped something on t h i s  

integrat ion cost estimate, Madam Chairman. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you. 

1Y MR. McGLOTHLIN: 

Q And the  $24 m i l l i o n  was included by y 

l a t e - f i l e d  deposi t ion e x h i b i t  as a component o f  

:alculat ion, was i t  not? 

A That ' s  correct .  

transmi ss i  on 

u i n  

t h a t  

'our 

Q Assume t h a t  Manatee 3 comes o n - l i n e  i n  2005 and t h a t  

n 8 comes o n - l i n e  i n  2006. A t  t h a t  po in t  has the balance 

o f f s e t s  the  need f o r  transmission upgrades been achieved 

t h a t  there ' s no 1 onger the i nabi 1 i t y  t o  t ransport  power 

d i t h i n  the system? 

A I ' m  sorry.  Can you repeat, please? 

Q A l l  r i g h t .  Let me rephrase. 

I bel ieve we established, as f a r  as you u n w s t a n d  

it, t h a t  i f  both Manatee 3 and Martin, Martin 8 are on - l i ne ,  

Martin 8 has the, has the e f f e c t  o f  obv iat ing the need f o r  the 

transmission grades i n  the amount o f  $24 m i l l i o n ;  correct? 

A I f  t h e y ' r e  b u i l t  i n  the same year. 
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Q All r i g h t .  I f  Martin 8 comes on one year  l a t e r ,  i t  

ould have t h a t  same impact on the system, would i t  not? 
A In  terms of d o l l a r s ,  there 's  a $24 mil l ion  net 

resent value difference between the, between those  two plans.  
l u t  I c a n ' t  s t a t e  t h a t  the s i t u a t i o n  i s  analogous because i n  

1006 o the r  t h i n g s  a r e  happening. 
io your f irst  case where you bu i ld  Martin and Manatee i n  the 
iame yea r ,  i f  you t ake  the Martin U n i t  ou t ,  you've got  an 
mbalance. In 2006, the, a l l  the o the r  underlying assumptions 
IS t o  what ' s  happening throughout the system will have changed. 
io I'm not sure you can t i e  back any p a r t i c u l a r  impact t o  
;imply the Martin U n i t  i n  t h a t ,  i n  t h a t  year .  

I t ' s  not simply - -  going back 

Q What else would have changed i n  one year t h a t  would 
. -  

A I d o n ' t  know. I d o n ' t  - -  I'm not f ami l i a r  w i t h  the 
:ransmi s s i  on pl anni ng database.  Mr . S t i  1 1 wagon, I ' m sure, 
:auld te l l  you. 

Q All r i g h t .  I ' l l  pose t h a t  question t o  h i m .  

B u t  a s  f a r  a s  you know, the addi t ion  of Martin 
3 renders unnecessary this t ransmission in t eg ra t ion  c o s t  of 
$24 mil l ion?  

A T h a t ' s  my understanding, yes. 

Q And you d o n ' t  know i f  Martin 8 comes on a year  l a t e r  
there a r e  o the r  th ings  going on t h a t  would make t h a t  answer 
different? 
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I don ' t  know what's happening i n  the  database i n  A 

1006 i n  your example. 

Q A l l  r i g h t .  

A I n  your hypothetical example. 

Q Assume f o r  the  moment t h a t  a l l ,  holding everything 

:1se equal, you've got Mar t in  8 coming on i n  2005 i n  one 

xenar io ,  Mar t in  8 coming on i n  2006 i n  the  other scenario, and 

111 other th ings being equal, Mar t in  8 would have the impact o f  

*endering unnecessary t h i s  transmission upgrade; correct? 

MR. GUYTON: Objection. I th ink  you j u s t  asked him 

to assume a hypothetical and then asked him i f  i t  was correct .  

\nd I don ' t  know how - -  I object  t o  the form o f  the  question. 

[ don ' t  know how the  witness can answer - - I th ink  he can say 

l e  accepts the  hypothet ical ,  but  I don ' t  know t h a t  he can say 

that i t  I s correct .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. McGlothlin, do you want t o  j u s t  

turn i t  i n t o  two questions? 

BY MR. McGLOTHLIN: 

Q F i r s t ,  I'll ask you t o  accept the  hypothetical t ha t  

we're holding other th ings constant. And holding other th ings 

constant, as you understand it, would the add i t ion  o f  Mart in 

8 i n  2006 have the e f f e c t  o f  obv iat ing the need f o r  the 

transmission upgrades necessary t o  t ransport  power west t o  

east? 

A It would c e r t a i n l y  be t te r  balance the  system as 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

419 

)pposed t o  not bu i ld ing  Martin a t  a1 1 .  

Q And under my assumptions, would obviate the need for 
;he $24 mi 11 ion upgrade? 

A Not i f  you faced transmission problems for the 
intervening year which are requiring you t o  bu i ld  the 
;24 mi 11 ion worth of upgrades. 

Q Yes, s i r .  And t h a t  wasn't - -  
A Your - -  you seem t o  be, i n  your question, jumping, 

skipping t h a t  year and ignoring any impact on the system t h a t  
night incur i n  t h a t  one year. 

Q Okay. B u t  i f  Martin 8 has t h a t  effect, then we're 
ta lk ing  about a one-year transmission constraint problem, are ' 

ve not? 
A Essentially, yes. 

Q And is  i t  possible t h a t  i f  we're looking a t  this as a 
me-year problem as opposed t o  a permanent problem, there may 

be ways t o  accommodate t h a t  t h a t  cost less t h a n  $24 million? 

A There may be. B u t  i n  the form of the analysis t h a t  
Mr. Stil lwagon carried out  there clearly was not a less 
expensive way t o  do i t .  

keeping consistent assumptions and consistent constraints i n  

the analysis.  And by not bu i ld ing  the u n i t  i n  2005, the cost 
t h a t  jumped up was $24 mi 11 ion. 

I'm sure he conducted his analyses 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Let me ask a question a t  this 
po in t  . 
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I f  you d i d  not  have the transmission i n teg ra t i on  

ipgrade or  whatever terminology you want t o  use, would t h a t  

3 f fec t  the dispatchabi 

?005? 

THE WITNESS: 

(now exact ly  what prob 

i t y  o f  the one u n i t  t h a t  was b u i l t  i n  

I t ' s  possible, Commissioner. I don ' t  

em cropped up i n  Mr . S t i  1 lwagon' s 

analyses, the nature o f  t h a t  problem t h a t  drove them t o  say you 

ieed t h i s  upgrade and i t ' s  going t o  cost $24 m i l l i o n .  

tnow i f  i t  would impact the dispatch o f  the u n i t  or  not because 

I don ' t  know the nature o f  the problem. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Woul d Mr . S t i  11 wagon, would Mr. 

I don ' t  

S t i l  lwagon know t h a t  o r  - - 
THE WITNESS: Yes, s i r ,  I bel ieve he would. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: M r .  McGlothlin, i f  you ' re  asking a 

l o t  o f  these questions because o f  the outstanding object ion 

re la ted  t o  Exh ib i t  9, l e t  me t e l l  you t h a t  I ' v e  decided not t o  

r u l e  on the admission o f  Exh ib i t  9 u n t i l  a f t e r  Mr. Sti l lwagon 

t e s t i f i e s .  

MR. McGLOTHLIN: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: So i n  an e f f o r t  t o  move t h i s  along. 

MR. McGLOTHLIN: A l l  r i g h t .  I ' m  about t o  change 

subjects. 

BY MR. McGLOTHLIN: 

Q Yesterday, D r .  S i m ,  i n  response t o  one o f  my 

questions you made the observation, absent constraints,  your, 
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'our, the answer i s  yes. And you elaborated t o  me t h a t  by 

:onstraints, you meant such things as environmental conditions 

ir limitations as well as transmission constraints. Do you 

Iecall t h a t  question and answer? 
A Yes. 

Q And this entry for $24 million of integration costs 
s an example of a transmission constraint, i s  i t  not?  

A 

Q 

I t ' s  an example of a transmission cost. 
A transmission cost designed t o  overcome or deal w i t h  

1 onstraint t h a t  would otherwise be i n  place? 
A I t h i n k  you're using constraint i n  a different, i n  a 

lifferent manner t h a n  I was understanding your question 
/est e r day. 

Q Well, we've discussed the fact t h a t  these are 
roblems i n  moving power west t o  east because of limitations of 

:he transmission system. 
zonstraint? 

Isn' t  t h a t  an example of a 

A I d o n ' t  know i f  i t ' s  a constraint or i f  i t ' s  a 
I t  may be a constraint only i n  certain limited iroblem. 

Zircumstances. B u t ,  aga in ,  since I d i d n ' t  do the transmission 
Aanning  calculation, I d o n ' t  know w h a t  problems cropped up 

that caused them t o  calculate t h a t  an upgrade was needed. 
Again, Mr. Stil lwagon i s  the appropriate witness t o  

ask t h a t  type of question t o ,  I believe. 
Q Yes, s i r .  B u t  you and the people who work for you 
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lad the  job  o f  modeling the system i n  conducting the 

:valuations o f  proposals, and you sa id yesterday t h a t  i t ' s  

important t o  take constraints i n t o  account. 

Now assuming t h a t  - -  l ook ing  a t  the scenario i n  which 

lo th  Manatee 3 and Mart in 8 come o n - l i n e  i n  2005, there w i l l  be 

;imes when Mart in  8 i s  down f o r  maintenance or  f o r  other 

-easons; correct? 

A A l l  un i t s  have t o  come down f o r  maintenance 

2ventual l y ,  yes. 

Q And when Mart in 8 i s  down, i t  no longer has t h i s  

ia lancing e f f e c t  t ha t ,  t ha t  has, takes care o f  t h i s  

transmission upgrade requirement ; correct? 

A I ' m  sorry.  Repeat again, please. 

Q Yes. When Mart in 8 i s  down f o r  whatever reason, i t  

i s  no longer having t h i s  balancing e f f e c t  t ha t  o f f se ts  the  need 

for  transmi ssion upgrades. 

A 

again, I don ' t  know what condi t ion,  what o r  how o f ten  the 

condi t ion would e x i s t  t h a t  would cause t h i s  imbalance, as you 

c a l l  i t ,  t o  create the need f o r  t h i s  transmission upgrade. Is 

t h i s  something tha t ,  t ha t  we see a problem w i th  a great number 

o f  hours dur ing the year o r  does i t  only  occur on a ce r ta in  

sma l l  set  o f  circumstances or s m a l l  number o f  hours? I n  which 

case i f  you take a u n i t  down and the  vast ma jo r i t y  o f  the  time 

tha t  would not create a problem, then I don ' t ,  I don ' t  agree 

I ' m  not  sure I can agree w i th  you because I don ' t ,  
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Q Okay. We 
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1 ,  if it occurs only in a smal 1 number of 
would you spend $24 million to take lours and is no big deal, 

:are of it? 
A Again, that wou 

m d  the set of consistent 
d depend upon the set of assumptions 
constraints that were put in when 

they did the transmission integration cost. I'm sure they 
tried to evaluate for all of the expansion plans a calculation 
that would be as consistent as possible across all of them. 

For purposes of modeling the system, you did not Q 
incorporate anything in the EGEAS models to take into account 
this limitation on moving power west to east that led 
4r. Stillwagon to conclude the need for a $24 million upgrade? 

A The EGEAS calculation did not include that sort of 
calculation, that's correct, because the transmission 
integration cost calculation was supposed to address such 
concerns. 

Q 
A 

Would you repeat that last statement? 
Because the transmission integration cost 

calculations were supposed to address each of the ca 
in a consistent manner. 

culations 

Q Well, again, the scenario we're looking at is Manatee 
3 and Martin 8 in service in the same year. And in that 
scenario, the transmission integration situation was that no 
upgrades would be necessary; correct? 
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A No, I don ' t  be l ieve t h a t ' s  cor rec t .  There were 

:ransmission i n teg ra t i on  costs t h a t  were ca lcu lated fo r  the 

l a r t i n  and Manatee i n  2005 plan. 

Q Okay. This pa r t i cu la r  $24 m i l l i o n  expenditure was 

l o t  included i n  t h a t  scenario. 

A That 's  correct .  

Q So whenever Mar t in  8 i s  down, the  l i m i t a t i o n  ex is ts .  

A I c a n ' t  agree w i t h  tha t .  

Q Because you don ' t  know? 

A Because I don ' t  know. 

Q Okay. I n  any event, you d i d n ' t  model any const ra in t .  

A We d i d n ' t  model any transmission constraints.  

Q I n  your l a s t  answer was, were you saying tha t  you d i d  

not model transmission const ra in ts  i n  general? 

A That ' s  correct .  

Q 

cap i ta l  and O&M costs f o r  f i v e  months due t o  the  revenue 

sharing r a t e  settlement, $20.1 m i l l i o n .  To whom should I t a l k  

about tha t?  

Now one o f  the  en t r i es  on Exh ib i t  9 i s  f o r  lower 

A I ' m  a f r a i d  he's come and gone. Mr. S i l va  was the one 

who put  t h i s  e x h i b i t  together. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: But d i d  Mr. S i l va  ac tua l l y  make tha t  

ca lcu lat ion? Do you know? 

THE WITNESS: I don ' t  know f o r  cer ta in .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Guyton, can you answer tha t  
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juestion? Because dur ing Mr. S i l v a ' s  testimony I thought some 

if the  ca lcu lat ions he re fe r red  t o  other fo lks .  Do you r e c a l l  

vho calculated the $20.1 m i l l i o n  amount? 

MR. GUYTON: My notes on tha t ,  Commissioner, don ' t  

iddress t h a t  pa r t i cu la r  l i n e  item. I have notes f o r  

Ir. St i l lwagon f o r  the  $24 m i l l i o n ,  and the  $55 m i l l i o n  was 

;aken from D r .  Sim's l a t e - f i l e d  exh ib i t ,  as was the 

616 m i l l i o n .  I simply don ' t  have a note - -  
CHAIRMAN JABER: Maybe you can f i n d  out during the  

i ex t  break. 

MR. GUYTON: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you. 

MR. McGLOTHLIN: Since t h i s  proposed exh ib i t  re fe rs  

to the  revenue sharing r a t e  settlement, Counsel, do you object  

to the  Commission tak ing  o f f i c i a l  recogni t ion o f  the order t h a t  

implemented t h a t  s t i pu la t i on?  

MR. GUYTON: I ' m  sorry,  Joe. I was making a po in t  

and I d i d n ' t  hear the  f i r s t  par t .  

Are you asking i f  we have an object ion t o  the 

Eommission tak ing  o f f i c i a l  recogni t ion o f  the  r a t e  settlement 

agreement? 

MR. McGLOTHLIN: Correct. 

MR. GUYTON: NO. 

MR. McGLOTHLIN: I ' d  ask the Commission t o  take 

o f f i c i a l  recogni t ion o f  t h a t  order, which i s  Order 
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SC-020501-AS-EI, April l l t h ,  2002. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: I t ' s  granted. 
IY MR. McGLOTHLIN: 

Q Dr. Sim, I'm going t o  f i r s t  read a paragraph from 
,ha t  rate settlement order and then ask a question t o  be 
inswered, i f  you know. 

This is  paragraph eight o f  the rate settlement order. 
I f  FPL ' s  retail base rate earnings f a l l  below a ten percent 
'eturn on equity as reported on an FPSC adjusted or pro forma 
)asi s on an FPL monthly earning survei 11 ance report during the 
;erm of this s t ipu la t ion  and settlement, FPL may petition the 
:PSC t o  amend i t s  base rates, notwithstanding the provisions of 

iection V .  Parties t o  this s t ipu la t ion  and settlement are not 
recluded from participating i n  such proceeding. This 
i t i pu la t ion  and settlement shall terminate upon the effective 
iate of any f ina l  order issued i n  such proceeding t h a t  changes 
:PL's base rates.? 

Dr. Sim, i f  you know, does this $20.1 mil l ion line 
mtry alter i n  any way the a b i l i t y  of FPL t o  seek t o  increase 
its base rates i f  i t s  return on equity f a l l s  below ten percent? 

A I have no idea. 

Q One of the line items is  $16 mill ion called the added 
zost of bui ld ing  Manatee 3 alone compared t o  the FPL plan.  

Did you prepare t h a t  analysis? 
I t  was part of our EGEAS analysis, yes. A 
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Q Well, part of your EGEAS analysis. Does t h a t  mean i t  

'as simply plugged i n  or d i d  you develop the $16 million 

'i gure? 
A The, the origin of the $16 mill ion value, 

'ommissioners, was originally provided t o  us by our Power 
ieneration Division. We asked them i s  there a cost of bu i ld ing  

limply one of the two 
because we had posted 
ui 1 ding both units. 

units, the Martin and Manatee units, 
the cost i n  the supplemental RFP for 

We then ask,d them, since some of the plans we ai ? 

:oming up w i t h  are selecting one of the units, either Manatee 
)r Martin, and pairing them w i t h  outside proposals, is  there an 
iddi t ional  cost of bu i ld ing  only one of the units? In other 

lords, there may be shared savings between bui ld ing  both of the 
rnits and those shared savings would go away. 

They provided us a ,  a cost of approximately 14 t o  - - 
;14 million for bu i ld ing  one of the units, $15 million for 
iu i ld ing  the other u n i t .  We adjusted i t  for AFUDC and revenue 
'equirements and came up w i t h  $16 million i n  case the Martin 
hit  i s  not b u i l t .  I t  adds $16 million of cost for the Manatee 
hit for forgone cost sharing or cost savings. So that 's  the, 
:he genesis of t h a t  number. 

Q So other t h a n  the AFUDC calculation, the results of 

your request were simply provided t o  you by another department? 
A That's correct. The same department t h a t  provided us 
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;he o r ig ina l  cost f o r  bu i l d ing  Mar t in  and Manatee together. 

Q 
:hi e f?  

A 

I s  t ha t  analysis anywhere i n  the company's case i n  

The analysis o f  t he  o r ig ina l  estimate t h a t  was 

r o v i d e d  t o  us f o r  the ex t ra  cost  o f  bu i l d ing  on ly  one u n i t ?  

Q Yes. 

A I haven't seen every document t h a t  every department 

in  the  company has provided, so I ' m  a f r a i d  I c a n ' t  answer tha t  

question. 

Q 
A Are you t a l k i n g  geographically? 

Q Yes. 

A I don ' t  know. Bal lpark,  100, 200 mi les maybe. 

Q 

How f a r  apart are the  Manatee and Mart in  s i t es?  

Do you know what was assumed by the persons who 

Aeveloped t h i s  f i gu re  i n  terms o f  whether one company o r  two 

dould be doing the work, one crew or  two would be doing the 

dork? What were the assumptions? 

A I don ' t  know the  answer t o  t h a t  question. M r .  Yeager 

dould be the  appropriate witness f o r  tha t .  

Q A l l  r i g h t .  You were involved i n  the, i n  the  f i r s t  o r  

o r i g ina l  RFP process? 

A Yes. What we've been c a l l i n g  the i n i t i a l  RFP. I was 

i nvol ved. 

Q Whose decision was i t  t o  go forward w i th  the  

supplemental RFP? 
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A I don ' t  know there was any one ind i v idua l  t h a t  

I was simply t o l d  we're, we're going t o  have t h i s  fun 3ecided. 

311 over again. But I ' m  no t  sure who a t  the  company decided 

d e f i n i t i v e l y  t h a t  we would proceed t h a t  way. 

Q We1 1 , whose, whose responsibi l  i ty  would i t  have been 

s i t he r  t o  make the  decis ion o r  t o  approve the  decision? 

A Upper management would have, would have c e r t a i n l y  

nade t h a t  decision. 

Q I s  t h a t  Mr. Evanson or  someone else? 

A I would imagine i t  would have been Mr. Evanson, 

probably a f t e r  consul t ing w i t h  a number o f ,  o f  h i s  peers i n  

upper management a t  FPL. 

I f ,  i f  FPL encountered a s i t u a t i o n  where i t  could not 

meet i t s  firm customers' requirements w i t h  i t s  own generation, 

would FPL attempt t o  purchase power so t h a t  t he  firm customer 

continues t o  receive serv i  ce? 

Q 

A I bel ieve t h i s  i s  a question you asked me i n  

deposit ion, and I had t roub le  then t r y i n g  t o  grasp the, I 

guess, the circumstances o f  the question. 

Are you t a l k i n g  about a one-time on ly  one hour 

in te r rup t ion ,  are you t a l k i n g  about a repeated ser ies o f  

in te r rup t ions  over an extended time? I f  you could help me 

there, perhaps I can answer your question. 

Q L e t ' s  take them one a t  a time. L e t ' s  say there 's  a 

shor t -  term problem t h a t  absent some other ac t ion  would prevent 
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-PL from serving i t s  f i r m  customers. Would FPL undertake t o  

wrchase power outside i t s  own resources t o  keep service t o  the 

firm customer? 

A This i s  assuming we've dispatched a l l  o f  the load 

nanagement , 1 oad contro l  t h a t  ' s avai 1 ab1 e on our system? 

Q That 's  correct .  

A I would assume a t  t h a t  po in t  i f  there were short- term 

purchases t o  be made on the market, we would attempt t o  

purchase them rather  than in te r rup t  f i r m  customers. 

MR. McGLOTHLIN: 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you, Mr. McGlothl i n .  

MR. PERRY: No questions, Madam Chairman. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you. Mr. Twomey? 

MR. TWOMEY: Yes, ma'am. Thank you. 

I have no fu r the r  questions. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. TWOMEY: 

Q Good morning, D r .  S im.  

A Good morning. 

Q Now as I understand i t  from your at torney 's  opening 

statement and from Mr. S i l v a ' s  testimony, F lo r ida  Power & L igh t  

th inks i t  h igh l y  important t ha t  i t  f u l l y  comply w i th  the 

20 percent reserve margin s t i pu la t i on  t h a t  was accepted by the  

Commission; i s  t h a t  correct? 

A That 's correct .  

Q Okay. The current projected reserve margin f o r  the 
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ummer peak of 2005 is  some 19.92 or 19.94 percent; i s  t h a t  
orrect? 

A No, I d o n ' t  believe that ' s  correct. The, the correct 
lercentage is  over 20 percent w i t h  the assumption t h a t  the most 
ost-effective p lan  i s  implemented, which i s  Martin and Manatee 
n 2005. 

Q I'm sorry, the - -  w h a t  I meant t o  say was isn ' t  i t  

:orrect t h a t  the, i f  you assume the construction and operation 
If the Manatee Units, t h a t  the reserve margin Summer 2005 will  

be somewhere i n  the order of 19.9 something percent? 
A 

Q Only Manatee. Yes, s i r .  
A Yes. I believe the reserve margin would drop t o  

Of bu i ld ing  Manatee only w i t h o u t  the Martin? 

-9.91 or 92. 

Q Okay. Can we use 19.92? 

A Close enough. 
Q Okay. Because we are dealing i n  hundredths of 

iercentage points; right? 
A We're dealing i n  hundredths of percentage points 

dhich are below the reliability criterion of 20.0. T h a t ' s  

Zorrect. 

Q Let me ask you there, would you concede t h a t  the, 
the, t h a t  re1 a b i l i t y  cri teria,  i f  you want  t o  call i t  t h a t ,  
has virtually no consequential bearing on your a b i l i t y  t o  meet 
your load a t  t h a t  time? 
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.5 megawatts i s  h 

ierve load. 

Q Right.  

432 

say from a s t r i c t  operational standpoint 

gh ly  u n l i k e l y  t o  cause us t o  not be able t o  

Because your, your - - i s n ' t  i t  correct  t h a t  

lour current reserve margin i s  on the order o f ,  o f  15 percent? 

I t ' s  closer t o  A No. I t ' s  higher than t h a t .  

!O percent. 

Q Current ly  i t ' s  20 percent? 

A Yes. I n  fac t ,  I t h i n k  i t ' s  

Q H i s t o r i c a l  i t s  been as low 

;hat not correct? 

over 20 percent. 

s 15 percent or  lower; i s  

A We have t r a d i t i o n a l l y  over the l a s t  decade or  so 

m i l t  t o  a 15-percent reserve margin. But once we entered i n t o  

;he s t i p u l a t i o n  w i t h  the Commission f o r  20.0 percent we have 

2ndeavored t o  achieve ahead o f  t ime the 20.0 percent. 

Q Yes, s i r .  But you've managed h i s t o r i c a l l y ,  have you 

l o t ,  t o  meet your load when you b u i l t  t o  15 percent? 

A We have done the best job we could possibly do, yes. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. - -  D r .  S i m .  

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Yes or  no answers, please. 

THE WITNESS: Yes, Madam Chairman. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Twomey, ask your question again. 

BY MR. TWOMEY: 

Q So would the l a s t  question, answer be yes? 
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A Yes. 

Q Okay. Thank you. Now - -  so the - -  as I understand 

t, the s h o r t f a l l  necessary t o  reach 20.00 percent, assuming 

:he operat i  on o f  the 1,107-megawatt Manatee Unit a t  June l s t ,  

!005, i s  15 megawatts; correct? 

A Yes. 

MR. GUYTON: Asked and answered. 

!Y MR. TWOMEY: 

Q 

A I n  the d i r e c t  testimony? 

Q Yes, s i r .  Okay. This depicts, does i t  not,  your 

The - -  would you r e f e r  t o  your Exh ib i t  SRS-1, please? 

r o j e c t i o n  o f  FPL's summer and winter  peak demands f o r  the 

/ears 2005 and 2006 without any capacity addit ions i n  those 

iears? I s n ' t  t h a t  what the t i t l e  says? 

A I t ' s  a pro ject ion not  o f  our peaks but  o f  our 

Zapaci t y  needs, yes. 

Q I ' m  sorry. Okay. As I understand your system, D r .  

S im,  your capacity, your peak capacity needs are dr iven by peak 

jemand, not your LOLP; i s  t h a t  correct? 

A Well, they are re la ted.  I n  terms o f  what's shown on 

t h i s  page, reserve margin, what dr ives i t  i s  our peak demand 

ninus our DSM megawatt amount f o r  t h a t  season. 

have summer and winter. 

Q Yes, s i r .  

A 

I n  t h i s  case we 

So i t  would be our peak demand f o r ,  peak demand 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

434 

'orecast f o r  summer minus the  projected 1 oad management and 

:onservation impacts t o  g ive  you a net f i r m  peak. 

Q Yes, s i r .  But more s p e c i f i c a l l y  i s n ' t  it, i s n ' t  i t  

;he summer peak tha t  d r ives  your capacity needs, not the winter 

)eak? 

A Current ly t h a t  i s  correct .  

Q Okay. Now the  - -  on SRS-1  then, i t  i s  a t  the top 

) a r t  o f  the  exh ib i t  f o r  2005, t h a t  l i n e  tha t  shows the  

ievelopment o f  what your reserve margin w i l l  be f o r  the summer 

ibsent the,  the add i t ion  o f  any new capacity i n  those years, 

* igh t ,  and t h a t ' s  the  14.1 percent; r i g h t ?  

A Yes. 

Q A t  Column 8. And then the  ca l cu la t i on  a t  Column 

3 shows t h a t  you need 1,122 megawatts t o  reach 20.0 percent; 

:orrect? 

A That 's correct .  

Q Okay. Now t h a t  number - -  those two numbers i n  tu rn  

we dependent upon a l l  the,  a l l  the numbers i n  the  columns t o  

:he l e f t ;  correct? 

A Yes. I t ' s  a ca l cu la t i on  t h a t ' s  depending upon the 

lumbers t h a t  came before it. 

Q Right. Now i f  y o u ' l l  look a t  Column 3 f o r  the year 

?005, the  column t h a t ' s  t i t l e d  Pro ject ion O f  Total  Capacity I n  

degawatts. Do you see tha t?  

A Yes, s i r .  
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Q Okay. Is t h a t ,  i f  you know, i s  t h a t  based upon the 
lame plate ratings of the units available t o  you, whether 
iative or third party, or i s  i t  some type of a net demonstrated 
ierformance rating? 

A I t ' s  the projected peak output  of each u n i t .  

Q Okay. So t h a t ,  t h a t ,  i n  a sense, i s ,  i s  a factual 
lumber as opposed t o  being projection? 

A No. I t  i s  a projection because we are projecting for 
the capability of our units on t h a t  line for 2005. We d o n ' t  

mow for certain i n  2005 whether i t ' l l  be higher t h a n  t h a t ,  
Mhether i t ' l l  be lower, whether i t ' l l  be right on the money. 
I t  i s  a projection. 

Q Okay. So i f  i t  was - -  i f  i t  turned out  t o  be higher, 
then the number of megawatts you needed t o  reach 20.0 would be 
less; i s  t h a t  correct? 

A Assuming nothing else i n  t h a t  calculation changed, 
t h a t  would be correct. However, i f  the peak load forecast were 
higher or the DSM forecast were lower, you might need more 
megawatts. 

Q Okay. Now the next column, 4, peak load forecast, 
20,719 megawatts: correct? 

A Yes. 
Q Okay. Now then you subtract from t h a t  Column 5, 

which i s  your demand side management: right? 
A Yes. 
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Q Okay. Which gives you what you - -  Column 6. 

The peak load forecast i n  Column 4, Dr. S i m ,  i s  a 

x o j e c t i o n ,  i s  i t  not? 

A Yes. The forecast i s  a p ro jec t ion .  

Q Okay. Do you have a copy - -  do you have the  volume 

to  the  Need Study t h a t  has Appendices E through J? 

A Not w i th  me, no. 

MR. TWOMEY: Could you supply tha t ,  Counsel? And 

ac tua l l y  y o u ' l l  need - -  I ' d  l i k e  t o  ask him t o  look l a t e r  a t  

the volume, a t  the preceding volume t h a t  has Appendices A 

through D. 

BY MR. TWOMEY: 

Q I f  you'd t u r n  t o  Page E-44, D r .  S im.  

A .  Yes, s i r .  

Q Okay. The - -  we f i nd ,  do we not ,  the 

20,719 megawatts from Column 4 o f  your SRS exh ib i t  i n  Column 

2 a t  the l i n e  f o r  2005; i s  t h a t  correct? 

A On Page E-44, yes. 

Q Okay. Now I ' v e  got a question - -  and, again, t h a t  i s  

a forecast and i t ' s  a forecast t h a t  i s  a r r i ved  a t  by using 

ce r ta in  modeling techniques t h a t  you described e a r l i e r  , t h a t  

are described e a r l i e r  i n ,  i n  the, t h i s  same document, i s  t h a t  

correct ,  an econometric type - - 
A I n  the  Need, i n  the  Need Study document, yes, t h a t  i s  

discussed. 
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Q Okay. Now on t h a t  page, E-44, I have a question. 
dhen you go down t o  the last  note, i t  says projected values 
2002 t o  2011, do you see t h a t ?  

A O h ,  the footnote a t  the bottom. 
Q Yes, s i r .  The projected values 2002 t o  2011. The, 

the f i r s t  sentence says, "Columns 2 and 4 represent FPL's 
forecasted peak w i t h o u t  incremental conservation or cumulative 
load control. I' What does t h a t  mean? 

A I t  means the forecast is  developed w i t h o u t  

incorporating the impact of any future conservation measures wl 
may p u t  on the system or w i t h o u t  implementing any load control 
capabi 1 i t y  we have. 

Q Okay. I f  you were t o  implement load control i n  any 

of those years, i f  i t  were required, t h a t  would have the effect 

o f ,  of reducing the number i n  those columns; i s  t h a t  correct? 
A I'm sorry. I t  would reduce the numbers i n  which 

col umns? 

Q 
A No, not as I understand your question. Because the 

intent of Column 2 i s  t o  create a forecast t h a t  i s  completely 

The Columns 2 and 4 which i t  refers to.  

independent of any incremental conservation or the 
implementation of load control. 

We take the load control and conservation 
account by not creating Column 2 ,  b u t  i n  creating Co 

the net firm demand. 
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Q Yes, s i r .  But the  - -  okay. So i f  I understand you 

:o r rec t ly  then, Column 10 on Page E-44 i s  comparable t o ,  would 

it be Column 6 on your SRS-1; i s  t h a t  r i g h t ?  

A Yes, s i r .  

Q Okay. Thank you. Now i s  it, i s  i t  t r u e  general ly, 

lr. S i m ,  t h a t  the  forecast ing o f  f u tu re  demands on your system 

is an a r t  as wel l  as a science o f  sor ts? 

A I ' m  having a hard t ime a t  the  moment considering D r .  

ireen as an a r t i s t ,  but  perhaps he would, he would view it t h a t  

day. 

Yes. I ' m  sure it, there i s  ce r ta in l y  

i nvol ved i n, i n  forecast ing . 
Q Yes, s i r .  And I guess more speci f ica 

3er t inent ly ,  i t ' s  not ,  i t ' s  an 

an exact science. You don ' t  a 

A That ' s  correct .  

Q I n  fac t ,  i t  would be 

judgment 

l y  or  

a r t  i n  the sense t h a t  i t ' s  not  

ways get i t  r i g h t ,  do you? 

- -  i s n ' t  i t  t rue  t h a t  i t  would 

be ra re  t h a t  you would ever get i t  r i g h t  exact ly? 

A On a forecast f o r  peak demand, I would agree. 

Q Okay. Now i n  tha t  regard, would you t u r n  t o  Page 

D-44 o f  the  volume having Appendices A through D? 

A I ' m  sorry. D? 

Q D-45. I t ' s  about t h i s  f a r  through. 

A I have it. 

Q Now your, your - -  I had asked Mr. S i l va  yesterday i f  
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)L reviewed the worth o r  t he  accuracy o f  h i s  p r i o r  pro ject ions 

5 ,  as actual data became avai lab le,  and I th ink  he said 

)mething t o  the e f f e c t  t h a t  probably you d id ,  bu t  I t h i n k  he 

r i d  you would be the cor rec t  witness t o  ask. Does the company 

D t ha t?  

A Yes. I have seen those ca lcu lat ions,  but  t hey ' re  

erformed by Dr. Green. 

Q D r .  Green? 

A Yes, s i r .  

Q Okay. Wel l ,  l e t  me, l e t  me ask you t h i s .  I'll as1 

r. Green t h a t  question o r  t r y  and remember t o .  

The - -  look a t  the  - -  on Page D-45, t h a t  i s  the,  the 

omparable page t o  E-44, bu t  from the previous year 's  ten-year 

i t e  plan, i s  i t  not? 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. Now look a t ,  look a t  Column 2 f o r  the  year 

!005, D r .  S i m .  The number i s  2,433; r i g h t ?  

A 20,433. 

Q You're r i g h t .  Tha t ' s  what I meant t o  say, 20,433. 

io i f  my, i f  my math i s  cor rec t ,  the d i f ference i s  

36 megawatts; r i g h t ?  Did I get i t  r i g h t ?  

No. I ' m  sorry. I t ' s  what? I t ' s  - -  I only d i d  the 

l a s t  two. 

A Roughly 300 megawatts. 

Q I ' m  sorry. 286. Okay. 
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Now, so from the  2001 ten-year s i t e  p lan where you 

:alculated or  somebody, FPL ca lcu lated t h a t  your peak summer 

lemand, the  demand t h a t  I th ink  has been ind ica ted  tha t  dr ives 

four generation capaci ty requirements, increased by almost 

300 megawatts when t h a t  same ca lcu la t ion  was made i n  the 

,002 s i t e  year plan; correct? 

A That 's  correct .  

Q Okay. Now do you have 

A No, s i r .  

MR. TWOMEY: May I g i v  

a ca lcu la to r?  

him t h i s  ca l  1 t o r ?  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Counsel, i f  you don ' t  have any 

3b j e c t i  on. 

MR. GUYTON: Yes. 

3Y MR. TWOMEY: 

Q D r .  S i m ,  I ' d  l i k e  t o  ask you t o  go back t o  your 

Exh ib i t  SRS-1 and do the  necessary ca l cu la t i on  t o  get the 

answer f o r  summer peak 2005 i n  Column 9 i f  you subs t i tu te  the 

peak load forecast the  company had i n  i t s  2001 s i t e  year plan 

versus the 20,719 you used. 

A I n  other words, simply changing the  ca lcu la t ion ,  the 

pro jec t ion  o f  peak load? 

Q Yes, s i r .  That i s  subst i tu te  f o r  20,719 i n  Column 

4 o f  SRS-1, i n s e r t  20,433. 

MR. GUYTON: I ' d  object  as t o  there hasn ' t  been a 

proper predicate l a i d  as t o  whether t h a t ' s  an appropriate 
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:a lcu la t ion t o  be made. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Twomey, your response. 

MR. TWOMEY: I ' m  not sure t h a t  there needs t o  be any 

r e d i c a t e  t h a t  t h i s  i s  the proper ca lcu la t ion .  

isk ing him t o  i n s e r t  one number versus another and do the math. 

\nd the  r e s u l t  w i l l  be, whatever i t  tu rns  out as, w i l l  be a 

l i f f e r e n t  number i n  terms o f  the capaci ty requirements needed 

:o meet the  20.0 reserve margin. 

I ' m  merely 

CHAIRMAN JABER: How about you es tab l i sh  - - because, 

f rankly,  I th ink  you do need the  predicate - -  how about you 

2stabl ish t h a t  t h a t  ca lcu la t ion  does r e s u l t  i n  a d i f f e r e n t  

lumber f o r  the capaci ty requirement . 
MR. TWOMEY: Okay, Madam Chairman. I'll do tha t .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. Thank you. 

3Y MR. TWOMEY: 

Q D r .  S i m ,  would tha t ,  i n  f a c t ,  changing tha t  one 

lumber, r e s u l t  i n  Column 9 being d i f f e r e n t ?  

A Yes. It would lower i t  by approximately 

300 megawatts. 

Q It would lower - -  d i d  you do the  ca lcu lat ion? 

A No. I know tha t  i f  the peak load forecast drops by 

300, the  megawatts needed t o  meet reserve margin, absent any 

other changes, i s  a lso going t o  drop by 300 megawatts roughly. 

Q Okay. Now - -  and then i f  t h a t  were, i f  tha t  were 

the, i f  t h a t  were the  case now j u s t  hypothet ica l ly ,  then you 
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rouldn' t  be, FPL wouldn' t  be 15-megawatts short .  You would be 

;ome 285 or  whatever t o  the p lus s ide o f  meeting 20.0 percent, 

I S  t h a t  correct ,  i f  t h a t  were, i f  t h a t  were the  case? 

A That was - -  the  answer i s  yes. I f  the  load forecast 

/as lower than i t  was by 300 megawatts, we would not  be fac ing 

1 15-megawatt s h o r t f a l l  i f  we were t o  b u i l d  on ly  the  Manatee 

hit i n  2005. 

Q Okay. Now i s  D r .  Green the, the correct  witness t o  

s k  what happened i n  the modeling techniques between 

r e p a r a t i o n  o f  the 2001 s i t e  plan, ten-year s i t e  plan and the  

?002 s i t e  plan t o  make t h i s  d i f ference,  the increase i n  the  

forecasted peak f o r  2005? 

A Yes, s i r .  He would be the  appropriate witness. 

Q Okay. I'll w a i t  and ask him. 

Mr. McGlothlin had asked you a number o f  questions 

about the, the  EGEAS model. And I know Ms. Ig les ias  i s  here. 

I j u s t  wanted t o  ask you, i f  you know, as between the  two o f  

you which o f  you i s  the  more p r o f i c i e n t  o r  knowledgeable about 

the functions o f  t h a t  modeling technique? 

A Cer ta in ly  Ms. Ig les ias .  

Q Okay. I also wanted t o  ask - -  Mr. Moyle, I t h i n k ,  

asked both you and Mr. S i l v a  a question about what o f f i c e r s  

would know about a settlement, i f  any, between the unnamed 

bidder, and I ' d  l i k e  t o  ask i t  t o  you j u s t  a l i t t l e  b i t  

d i f f e r e n t l y .  And t h a t  i s  i f  there were such a settlement w i t h  
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;he unnamed bidder,  would, would your company's CEO, 

Ir. Evanson, be aware o f  t h a t  settlement? 

MR. GUYTON: Objection t o  - -  the  same standing 

i b jec t i on  as t o  the  i nqu i r y  about a settlement a t  a l l .  But i n  

jdd i t ion ,  t h i s  c a l l s  f o r  speculat ion on the  pa r t  o f  the  

v i  tness. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Twomey. 

MR. TWOMEY: Wel l ,  I ' m  not  - -  I don ' t  know t h a t  - -  I 
It seems, i t  seems t o  me l o n ' t  know how speculat ive t h a t  i s .  

that, t h a t  t he  CEO o f  a major corporat ion l i k e  t h i s  would be i n  

3n such a decis ion and t h a t  D r .  S i m  would be aware o f  whether 

3 r  not .  I f  he doesn't  know, he can c e r t a i n l y  say so. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: I'll al low the  question. 

THE WITNESS: Would you repeat the  question, please? 

BY MR. TWOMEY: 

Q Yes, s i r .  I f  there, there was a discussion about a 

possible settlement between FPL and the, the  unnamed or  

undisclosed bidder,  I guess the  thought was t h a t  i t  would have 

them not p a r t i c i p a t i n g  i n  t h i s  docket any longer, i f  there were 

such a settlement, wouldn't  i t  be t r u e  t h a t  your CEO, 

Mr. Evanson, would be aware o f  it? 

A Our president Mr. Evanson? 

Q I ' m  sorry.  Your president. 

A I f  there were a settlement, I don ' t  know whether he 

would be aware o f  i t . I don ' t  know i f  the  d e t a i l s  o f  t h i s  
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Igreement, i f  i t  ex is ts ,  would be s i g n i f i c a n t  enough t o  have 

ieen brought t o  h i s  a t tent ion.  

Q Okay. F a i r  enough, D r .  S i m .  Thank you. That 's a l l  

have. 

A Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: S t a f f ?  

MR. HARRIS: Thank you. D r .  S i m ,  we're going t o  

s t a r t  by passing out two separate documents, and I would ask 

that they be marked f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n  as hearing exh ib i ts .  

The f i r s t  w i l l  be a document t h a t ' s  described as 

cleposition o f  Steve S i m ,  l a t e - f i l e d  deposit ion e x h i b i t .  The 

second i s  a composite e x h i b i t  o f  FPL's response t o  s t a f f ' s  

second set  o f  in ter rogator ies,  numbers 5, 6, 7 and 35. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: T e l l  me one more time. 

MR. HARRIS: The f i r s t  i s  the deposit ion o f  Mr. S i m ,  

1 a te-  f i  1 ed deposit ion e x h i b i t  . 
CHAIRMAN JABER: Hearing Exh ib i t  16 w i l l  be 

i d e n t i f i e d  as D r .  Sim's deposi t ion t ransc r ip t .  

MR. HARRIS: I ' m  sorry.  I t ' s  not  a t ransc r ip t .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Oh, I see. I t ' s  Late-F i led 

Deposition Exh ib i t  SRS-1. 

(Exh ib i t  16 marked f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . )  

MR. HARRIS: And the second i s  a composite which i s  

FPL's response t o  s t a f f ' s  second set o f  in te r rogator ies  numbers 

5, 6, 7 and 35. 
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CHAIRMAN JABER: Hearing Exh ib i t  17 i s  i d e n t i f i e d  as 

-PL's response t o  s t a f f ' s  second s e t  o f  in te r rogator ies ,  5, 6,  

7 and 35. 

MR. HARRIS: Thank you. 

(Exh ib i t  17 marked f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . )  

CROSS EXAMINATION 

3Y MR. HARRIS: 

Q D r .  S im,  i f  I could s t a r t  w i th  what's been marked as 

f x h i b i t  Number 16, which i s  your l a t e - f i l e d  e x h i b i t .  

have a copy o f  t h a t  i n  f r o n t  o f  you? 

Do you 

A Yes. 

Q My spec i f i c  questions involve the re la t i onsh ip  

between t h a t  e x h i b i t  and Exh ib i t  9, which I bel ieve was marked 

yesterday by Mr. S i lva .  Do you have a copy o f  t h a t  i n  f r o n t  o f  

you? 

A Yes. 

Q You were asked some questions about t h a t  a l i t t l e  b i t  

e a r l i e r  by counsel. 

My f i r s t  question i s  does the Exh ib i t  9 a f f e c t  i n  any 

day your Late- F i  1 ed Deposition Exh ib i t  Number SRS- l? 

A Does i t  a f f e c t ?  

Q 
A 

Does i t  change the numbers i n  any way? 

No. I bel ieve the exh ib i ts  are designed t o  look a t  

two d i f f e r e n t  s i tua t ions .  

Q Could you expla in  t h a t  f o r  me? 
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A Yes. The l a t e - f i l e d  e x h i b i t  t h a t  s t a f f  requested was 

ntended t o  look a t  what would happen i f  we were t o  ignore the 

0 percent reserve margin and b u i l d  Manatee only  i n  2005 and 

love the Mart in Un i t  i n t o  2006. 

My understanding o f  Exh ib i t  9 i s  t h a t  it looks a t  

rhat happens i f  you b u i l d  the Manatee U n i t  i n  2005 and simply 

lo not b u i l d  the Martin Un i t .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: A t  a l l ?  

THE WITNESS: Correct. That s my understanding. 

IY MR. HARRIS: 

Q On Exh ib i t  9 there 's  a f i gu re  o f  $16 m i l l i o n ,  and I 

Iel ieve t h a t  re fe rs  t o  a notat ion "added cost o f  bu i l d ing  

lanatee Un i t  3 alone compared t o  FPL p lan."  When I look a t  

:hat number but compare i t  t o  your l a t e - f i l e d  exh ib i t ,  I 

Iel ieve I come up w i t h  a number o f  $18 m i l l i o n ;  i s  t ha t  

:orrect? 

A Can you po in t  me t o  the $18 m i l l i o n ,  please? 

Q I t h ink  i t ' s  on Page 4 o f  4, Column 14, bottom entry. 

A I n  Column 14 you're r e f e r r i n g  t o  the bottom r i g h t  

lumber? 

Q That 's  correct .  

A Okay. A l l  r i g h t .  Those are not comparable numbers. 

Q Why not? 

A Because they represent d i f f e r e n t  th ings. Let me t r y  

to  explain. 
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The $18 m i l l i o n  on Page 4 o f  4 o f  the l a t e - f i l e d  

2xhibi t  represents the t o t a l  net present value cost o f  s h i f t i n g  

I u n i t  one year; i n  t h i s  case the  Mart in Un i t .  

The - - on Exh ib i t  9 the  $16 m i l  1 i on  number represents 

:he addi t ional  costs f o r  construct ion o f  the, o f  one u n i t ,  i f  

jou d i d  not b u i l d  the second u n i t .  We're t a l k i n g  a s h i f t  o f  a 

year versus not bu i l d ing  and costs t h a t  are then incurred by 

the u n i t  t h a t  i s  b u i l t .  

Q With t h a t  understanding, I see t h a t  Column 11 on Page 

1 o f  4 i s  marked "Adjustment f o r  one FPL u n i t  only ( m i l l i o n s ) , "  

m d  t h a t  column contains a number o f  zeros. Shouldn't t h a t  

zhange, t h a t  $16 m i l l i o n  you re fe r red  t o  on Exh ib i t  9 ,  be i n  

that  col umn somewhere? 

A No. I don ' t  bel ieve so. The assumption we used 

throughout a l l  o f  our analyses i s  t h a t  i f  you simply deferred a 

u n i t  one year, there would be no addi t ional  cost as long as i t  

vas b u i l t .  But i f  you d i d  b u i l d  only one u n i t ,  the shared cost 

savings between the, the two p lants  would disappear and 

addi t ional  costs would have t o  be picked up by the one u n i t  

t h a t  was b u i l t .  

Q So would I be correct  i n  assuming then tha t  a t  the 

bottom o f  Exh ib i t  9 ,  the l a s t  ent ry ,  "Future construction i f  

subsequently Mart in Uni t  Number 8 i s  b u i l t ,  i t s  cost w i l l  be a t  

l eas t  $15 m i l l i o n  greater when b u i l t  alone (compared t o  the FPL 

p lan) , "  t h a t ' s  what's intended t o  be captured on your 
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1 a te-  f i l e d  exh ib i t ?  

A That 's correct .  It was never intended t o  be captured 

iecause t h a t ' s  not  the assumption we used throughout the RFP 

inalyses. And I understood the, the  request f o r  a l a t e - f i l e d  

2xhibi t  t o  perform the ca lcu la t ion  i den t i ca l  t o  the way t h a t  we 

lad performed a l l  o f  the other RFP analyses. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Then t h a t  begs the question, why was 

I x h i b i t  9 put  together? As I understood the cross-examination 

yesterday, Exh ib i t  9 was put together because o f  the  company's 

l e s i r e  t o  respond t o  s t a f f ' s  request a t  a deposi t ion f o r  a 

1 ate- f i  l e d  e x h i b i t .  

THE WITNESS: Madam Chairman, I ' m  not  exac t ly  sure 

rJhy Exh ib i t  9 was put  together. I was asked t o  review some 

lumbers i n  there and d i d  so. However, my understanding i s  the 

clocument tha t ,  t h a t  i s  termed the l a t e - f i l e d  e x h i b i t  i s  what 

FPL responded t o  i n  the request f o r  the l a t e - f i l e d  exh ib i t .  

I bel ieve Exh ib i t  9 was created f o r  other purposes, 

but I d i d  not have a hand i n  creat ing it. So I ' m  not exact ly  

sure what purpose i t  was designed f o r .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you. 

MR. HARRIS: Thank you. 

BY MR. HARRIS: 

Q So would i t  be correct  t o  say then t h a t  there i s  no 

change t o  the l a t e - f i l e d  e x h i b i t  you provided and which has 

been marked as Exh ib i t  Number 16? 
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A I would not change it. That 's  correct .  

Q Thank you. I wanted t o  ask you a question about the 

-ECO reserve margin t h a t  you re fe r red  t o  yesterday i n  your 

;estimony, I believe. 

Do you r e c a l l  being asked some questions about the 

roposals  t h a t  included a power purchase from TECO being o f  

:oncern t o  F lo r ida  Power & L igh t  due t o  the reserve margin o f  

'ECO f a l l i n g  below a ce r ta in  percentage? 

A I don ' t  bel ieve I was asked tha t ,  bu t  I do r e c a l l  

:hat Mr. S i l v a  was asked about it. 

Q Could you, i f  you know the answer, expla in  t o  me why 

' lor ida Power & L igh t  was concerned about TECO's reserve 

nargi n? 
A I would characterize i t  as i t  was a check we d i d  f o r  

l o th  F lo r ida  Power Corporation and f o r  TECO t o  see i f  they, i f  

it appeared t h a t  they ac tua l l y  had the amount o f  megawatts they 

dere o f f e r i n g  t o  us based on t h e i r  ten-year s i t e  plans. 

Q But i f  TECO represented t o  you t h a t  they can meet 

the i r  contractual ob l iga t ion  t o  provide you w i t h  power, i s n ' t  

it incumbent on TECO t o  ensure t h a t  they can do t h a t  as opposed 

t o  you a l l  ensuring t h a t  they can do tha t?  

A Yes, i t  c e r t a i n l y  would be. And i f  we had short 

l i s t e d  them and gotten i n t o  addi t ional  negotiat ions, I ' m  

cer ta in  t h a t  would have been a question t h a t  would have been 

asked o f  them. 
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Do you know i f  anyone from F lor ida  Power & L ight  Q 
:a l led anyone a t  TECO t o  discuss t h a t  reserve margin issue? 

A To my knowledge, no. 

Q 

A 

Do you know why t h a t  was? 

Simply because a t  t ha t ,  a t  the t i m e  we would have 

zal led them - -  w e l l ,  l e t  me back up. 

There would have been two times we could have ca l l ed  

them or have otherwise contacted them. One o f  those was 

i n i t i a l l y  i n  the f i r s t  couple o f  days a f t e r  we got the 

r o p o s a l s  i n  I contacted every one o f  the outside bidders 

information t h a t  was e i t h e r  confusing or appeared t o  be m' 

3n t h e i r  forms. This issue was not raised a t  t h a t  time. 

When the question arose l a t e r  i n  regard t o  both 

2orp and t o  TECO, we d i d  the  ca lcu la t ion  w i th  the 

f o r  

ssing 

Power 

mderstanding, a t  l eas t  on my par t ,  t h a t  i f  they made i t  i n t o  

i n i t i a l  negotiat ions, t h i s  would be a question we would ask 

them. 

Q Am I correct  i n  my understanding t h a t  TECO was not 

placed on the short l i s t  because o f  t h a t  reserve margin 

def i c i  ency? 

A I don ' t  bel ieve t h a t  i s  what Mr. S i l v a  stated 

yesterday and t h a t ' s  not my understanding. 

Q What i s  your understanding? 

A That they were i n  an expansion plan t h a t  was not the 

most competit ive, and the plans t h a t  they appeared i n ,  they 
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?re paired w i t h  a b id  from a bidder's name we're not 
sntioning here who had, there were financial questions about 
hem. 

B u t  primarily the TECO proposals were i n  expansion 
lans t h a t  were not the most competitive as El Paso and Power 
orp's were. 

Q I t h i n k  there's been some significant discussion 
bout the 15-megawatt shortfall i n  Power & Light 's  reserve 
argin for 2005, and I w o n ' t  belabor t h a t  po in t .  B u t  I wanted 
o ask you, I understand t h a t  the 20.0 is  a hard target for 
lorida Power & Light :  i s  t h a t  correct? 

A Yes. 

Q Would i t  be your testimony t h a t  the Commission i s  not 
bound by the 26.0 for 2005? 

MR. GUYTON: Objection t o  the extent t h a t  i t  calls 
'or a legal conclusion on the part of the witness. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: S t a f f ,  your response? 
MR. HARRIS: I'm not asking for a legal conclusion, I 

l on ' t  believe. I f  I am, I ' l l  be happy t o  rephrase. 
MR. GUYTON: That's fine, just as long as we're clear 

in t h a t  regard. 
CHAIRMAN JABER: And, Mr. Guyton, I d i d n ' t  hear i t  

;a l l  for a legal conclusion either. Ask your question again ,  

staff. I ' l l  allow i t .  

MR. HARRIS: Thank you. 
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Y MR. HARRIS: 

Q My question i s  t h i s :  F lo r i da  Power & L ight  f e l t  

lound t o  the 20.0 percent reserve margin. 

nderstanding t h a t  the Commission i n  a proceeding has the 

l i sc re t ion  or could choose t o  al low t h a t  15-megawatt s h o r t f a l l  

I s  i t  your 

n 2005? 

A I r e a l l y  d o n ' t  know i f  the  Commission has or ,  i f  i t  

ias, i f  i t  would exercise t h a t  d isc re t ion .  A l l  I know i s  we 

lad stated i n  the RFP and stated i n  discussions i n  our prebid 

rorkshop and i n  the Q&A web s i t e  an amount o f  m gawatts t h a t  we 

rould b u i l d  towards t h a t  was based on a 20.0 reserve margin, 

ind we d i d  not want t o  work o f f  o f  t h a t .  I n  other words, we 

ranted t o  p lay  the game by the ru les  t h a t  we stated. 

To .do so, i n  the example t h a t  has been brought up i n  

i t a f f ' s  l a t e - f i l e d  e x h i b i t  o f  b u i l d i n g  Manatee i n  2005 having 

;he 15-megawatt s h o r t f a l l  and b u i l d i n g  Mart in i n  2006, would 

lave been, would have t reated the A1 1 -FPL plan by a d i f f e r e n t  

ind lower r e l i a b i l i t y  standard than what we were t r e a t i n g  a l l  

i f  the combination and a l l  o f  the outside plans. And we d i d n ' t  

feel l i k e  t h a t  was f a i r  t o  the bidders, so we were not going t o  

get i n t o  tha t .  

Q When, when you ran the EGEAS models, i t ' s  my 

Anderstanding from your deposit ion t h a t  the 20.0 f i gu re  was not 

3ctua l ly  the input  i n  EGEAS; i s  t h a t  correct? 

A That 's  correct .  Because i n  terms o f  i npu t t i ng  data, 
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:here i s  rounding or truncating of numbers. And the way a 
:omputer model will  then handle t h a t  truncated or rounded 
lumber means t h a t  sometimes on a constraint 1 i ke 20.0 percent 
IOU have t o  p u t  i n  something s l i g h t l y  different i n  order t o  
~ l l o w  a plan t h a t  on paper would get you exactly 20.0 percent. 
3ut the intent a l l  along was for the model t o  only evaluate 
ilans t h a t  would meet on paper a 20.0 percent. 

Q I t ' s  my understanding from your deposition t h a t  
'lorida Power & Light d i d  not print out  the results of any runs 
tha t  d i d  not meet the 20.0 on paper reserve margin; is  t h a t  
:orrect? 

A Yes. EGEAS does not print t h a t  ou t .  
Q Okay. 

A 

those o u t .  

Q 

I t  was not a decision on FPL ' s  part not t o  print 

And i t ' s  my understanding t h a t  Florida Power & Light 

did make the decision not t o  run any sensitivities a t  different 
reserve margin criteria other t h a n  a t  20.0 percent; i s  t h a t  
correct? 

A T h a t ' s  correct. We wanted t o  be fair t o  the bidders 
i n  this process and run the analysis on the evaluation criteria 
t h a t  we stated i n  the RFP. 

Q Thank you. I provided you a document which has been 
marked as, I t h i n k ,  hearing Exhibit  17. Do you have t h a t  i n  

front of you? I t ' s  a set of answers t o  interrogatories. 
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A Yes, I do. 

Q The, the  e x h i b i t  contains an answer, the  f i r s t  page, 

i t ' s  Page 1 o f  1, answer t o  In te r rogatory  Number 35. Did you 

irepare t h i s  document? 

A I ' m  sorry.  This i s  In te r rogatory  Number 35? 

Q The response t o  In te r rogatory  Number 35, Page 1 o f  1. 

A I don ' t  bel ieve I prepared t h i s  response. 

Q Do you know who d id? 

A No, I don ' t .  

Q Okay. Are you f a m i l i a r  w i th  the  informat ion 

2ontained i n  t h i s  document? 

A Only t o  the extent t h a t  I have seen t h i s  document f l y  

3y as we were going through a l l  o f  the documents t h a t  were 

woduced i n  the  case. I ' v e  glanced a t  it. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Guyton, w i th  respect t o  these 

responses t h a t  came t o  s t a f f ' s  in te r rogator ies ,  you ' re  not 

going t o  have an object ion t o  t h i s  e x h i b i t  being admitted i n t o  

the record? 

MR. GUYTON: Madam Chairman, we're not going t o  

object t o  the  authent icat ion o f  those exh ib i t s .  We would l i k e  

some understanding f o r  the purpose f o r  which i t ' s  intended t o  

be used so t h a t  we'd j u s t  simply ask i f  i t  - -  so t h a t  we 

understand whether a witness needs t o  address i t  or  whether i t  

can j u s t  simply come i n .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: What I ' m  looking f o r  i s  a way t o  
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peed t h i s  up by ge t t i ng  a s t i p u l a t i o n  t h a t  t h i s  may become an 

x h i b i t  i n  the hearing. 

We haven't taken a break ye t .  We're going t o  take a 

.enminute break. Would you please meet w i t h  s t a f f  and f i n d  

ut i f  t h i s  can j u s t  become a s t i pu la ted  exh ib i t ?  

MR. GUYTON: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you. And I d o n ' t  mean t o  

!xclude the pa r t i es  from t h a t .  

IS we l l .  

I mean, t a l k  w i t h  the pa r t i es  

(Recess taken. 1 

CHAIRMAN JABER: We're going t o  go ahead and get back 

in the record. 

MR. HARRIS: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: S t a f f ?  

MR. HARRIS: Thank you, Madam Chairman. There was 

;ome discussion, as you suggested w i th  counsel f o r  FPL, and I 

;hink we're going t o  reserve most o f  our questions about 

[nterrogatory 35 f o r  subsequent witnesses, f o r  subsequent 

vitnesses Mr. Green and Mr. Yupp, I bel ieve. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you. 

MR. GUYTON: We can s t i p u l a t e  t o  In ter rogator ies 5, 

5 and 7, Commissioner. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. A l l  r i g h t .  

3Y MR. HARRIS: 

Q D r .  S i m ,  regarding exh ib i t s  o r ,  I ' m  sorry, Exh ib i t  
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-7, Interrogatories Number 5,  6 and 7, could you take a look a t  
;hose and famil iarize yoursel f w i t h  those? 

A Okay. 

Q 
A 

Could you te l l  me w h a t  those are or appear t o  be? 
These are responses t o  s ta f f ' s  Interrogatory Number 

1. 

Q Okay. 5 ,  6 and 7. Could you te l l  me w h a t  basical 
;he information contained there is? 

A Yes. My recollection i s  t h a t  the interrogatory 
*equested t h a t  the t o t a l  cost information for several of t h e  

Y 

11ans be presented i n  a specific format, and t h a t  i s  w h a t  we've 
ione on these spreadsheets. 

Q 

A 

What format was, was requested? 
My recollection is  i t  was a format t h a t  matched t h a t  

requested by s ta f f  i n  an interrogatory t o  the i n i t i a l  RFP. 

Q Would t h a t  be the accumulative net present worth or 
cumulative present worth revenue requirements format? 

A In part. I believe you also asked for annual costs 
and then t o  t o t a l  them up and give you a cumulative running 
t o t a l ,  which i s  w h a t  we've done i n  the last  column. 

Q Thank you. And would i t  be correct t o  say t h a t  wha 

we basically have i s  a ,  an a l l  ou t ,  the All-FPL plan ,  some 
d i  fferent combination pl ans i nvol v i  ng F1 ori da Power & Light and 

outside bid  proposals and then a run w i t h  Martin and Manatee 
separated by one year? 
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A Yes. 

Q And i t ' s  my understanding t h a t  the,  the best FPL plan 

is about $83 m i l l i o n  more c o s t - e f f e c t i v e  than the next best 

i lan;  i s  t h a t  correct? 

A I t ' s  $83 m i l l i o n  less expensive than the, than the 

i e x t  best plan t h a t  includes on ly  one o f  the  FPL un i t s .  

Q I f  you could t u r n  t o  the response t o  In ter rogatory  

lumber 5, and I ' d  l i k e  you t o  look a t  Table 5, Page 1 o f  4. 

4nd would i t  be f a i r  t o  say t h a t  t h i s  i s  the  best FPL plan? 

A It i s  the on ly  FPL plan t h a t  meets the  reserve margin 

c r i t e r i a  f o r  both years and, therefore,  i t ' s  the  best plan. 

Q I f  you could t u r n  t o  the next page, Page 2 o f  4. And 

i f  you could expla in  t o  me what t h i s  t a b l e  r e f l e c t s  o r  t h i s  

page re f1  ects . 
A 

p l  ease. 

Give me a moment t o  r e f e r  back t o  the footnote page, 

It appears t o  be a break out o f  a cost ca lcu la t ion  

wi th  a p lan t h a t  includes both the Martin and Manatee u n i t s  bu t  

i n  separate years. And I bel ieve t h i s  p lan also includes an 

outside proposal t h a t  makes up the capaci ty d i f ference f o r  

2005. 

Q And i n  the bottom r ight -hand en t ry ,  Column 14, the 

very bottom r ight -hand,  i f  you could t e l l  me the d i f ference on 

Page 1 o f  4, the  Al l -FPL plan, and Page 2 o f  4, the plan 

separated w i t h  the outside proposal . 
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A The d i f f e r e n t i a l  appears t o  be $23 m i l l i o n .  

Q With t h a t  $23 m i l l i o n  d i f ference,  d i d  any o f  the  

things we discussed t h i s  morning about the l a t e - f i l e d  

deposition e x h i b i t  o r  Exh ib i t  9 presented by Mr. S i l va  change 

these numbers i n  any way? 

A No. 

Q With the  l a t e - f i l e d  deposi t ion e x h i b i t  t h a t ' s  been 

marked as Exh ib i t  16 f o r  hearing, how i s  t h a t  d i f f e r e n t  from 

t h i s  Table 5, Page 2 o f  4? 

A Let me t r y  t o  answer the  question t h i s  way. 

Page 1 o f  4 o f  Exh ib i t  17 and Page 2 o f  4 o f  E x h i b i t  

16, i f  I have the  e x h i b i t  numbers co r rec t l y ,  both represent the  

A1 1 - FPL p l  an where Martin and Manatee are bui  1 t i n  2005 and 

they show iden t i ca l  cost ca lcu lat ions.  The d i f ference appears 

on the  s t a f f  requested s p l i t  plan w i t h  Manatee only  i n  2005 and 

Martin Number 8 i n  2006, which i s  Page 3 o f  4 o f  Exh ib i t  16 and 

Page 2 o f  4, which i s  Exh ib i t  17. And the  d i f ference there i s ,  

t o  my reco l lec t ion ,  the Page 2 o f  4 i n  Exh ib i t  17 d i f f e r s  from 

what i s  shown on the  s t a f f ' s  requested s p l i t  plan by the f a c t  

t h a t  we do have an outside proposal t h a t  makes up the capaci ty 

d i f ference i n  2005. 

Q So s t a f f  requested t h a t  you run the Exh ib i t  16 as a 

l a t e - f i l e d  deposi t ion exh ib i t ;  i s  t h a t  correct? 

A That 's  correct .  

Q Okay. Do you know why - -  do you r e c a l l  why s t a f f  
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isked you t o  produce t h a t  e x h i b i t ?  

A My understanding o f  t he  i n t e n t  o f  the  request i s  t o  

see i f  FPL were t o  ignore the 20.0 percent reserve margin 

'equirement i n  2000, money could be saved f o r  customers by 

noving the  Martin Unit back one year. That was my 

inderstanding o f  the request. And, as the l a t e - f i l e d  e x h i b i t  

shows, t h a t  i s  no t  the  case. It a c t u a l l y  ends out t o  being 

nore c o s t l y  t o  our customers t o  do tha t .  

Q 

l~ould be? 

Do you know approximately how much more c o s t l y  i t  

A I bel ieve our ca l cu la t i on  i s  shown on the  l a t e - f i l e d  

? x h i b i t ,  Page 4 o f  4, t o  be $18 m i l l i o n  cumulative present 

i a l  ue. 

Q Would i t  be f a i r  t o  say then t h a t  regardless o f  the 

ieed f o r  the  15 megawatts i n  2005, i t  would be benef ic ia l  t o  

add both p lants  i n  2005 i n  order t o  save approximately 

$18 m i l l i o n ?  

A It c e r t a i n l y  i s  t o  our customers' bene f i t  both 

nonetar i ly  and r e l i a b i l i t y - w i s e  t o  put  both u n i t s  i n  2005. 

Q What I asked was, ignor ing the 15 megawatts, the  

r e l i a b i l i t y ,  would i t  be a bene f i t  t o  the consumers o r  the  

ratepayers t o  add both Martin and Manatee i n  2005? 

A 

Q 

Yes. It would r e s u l t  i n  lower cost t o  our customers. 

Thank you. I have one l a s t  set  o f  questions f o r  you. 

Do you have a copy o f  your deposi t ion t ransc r ip t?  
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Yes. 

I f  you could r e f e r  t o  Pages 52 and 53 when you have a 

I ' m  sorry. Which page, please? 

Page 52. 

52. 

And beginning w i t h  Line 12. Do you r e c a l l  being 

asked whether you could provide some data t o  s t a f f  which would 

De i n  the  same format as the data contained i n  conf ident ia l  

f i l i n g  C - 1  bu t  r e f l e c t  the data from the Martin and Manatee 

plants? 

A Yes. 

Q 

s t a f f ?  

Do you know whether t h a t  data has been provided t o  

A My understanding, i t  has not  been provided t o  s t a f f .  

Q Why i s  tha t?  

A When we looked a t  the form C - l s ,  the  appropriate form 

would have been, even, even though i t ' s  not  an exact match 

because i t  i s  not  a turnkey p ro jec t ,  i t  i s ,  FPL's s e l f - b u i l d  

options would be more c lose ly  al igned w i t h  a turnkey pro jec t .  

And the informat ion t h a t  would be provided on a turnkey projec 

form i s  ac tua l l y  less de ta i led  than what we provided i n  Table 

6, so we f e l t  t h a t  s t a f f  already had t h a t  informat ion.  

Q For purposes o f  ease o f  comparison, i f  s t a f f  would 

l i k e  t o  see the same data f o r  Mart in and Manatee bu t  i n  the 
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format of C - 1  so staff could hold the two pieces of paper next 
t o  each other and look from column t o  column, wou ldn ' t  t h a t  be 
possible? 

A I t  would be possible. B u t  we believe t h a t  s taff  

already has t h a t  information and more i n  w h a t  we provided i n ,  

i n  our f i l ings.  

Q Would you agree t h a t  the da ta  we have i n  your f i l i n g  

is  i n  a different format t h a n  t h a t  i n  Table C - 1  or confidential 
- -  

A Yes. I would agree i t ' s  i n  a different format. 

Q How would s taff  be able t o  easily reconcile t h a t  d a t a  

from w h a t  we have versus the format i n  confidential f i l i n g  C - l ?  

Because they provide essentially the same A 

information. The turnkey project form on, i n  C - 1  t h a t  was used 
for the turnkey outside proposals provides the to t a l  cost of 

the u n i t ,  which i s  a l so  provided i n  several places i n  F P L ' s  

f i l i n g ,  i t  provides O&M numbers, e t  cetera. So the same 
information, although not i n  the exact same form, i s  repeated a 
number of times i n  our f i l i n g .  

Q Would staff need t o  make different calculations or 
rework the da ta  i n  any way t o  have a direct comparison w i t h  the 
confidential f i  i ng  C - 1  format? 

A I don t believe so, i f  you would use the appropriate 
C - 1  form. 

MR. HARRIS: May I have a moment? 
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CHAIRMAN JABER: Sure. 

(Pause. ) 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. H a r r i s ,  are you t r y i n g  t o  j u s t  

x o n c i l e  the l a t e - f i l e d  exh ib i t s  w i t h  the  f i l i n g s  we already 

we? 

MR. HARRIS: No. S t a f f  i s  in te res ted  i n  being able 

i make a comparison between the Mart in and Manatee, an easy 

imparison between the  Mart in  and Manatee p lan ts  and the 

i format ion provided as the  conf ident ia l  exh ib i t .  

The problem s t a f f  sees i s  t h a t  the,  the,  the data \i 

w e  from Mart in and Manatee are i n  one format; I th ink  a t o t a l  

i l l a r s  format. The data i n  the C - 1  f i l i n g s  i s  i n  the form o f  

3yrients capacity payments and var i  ab1 e energy payments. And 

l e  question I was going t o  ask Mr. S i m  i s ,  i s  i t  h i s  testimony 

i a t  s t a f f  could convert from the one format t o  the other 

imply i n  order t o  make t h a t  comparison piece o f  paper t o  piece 

f paper. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Without cal cul  a t i  ons? 
MR. HARRIS: Correct. 

THE WITNESS: My understanding o f  your request i s  t o  

ake a s e l f - b u i l d  op t ion  and compare i t  t o  the  appropriate 

uts ide proposal C - 1  form. And I don ' t  t h i n k  you need t o  do 

ny calculat ions t o  compare i t  t o  the most appropriate C - 1  

orm, which would be the  turnkey forms. 

Y MR. HARRIS: 
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Would you be saying t h a t  I could take the  C - 1  - -  I ' m  Q 

;orry t o  belabor t h i s  po in t  - -  t ha t  I could take a piece o f  

laper from the C - 1  e x h i b i t  and take a piece o f  paper from 

? i t h e r  Mar t in  o r  Manatee and hold them against each other and 

)e able t o  t rack  one number from form t o  form or  one ser ies o f  

lumbers o r  something? 

A There's not much t rack ing  involved. I t ' s  simply a 

to ta l  purchase p r i c e  f o r  the  u n i t  versus a t o t a l  cost f o r  the  

s e l f - b u i l d  opt ion.  

Q I s n ' t ,  i s n ' t  a purchase p r i c e  d i f f e r e n t  from a cost 

though? 

A Now we're t a l k i n g  about a d i f f e r e n t  C - 1  form, which 

i n  my opinion i s  not the appropriate form t o  compare to .  I n  

:-1 we have two d i f f e r e n t  types o f  forms, Commissioners; we 

lave one f o r  a turnkey and one f o r  a ser ies o f  annual 

purchases, so t o  speak. 

The s e l f - b u i l d  option, t o  our way o f  th ink ing,  i s  

ce r ta in l y  more c lose ly  al igned w i th  the  turnkey form. And the  

information on the  turnkey form, I bel ieve,  we have already 

provided i n  several places i n  our f i l i n g .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: S t a f f ,  i s  there a document you can 

show him? Do you want t o  show him the  C - 1  form you were 

looking a t ?  

MR. HARRIS: We could do t h a t .  Those would be 

conf ident ia l  forms and we'd have the  issue w i t h  
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on f i den t ia l i t y ,  but  we could do t h a t  eas i l y .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Well, we j u s t  need t o  be ca re fu l .  

nd, Dr. S i m ,  you c a n ' t  reveal t he  informat ion on the 

on f ident i  a1 e x h i b i t  . 
THE WITNESS: I th ink  I ' v e  seen them before, but ,  

es. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: And, s t a f f ,  the  other a l t e rna t i ve  i s  

o ask f o r  what you want i n  a l a t e - f i l e d  exh ib i t .  

i m  what i t  i s  you want and perhaps we can obtain them. 

Just t e l l  

MR. HARRIS: I t h i n k  w e ' l l  take tha t  option, 

ommissioner. Thank you, Chairman. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: T e l l  him what you want. 

,Y MR. HARRIS: 

Q D r .  Sim, would i t  be possible f o r  F lo r ida  Power & 

. ight  t o  provide s t a f f  w i th  a l a t e - f i l e d  hearing e x h i b i t  which 

rould contain informat ion f o r  the  Manatee 3 and Mart in  8 p lan ts  

n the same format as i t  i s  contained i n  the conf ident ia l  

? x h i b i t  C - 1 ,  both turnkey and purchase forms? 

A Yes, i t  would be possible.  

Q Would F lo r ida  Power & L igh t  be w i l l i n g  t o  provide 

:hat? 

A 

Q 

A I ' m  not  sure. 

I ' m  not  sure I can answer f o r  the company on t h a t .  

Who would be able t o  speak f o r  the company? 

CHAIRMAN JABER: D r .  S i m ,  you ' re  being o f fe red  on 
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ieha l f  o f  the company. I s  t h a t  an e x h i b i t  t h a t  you are able t o  

)ut together f o r  t h i s  agency? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, Madam Chairman. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. That 's a l l  I need t o  know. 

So t h i s  exh ib i t ,  do you understand what s t a f f  i s  

requesting? 

THE WITNESS: I bel ieve I do, but I w i l l  be happy t o  

j e t  w i th  s t a f f  a f t e r  I get o f f  the stand and ensure t h a t  I know 

zxactly what they are a f te r .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: No. L e t ' s  take care o f  i t  r i g h t  now 

3n the record. L e t ' s  make sure t h a t  you understand the 

request, and anything addi t ional  t o  t h a t  w e ' l l  l e t  the 

attorneys work out l a t e r .  

But on t h i s  e x h i b i t  I don ' t  want anything more and I 

don' t  want anything less,  so l e t ' s  make sure we understand what 

s t a f f  ' s request i s .  

I s  there any p a r t  o f  t h i s  request you t h i n k  you don ' t  

under stand? 

THE WITNESS: Let me repeat i t  back t o  them and, and 

make sure. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you. 

THE WITNESS: I bel ieve what you ' re  asking f o r  i s  t o  

take both the Mart in  and Manatee u n i t s  separately, f i l l  i n  the 

form as i f  i t  were a turnkey on the turnkey p ro jec t  form, and 

then do the same t h i n g  f o r  the purchase power form. 
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MR. HARRIS: That 's  correct .  

THE WITNESS: Okay. But you do want the two un i t s  

separated? 

MR. HARRIS: That 's  correct .  

THE WITNESS: Okay. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you, D r .  S i m .  

S t a f f ,  g ive me a short  t i t l e  f o r  t h a t  l a t e - f i l e d  

sxh ib i t  which w i l l  be Exh ib i t  18. 

MR. HARRIS: I would say i t  would be Mart in and 

Yanatee data i n  the form o f  con f ident ia l  f i l i n g  C - 1 .  Would 

that  be accurate, Mr. Guyton? 

CHAIRMAN JABER: What d i d  you say, Mr. H a r r i s ?  

MR. HARRIS: Mart in and Manatee data i n  the form o f  

conf ident ia l  e x h i b i t  o r  conf ident ia l  f i l i n g  C - 1 .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Madam Chairman, l e t  me ask 

s t a f f  a question. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Uh-huh. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: I don ' t  want any o f  the 

conf ident ia l  information. But I j u s t  want t o  understand, t h i s  

conf ident ia l  form C - 1 ,  what does i t  contain? 

MR. HARRIS: I t ' s  my understanding, Commissioner, 

t h a t  t h a t  i s  the data t h a t  was provided as the b i d  process from 

the bidding companies . It ' s capacity payments and energy 

payments. 

The information we have on Mart in and Manatee i s  very 
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e t a i l e d  bu t  i t  i s  not  i n  the  same format, and i t ' s  d i f f i c u l t  

'or s t a f f  t o  be able t o  ho ld one piece o f  paper t o  the  other 

nd say Bid 15 i s  t h i s ,  t h i s  and t h i s ,  Manatee i s  t h i s ,  t h i s  

nd t h i s .  And i t ' s  d i f f i c u l t  f o r  us t o  be able t o  e a s i l y  

:ompare the  two side by side. S t a f f  i s  concerned about - -  
COMMISSIONER DEASON: So l e t  me be sure I understand. 

'he conf ident ia l  C - 1  shows the  payments t h a t  would be required 

:o a bidder i f  t h a t  bidder had ac tua l l y  won and b u i l t  the, 

:heir  f a c i l i t y ,  there would be payments from FPL t o  t h a t  

iuccessful bidder; correct? 

MR. HARRIS: That ' s  my understanding, yes. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Over the l i f e  o f  the contract .  

MR. HARRIS: That ' s  my understanding. 

COMMISSIONER DEASOW: And i t ' s  i n  terms o f  capaci ty 

md energy payments. 

MR. HARRIS: That 's  correct .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: And then you want a s e l f - b u i l d  

i p t i on  t o  be put  i n  the  same format? 

MR. HARRIS: Essent ia l ly ,  yes, so we can compare - -  
COMMISSIONER DEASON: As i f  they were paying 

;hemselves capacity and energy, the cost - - 
MR. HARRIS: That 's  correct .  Yes. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: I s  t h a t  something t h a t  can be 

lone? 

THE WITNESS: We can ca lcu late the numbers - -  I ' m  not  
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sure i t  makes a l o t  o f  sense - -  o r  w e ' l l  a l low a meaningful 

comparison w i t h  the  s e l f - b u i l d  opt ion and the outside 

proposal s. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: But i t ' s  an exercise t h a t  you 

can do mathematically. 

THE WITNESS: Yes, s i r ,  I bel ieve so. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: That 's La te-F i led  Exh ib i t  18. 

(Late- F i  1 ed E x h i b i t  18 i d e n t i f i e d .  ) 

MR. HARRIS: Thank you, Chairman. I bel ieve t h a t  was 

a l l ,  t h a t  was a l l  the  questions we had. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Commissioners? 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: 1 have j u s t  one question, D r .  

S i m .  

We've been - -  you've been asked a l o t  o f  questions 

concerning t h i s  15 megawatts t h a t  was necessary t o  meet your 

reserve margin. And you understand what our concerns are w i t h  

regard t o  the reserve margin, t h a t  we want t o  make sure we have 

a leve l  o f  comfort w i t h  regard t o  r e l i a b i l i t y .  

A t  the  same time, we want t o  make sure t h a t  

ratepayers are no t  paying some out landish amount j u s t  because 

you wanted t o  make sure you reached 20 percent ra ther  than 

19.99. 

The question I ' m  asking you i s  i f  we had informed the 

company before the  e n t i r e  process, before the  e n t i r e  b idd ing 

process tha t ,  t h a t  t h i s  15 megawatts was excused, t h a t  there 
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ras no need f o r  you t o  reach the  20 percent reserve margin, 

;hat the  19.9 would be sa t i s fac to ry  f o r  t h a t  year, and so you 

i i d n ' t  include t h a t  a t  a l l  i n  your considerations or i n  your 

l idding, can you envision t h a t  there may have been a more 

:os t -e f fec t i ve  outcome? I s  there a p o s s i b i l i t y ,  p o s s i b i l i t y  

:hat there might have been some other options rather than what 

/ou a r r i ved  a t ?  

THE WITNESS: Commissioner, I would say t h a t  there i s  

I p o s s i b i l i t y ,  although I bel ieve i t  would be a remote one. I 

ie l i eve  where we would end up, because t h a t  d i f f e r e n t i a l  would 

)e so small, i s  the computer would have s t i l l  considered the  

Ylartin and Manatee both i n  2005 and i t  would have shown i t  t o  

)e the most c o s t - e f f e c t i v e  opt ion.  And I bel ieve t h a t ' s  best 

shown by t h i s ,  the l a t e - f i l e d  e x h i b i t  we gave s t a f f  where we 

noved o f f  Mart in i n t o  2006, essen t ia l l y  ignor ing t h a t  

15 megawatts, and found out t h a t  t h a t  p lan was ac tua l l y  

somewhat more c o s t l y  than b u i l d i n g  them both i n  the same year. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: And the  reason f o r  your answer 

i s  p r i m a r i l y  because o f  the savings involved i n  bu i l d ing  the 

two p lants  ra ther  than one p lan t?  

THE WITNESS: No, s i r ,  not  qu i te .  Because i n  e i t h e r  

case we would be bu i ld ing  both u n i t s .  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Uh- huh. 

THE WITNESS: By b u i l d i n g  the, the Mart in Un i t  i n  

2005 rather than 2006 we p ick  up substant ia l  fuel  savings f o r  
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1005 t h a t  would not otherwise be rea l ized.  And what we've seen 

s t h a t  v i r t u a l l y  overcomes the  higher o r ,  excuse me, the  

:api ta l  cost, the higher cap i ta l  cost  o f  bu i l d ing  the  u n i t  i n  

1005 versus 2006 on a present value basis. So i t ' s  almost a 

,ash there. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Commi ss i  oner Deason? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Madam Chair, yeah, I have a few 

luest i  ons. 

I have questions on Exh ib i t  16, and t h i s  i s  your 

l a t e - f i l e d  deposi t ion exh ib i t .  

questions about it, and I ' m  j u s t  wanting t o  t r y  t o  understand. 

You ca lcu lated the - - f i r s t  s f  a l l ,  are these costs 

I th ink  s t a f f  asked you some 

:hat appear i n  Column 14 or  the  various pages, when you use the 

:erminology "net present value cumulative t o t a l  cost ,  " i s  t h a t  

i n  terms o f  revenue requirements o r  what i s  t ha t?  

THE WITNESS: Yes, s i r .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: So we are t a l k i n g  about the  

xmula t ive  cost i n  terms o f  revenue requirements on a net 

present V a l  ue basis? 

THE WITNESS: That 's  cor rec t .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. I ' m  look ing on Page 2 o f  

4, and as i s  ind icated a t  the  top  o f  the  page, t h i s  i s  the  

Al l-FPL plan, both the  Manatee and Mart in  un i t s  being 

constructed i n  2005, which i s  your proposal before us now. 
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Can you describe t o  me what Column 3 represents. 

THE WITNESS: Yes. Column 3 represents the annual 

*evenue requirements from the  Manatee and Mart in  Un i t  being 

I u i l t .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Now t h i s  i s  - -  when you say 

generation cap i ta l .  t h i s  i s ,  these are the  cap i ta l  do l l a rs  

invested and t h i  s i s the  revenue requi rement associated w i th  

that  investment i n  terms o f  re tu rn  and depreciat ion,  o r  what 

cloes i t  represent? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, s i  r. Total  revenue requirement 

ca lcu lat ion.  And i t  includes both the  Manatee and Mart in Un i t  

coming i n  i n  2005 and i n  subsequent years the  f i l l e r  un i t s  tha t  

dould be b u i l t  t o  maintain a 20 percent reserve margin. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. Explain t o  me the f i l l e r  

un i t s  then. What do they enter i n t o  t h i s  ca lcu la t ion? 

THE WITNESS: I n  t h i s  case, Commissioner, i n  2007 

y o u ' l l  see the  number i n  Column 3 jump subs tan t i a l l y  from 

191 t o  308. We are adding a f i l l e r  u n i t  t o  meet the  increased 

load forecast and t o  maintain a 20 percent reserve margin. So 

another u n i t  comparable i n  s ize t o  the Manatee Un i t ,  

1,107 megawatts. i s  being added i n  the year 2007. And tha t  

occurs a t  various points  throughout the  years covered here. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: And, o f  course, the  purpose o f  

t h i s  analogy i s  t o  t r y  t o  determine incremental costs between 

the A1 1 -FPL p lan and the s t a f f  s suggested FPL spl i t  plan. 
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'hese f i l l e r  p lants  o r  u n i t s  t h a t  you would be adding, do they 

rary between these two d i f f e r e n t  plans? 

THE WITNESS: No, s i r ,  they would be i den t i ca l  i n  

)oth plans. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. So t h a t ' s  r e a l l y  not a 

'eason then f o r  d i f f e r e n t i a l  i n  cost? 

THE WITNESS: No, s i r .  It has no impact. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. Okay. L e t ' s  look a t  

Zolumn 6, transmission in tegra t ion .  Could you expla in  tha t ,  

11 ease? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. Those are the costs t h a t  were 

:alculated f o r  the  various expansion plans i n  which we provided 

:o the  transmission i n teg ra t i on  fo l ks  i n  the  f i r s t  case a plan 

:hat consisted o f  both FPL's s e l f - b u i l d  options being b u i l t  i n  

!005, and i n  the second one an estimate o f  what the  cost would 

>e i f  we delayed the  Mart in  Un i t  one year. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Now f o r  the year 2005 i n  Column 

5 on Page 4, which i s  the  d i f f e r e n t i a l  cost analysis,  there 's  a 

zero there. Can you expla in  why t h a t ' s  zero? 

THE WITNESS: I th ink  i t ' s  showing a s l i g h t l y  lower 

zost, but  i t ' s  not  - -  i t ' s  ac tua l l y  something d i f f e r e n t  than 

zero. It was showing a - -  
COMMISSIONER DEASON: I t ' s  rounded t o  zero. 

THE WITNESS: Yes, s i r .  That 's correct .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: But now I thought e a r l i e r  t ha t  
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/e had had some ind i ca t i on  t h a t  there was transmission costs o f  

;ome $24 m i l l i o n  i f  the u n i t  i s  delayed, t h a t  i s  i f  the Martin 

hit i s del ayed. 

THE WITNESS: Yes, s i r .  $24 m i l l i o n  cumulative 

r e s e n t  value revenue requirements. I f  we were t o  take t h i s  

than Column 6, when 

t o t a l  cost value 

)age 4 o f  4 and zero out every column other 

/ou came over t o  Column 14, t h a t  cumulative 

vould come t o  $24 m i l l i o n .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well, l e t ' s  

noment then. I ' m  look ing a t  Page 4 o f  4, C 

look a t  t ha t  f o r  a 

lumn 6. And i f  we 

just  ignored everything e lse except f o r  t h a t  column, you're 

ind ica t ing  t o  me t h a t  the cumulative e f f e c t  would be 

624 m i l l i o n ?  

THE WITNESS: On a present value basis,  yes, s i r .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: On a present value basis. So 

you would have t o  apply the  present value fac to rs  t o  do tha t?  

3kay. 

THE WITNESS: Yes, s i r .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: So t h a t  i s  a consistent 

ca lcu la t ion  then w i t h  Exh ib i t  9? I t ' s  the  same number, i t ' s  

j u s t  - -  
THE WITNESS: Yes, s i r .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. So i f  I went through the  

exercise o f  applying the discount fac to r  i n  Column 2 t o  the 

amounts i n  Column 6 and added a l l  o f  t h a t  together, I would 
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-each $24 m i  11 i o n  or  approximate1 y $24 m i  11 ion.  

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. And then Column 7, the 

system net f ue l ,  t h a t  shows t h a t  f o r  the  year 2005 t h a t  there 

vould - -  I ' m  looking here on Page 4 o f  4 - -  t h a t  there i s  a 

j i f f e r e n t i a l  o f  $77 m i l l i o n ,  which means t h a t  the s p l i t  p lan 

increases fue l  costs $77 m i l l i o n  f o r  t h a t  year, and t h a t  on a 

r e s e n t  value basis - - we l l ,  then i t  would j u s t  be added up 

rJith other items f o r  t h a t  year. But i s  $77 m i l  i on  i n  nominal 

301 1 ars? 

THE WITNESS: That 's  correct .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. 

THE WITNESS: And when present valued, i t  equals the 

$55 m i l l i o n  i n  net present value d o l l a r s  t h a t  you saw on 

Exh ib i t  9. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. So t h a t  i s  also 

consistent w i th  Exh ib i t  9 then? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, s i r .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. Now where i n  your 

Exh ib i t  16 i s  captured or i s  i t  captured the $16 m i l l i o n  o f  the 

d i f f e r e n t i a l  cost o f  bu i l d ing  Manatee alone? I mean, here 

again, I ' m  tak ing the $16 m i l l i o n  from Exh ib i t  9, and t h i s  i s  

the added cost o f  bu i l d ing  Manatee Un i t  3 alone. Would i t  be, 

would i t  be, would i t  be included i n  the numbers i n  Column 3 i n  

the d i  f f e r e n t i  a1 s between these or  where would i t  appear? 
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THE WITNESS: No, s i r .  It doesn' t  show up on t h i s  

!xhi b i  t . 
COMMISSIONER DEASON: It doesn't  show up a t  a l l .  

Ikay. Why does i t  not show up? 

THE WITNESS: The assumption we made throughout our 

inalyses i s  t h a t  the  $16 m i l l i o n  f o r  - -  I'll c a l l  i t  $15 t o  

;16 m i l  1 i o n  because i t  var ied s l i g h t l y  between whether you 

i u i l d  Mar t in  on ly  o r  Manatee on ly  - -  i t  shows up on ly  i f  you 

i u i l d  one u n i t .  And i f  you on ly  separate them by a year, you 

lo not have tha t ,  t h a t  addi t ional  cost. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. And t h a t  goes back t o  

/our explanation t h a t  Exh ib i t  9 i s ,  i t  shows ca lcu lat ions 

issuming t h a t  the  Mart in  Un i t  i s  not b u i l t  a t  a l l .  

THE WITNESS: Yes, s i r .  That 's  my understanding o f  

i xh i  b i  t 9. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: And may I i n t e r r u p t  here f o r  j u s t  a 

n i  nute , Commi ss i  oner Deason? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Sure. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: It seems t o  me t h a t  t h a t  might have 

important consideration from the  beginning o f  the case. 

ng t o  understand why t h a t  informat ion was not provided 

i n  the d i r e c t  case o f  the company. Can you - - d i d  i t  not occur 

to  the consultants t h a t  t ha t  might be an important f i gu re  f o r  

t h i s  Commission t o  consider? 

THE WITNESS: Madam Chairman, a t  the time we d i d  the 

3een an 

I'm Lry 
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!valuation, we went t o  our Power Generation D iv i s ion  and we 

isked them: I f  we b u i l d  on ly  one u n i t ,  what's the addi t ional  

:ost; and i f  we defer one o f  the  u n i t s ,  what's the  addi t ional  

:ost? 

The answer we got back a t  the time i s  i t ' s  about $15 

ir $16 m i l l i o n  i f  you only  b u i l d  one u n i t .  But i f  you delay 

on the cap i ta l  1 you ' re  p ick ing up i s  r e a l l y  escalat ion 

you would have b u i l t  i t  f o r  i n  2005. 

The company may have rethought t h a t  a t  

inputs t h a t  we used cons is ten t ly  through 

ma lys i s  were t h a t  i f  you defer a u n i t  one year, 

l i c k i n g  up escalat ion on the c a p i t a l .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you, D r .  S im.  

t h i s  po in t .  

u t  the 

you ' re  only 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. Now back t o  Exh ib i t  16. 

Snywhere i n  t h i s  analysis d i d  you make the assumption about 

impacts o f  your revenue sharing p lan and what costs would or 

r~ould not be p o t e n t i a l l y  passed through t o  customers? 

THE WITNESS: No, s i r .  We assumed t h a t  there was no 

revenue sharing plan i n  place. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Now i f  you had made t h a t  

assumption, would the cumulative savings o f  $18 m i l l i o n  shown 

on Page 4 o f  4 o f  Column 14, would t h a t  increase o r  what would 

be the e f f e c t ?  

THE WITNESS: Le t  me make sure I understand the 

premise o f  the question, Commissioner. 
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By revenue sharing plan, we're t a l k i n g  about the 

l iscussion on Exh ib i t  9 i n  regard t o  the  f a c t  t h a t  ce r ta in  

:osts would not be picked up u n t i l  2006? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Yes. 

THE WITNESS: I bel ieve i n  t h a t  case the  d i f f e r e n t i a l  

iou ld  change, yes. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Would i t  - - would the  

l i f f e r e n t i a l  change i n  the, t o  the  extent t h a t  i t  would 

increase savings o r  would i t  decrease the  savings indicated? 

THE WITNESS: Between the two plans? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Yes. I ' m  look ing a t ,  look ing 

it the  $18 m i l l i o n ,  which i s  found i n  Column 14, Page 4 o f  4. 

dould t h a t  number be greater o r  less? 

THE WITNESS: The number would be greater.  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: S t i l l  s taying on Page 4 o f  

4 and back t o  Column 3, and I ' m  looking a t  the  years s t a r t i n g  

i n  2006. We see a ser ies o f  pos i t i ve  numbers which gradual ly 

clecline w i th  time, w i t h  the  exception o f  the  very l a s t  en t ry  i n  

2030. What i s  happening here t h a t  - - what, what do these 

numbers represent and why i s  there a slow decl ine i n  t h e i r ,  i n  

the i  r nominal V a l  ue? 

THE WITNESS: It has t o  do w i th  the fac t ,  

Commissioner, t ha t  i n  the  s p l i t  p lan we are bu i l d ing  one u n i t  

one year l a t e r ,  so the re ' s  one year escalat ion on tha t  number. 

And so the revenue requirement factors  t h a t  enter i n  are 
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t a r t i n g  a t  a s l i g h t l y  higher po in t  f o r  t he  Mart in  Un i t  i n  2006 

:han they would have s ta r ted  i n  2005. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: And then as the  un i t s  

fepreci ate, t h a t  nominal amount decl i nes? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, s i r .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. And I have a question as 

;o why t h i s  analysis on Exh ib i t  16 - - why does - - why do you 

legin your ca lcu lat ions w i t h  the year 2001 when the f i r s t  year 

vhere there are ac tua l l y  d i f f e r e n t i a l  costs do not s t a r t  u n t i l  

;he year 2005? 

THE WITNESS: Commissioner, i t  was a carry-over from 

the i n i t i a l  RFP work t h a t  we, i n  which we d i d  the  evaluation i n  

?001. And we dec-ided t h a t  i n  the supplemental RFP, i n  order t o  

RFP nake any comparisons t h a t  might be made back t o  the i n i t i a  

vork, we would continue t o  hold the base year a t  2001 and 

j i scount everything back t o  t h a t  year. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. Let  me ask you t h i s  

question. I f  you had s ta r ted  your analysis i n  2005 and began 

your discount fac to r  there,  one i n  2005, would i t  have a 

material e f f e c t  upon your conclusion t h a t  t he re ' s  $18 m i l l i o n  

i n  savings? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. It would have increased the 

d i f f e r e n t i a l .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: The 18 would increase t o  a 

higher number? 
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THE WITNESS: Yes. Because you'd be discounting back 

iver fewer years. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. That ' s a1 1 the 

juestions, Madam Chairman. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Commissioners, any other questions? 

tedi rec t .  

RED1 RECT EXAM1 NATION 

3Y MR. GUYTON: 

Q D r .  S i m ,  you were asked yesterday i f  i t  was 

3ppropriate f o r  you t o  go outside the  RFP f o r  an add i t ion  1 

15 megawatts, and you responded several times tha t  you d i d  not 

Jel ieve tha t  was appropriate. Would you expla in  t o  the  

:ommission why you d i d  not be l ieve t h a t  was appropriate? 

A Yes, f o r  a couple o f  reasons. We d i d  not want t o  go 

w t s i d e  o f  the  RFP because i n  regard t o  securing, say, another 

purchase tha t  had not been b i d  t o  us o r  i n  t r y i n g  t o  p i ck  up 

addi t ional  DSM, because we d i d n ' t  fee l  t h a t  would be f a i r  f o r  

the bidders. The way we portrayed i t  i s  we would do an 

analysis and i t  would be based on those b ids and those b ids 

only t h a t  came i n t o  us, p lus the  s e l f - b u i l d  options we had. To 

go outside o f  t ha t ,  i n  my view, would have been changing the  

ru les  o f  the game a f t e r  we had announced them. 

And, i n  addi t ion,  as we have seen in the l a t e - f i l e d  

e x h i b i t  t ha t  we j u s t  discussed, Commissioners, simply moving 

the Mart in Un i t  back t o  2006 resu l t s  i n  $18 m i l l i o n  higher 
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zest. 

addit ional DSM, we - -  t he re ' s  no b e n e f i t  i n  moving the u n i t .  

delve seen i t  r e s u l t s  i n  a net  cost o f  $18 m i l l i o n .  And the  

zost o f  the purchase or  the cost o f  t he  DSM would simply be 

tacked on top  o f  the  $18 m i l l i o n  o f  higher costs t h a t  you would 

already incur .  So, therefore,  we would j u s t  aggravate the  

s i  t uat  i on. 

I f  we had gone outside f o r  a power purchase or  had done 

But, again, our primary reason i s  we have stated the 

ru les i n  one way, we wanted t o  be f a i r  t o  the bidders and play 

by those ru les  throughout. 

Q You were asked yesterday about the  grouping o f  

proposals and you were shown Mr. S i l v a ' s  e x h i b i t  where he had 

s i x  groups. 

Would you expla in  t o  the  Commission why and how the 

s were grouped? 

Yes. The grouping o f  the proposals was done, f o r  

a be t te r  term l e t  me c a l l  i t  b l i n d .  We d i d  no t  group 

s. We entered i n t o  a computer model two s e l f - b u i l d  

31 outside proposals t h a t  were labeled by numbers. 

Proposal 1, Proposal 2, e t  cetera. We gave the  

models ce r ta in  const ra in ts  such as the  reserve margin 

constraints,  and we asked i t  t o  f ind  the  most economical 

combination o f  those options t h a t  met those constraints.  And 

i t  sorted through, came up w i t h  a l l  combinations t h a t  met the 

constraints,  and simply provided t o  us the most c o s t - e f f e c t i v e  

the proposa 

options and 

For example 
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,elutions depending upon the groupings t h a t  we pu t  i n  there. 
And as we have indicated, we gave the, each one of 

:he 31 outside proposals numerous turns a t  b a t  i n  different 
:i rcumstances where they could have been combined w i t h  numerous 
ither outside proposals and the FPL options.  

Q You were asked a number of times yesterday about 
'emoving the equity, equity penalty cost from your analysis,  

ind you stated on a number of occasions t h a t  you d i d n ' t  t h i n k  

;hat  would be proper or appropriate. Would you explain t o  the 
:ommiss on why? 

A I ' l l  explain i t  from an analyst's point  of view. I'm 

Zertain y not a financial expert and Dr. Avera and Mr. Dewhurst 
:an go n to  the financial side o f  this. 

B u t  from an analytical p o i n t  of view, we started w i t h  

3n adjusted capital structure o f  55 percent equity/45 percent 
jebt and we structured the self-build options so t h a t  they 
r~ould be b u i l t  or financed a t  a comparable 55/45 percent ratio. 

The outside proposals coming i n  w i t h  the imputed debt 
d o u l d  have le f t  us i n  a situation where we would be a t  a 
different capital structure t h a n  where we would be i f  we went 
w i t h  the self-build options. The self-build options would 

leave us a 55/45, which i s  where we started the analysis. 

For simplicity's sake, l e t  me say t h a t  - -  l e t ' s  take 
an  example where the outside proposals might have lef t  us a t  a 
50/50. So we're a t  a ,  we're a t  a different financial 
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structure.  And what we are attempting t o  do i s  make sure t h a t  

the company ends up w i th  the same cap i ta l  s t ruc tu re  regardless 

o f  whether we go Option A, the s e l f - b u i l d ,  or  go Option B, 

dhich i s  purchase power. So we're t r y i n g  t o  get an 

appl es - t o -  appl es compari son there. 

cross-examination yesterday i f  

RFP process w i t h  weights. Do 

Q You were asked dur ing 

you had ever par t i c ipa ted  i n  an 

you r e c a l l  t ha t?  

A Yes. 

Q How wel l  d i d  having w i g h t s  work i n  t h a t  p r i o r  RFP? 

My reco l l ec t i on  i s  i t  was bas i ca l l y  a waste o f  t ime.  A 

It d i d  not remove the s u b j e c t i v i t y  i n  it. What i t  d i d  was 

t o  - - bas i ca l l y  we ended out a t  the  same po in t  we would have 

ended out without the weights. We simply had more people 

involved providing t h e i r  subject ive opinions on various aspects 

o f  the bids t h a t  came i n  a t  t h a t  time. And i t  lended i t s e l f  t o  

creat ing d i f f i c u l t y  i n ,  when circumstances would come up, t h a t  

we d i d  not or could not have foreseen a t  the time we 

establ ished the weights. 

Q Having been through two d i f f e r e n t  types o f  analyses 

now, D r .  S i m ,  which approach do you th ink  i s  be t te r  as t o  an 

RFP; one t h a t  has assigned, preassigned values o f  weights or 

one t h a t  does not? 

A I don ' t  - -  
MR. MOYLE: I ' d  object  t o  - -  
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THE WITNESS: There's no question i n  my mind t o  - -  
CHAIRMAN JABER: Hang on Mr. - -  D r .  S i m .  Sorry. Mr. 

loy l  e? 

MR. MOYLE: I would object  t o  the  question i n  terms 

i f  i t  being unclear w i t h  respect t o  "be t te r .  I' Bet ter  i n  what 

oespect? I th ink  i t ' s  ambiguous. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Guyton, the  ob jec t ion  i s  t o  

form. Why don ' t  you j u s t  rephrase your question? 

3Y MR. GUYTON: 

Q D r .  S im,  as an analyst ,  having been through two 

A i f fe ren t  types o f  RFP processes, one t h a t  had weights and one 

that d i d  not,  from your perspective which approach y ie lds  the 

2etter resu l t?  

A I t h ink  you get t o  a be t te r  r e s u l t  and you get t o  

that  r e s u l t  fas te r  i f  you don ' t  preassign weights. It gives 

you the f l e x i b i l i t y  you need t o  evaluate nonprice factors  o f  

3ids o f  which the number and the  type you cannot accurately 

predic t  ahead o f  t ime. You need t o  see what the  b ids are  and 

dhat the  language i n  the  b ids are. 

Numerous outside proposals we received, i n  addi t ion 

t o  f i l l i n g  out the,  l e t  me say, 20 pages o f  forms t h a t  we 

requested , we received 1 i t e r a l  1 y vol umes o f  expl anatory 

material s ta t i ng  t h a t  the  b i d  should be viewed i n  a pa r t i cu la r  

way. 

There's no way we could have predic ted a l l  o f  t ha t  
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]head o f  t ime as t o  what the bidders were suggesting or  s t a t i n g  

3s const ra in ts  on t h e i r  b id .  Therefore, the  f l e x i b i l i t y ,  i n  my 

rliew, i s  c e r t a i n l y  advantageous. It gets you a be t te r  answer 

and i t  gets you there quicker. 

Q D r .  S im,  M r .  McGlothlin asked you a question 

yesterday w i th  the  premise, a1 1 th ings being equal, would lower 

var iable O&M r e s u l t  i n  lower revenue requirements? Do you 

reca l l  t ha t?  

A Yes, s i r .  

Q 

A 

Would a l l  o f  the th ings be equal? 

Given the  premise o f  the question, I would say, no, 

things a ren ' t  equal. 

bucket o f  O&M do l l a rs  and put a r e l a t i v e l y  sma l l  amount i n  the  

var iab le O&M column, i t  would a f f e c t  the dispatch and the 

production cost ing somewhat, but  i t  also means tha t  the f i x e d  

costs are higher than they might otherwise would have been. 

And depending upon how the  u n i t  would be dispatched i n  any 

given year, you might end out the same place, you might end out  

be t te r  o f f ,  you might end out worse o f f  than i f  you had 

s t ructured the d i f ference between f i xed ,  the,  the t o t a l  O&M 

bucket d i f f e r e n t l y  between var iab le and f i xed .  

I f  an e n t i t y  chose t o  take t h e i r  t o t a l  

Q When modeling var iab le O&M f o r  the  b ids,  d i d  you 

change the var iab le O&M f o r  any o f  the bidders from what they 

b id?  

A No. We took the var iab le  O&M exac t ly  as they were 
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presented t o  us i n  the  proposals and i n  the  s e l f - b u i l d  options 

and modeled them t h a t  way. 

Q When modeling the var iab le  O&M from F lo r ida  Power & 

L i g h t ' s  PGD estimates, d id  you change var iab le  O&M i n  any 

fashion from what PGD gave you? 

A Other than t o  escalate them from 2001 d o l l a r s  o r  2002 

do l l a rs  up t o  the  2005 do l l a rs ,  no, we d id  not.  

Q Dr. S i m ,  would you expla in  t o  the Commission why FPL 

did no t  use POWERSYM instead o f  EGEAS i n  analyzing resource 

options? 

A We simply d i d n ' t  fee l  i t  was appropriate. A f t e r  

reviewing the b ids and look ing a t  the  s i g n i f i c a n t  cost 

d i f f e r e n t i a l  on the  one hand and then look ing a t  the  b ids and 

seeing where the rea l  d i f ferences were, they were not  i n  heat 

ra tes.  These were a l l  the  same type o f  un i t s .  They were 

a l l  - -  heat ra tes f e l l  r i g h t  on top  o f  each other.  And the  

d i f ference t h a t  we saw i n  the b ids was i n  the capaci ty and 

f i x e d  cost, and i n  the,  i n  la rge  par t  i n  the i n teg ra t i on  costs 

t h a t ,  when they were combined i n  d i f f e r e n t  expansion plans. 

That 's  where the d i f fe rence f e l l .  

We saw no way t h a t  any use o f  a second model t o  look 

a t  the production cost,  which we viewed as a very small piece 

o f  the ca lcu lat ion,  was going t o  change the  resu l t s .  So i n  our 

view i t  wasn ' t appropri ate. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: You were p a r t  o f  the  decis ion t o  use 
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:GEAS instead o f  POWERSYM? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: I s  t h a t  d i f f e r e n t  from what you said 

{esterday? 

THE WITNESS: I don ' t  bel ieve so. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. 

3Y MR. GUYTON: 

Q Does POWERSYM 

to what EGEAS does? 

A No. EGEAS wa 

have an opt imizat ion funct ion s im i la r  

created t o  do exac t ly  the  work t h a t  i t  

vas put t o  the  t e s t  here o r  used i n .  The E l e c t r i c  Power 

iesearch I n s t i t u t e  w i t h  dozens o f  u t i l i t i e s  created and re f ined 

th i s  model over the years t o  make exac t ly  the resource decision 

type ca lcu lat ions t h a t  we d i d  i n  t h i s  RFP. 

Q And how long has F lo r ida  Power & L igh t  Company been 

using the  EGEAS model f o r  these type decisions? 

A Approximately a decade. 

Q The resu l t s  prev ious ly  have been presented t o  and 

r e l i e d  upon by the  Commission? 

A Yes. 

Q I n  response t o  a question - - l e t  me - - Mr. McGlothl In 

asked you a question about the  l i ke l i hood  o f  perhaps being able 

t o  f i n d  $2 m i l l i o n  i n  a production cost swing i f  one used 

POWERSYM instead o f  EGEAS, and you suggested i n  your response 

tha t  t ha t  suggested a fa1 se perception. 
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Would you expla in  t o  the  Commission what you meant by 

'alse perception? 

A Yes. As I r e c a l l  the  conversation, i t  was along the  

ines o f  i f  we were t o  use a more de ta i led  production cost ing 

iodel , could you get d i f f e r e n t  numbers? 

And I t h ink  I t r i e d  t o  make a couple o f  po ints .  

lumber one, i n  my view you ' re  never going t o  f i n d  anywhere near 

:he amount o f  money t h a t  would be needed t o  change the outcome 

If these ca lcu lat ions.  And, number two, I t h i n k  f o r  the 

:a lcu la t ion t h a t  we're doing here, the more de ta i l ed  model you 

rse, you ' re  foo l i ng  yourse l f  i f  you ' re  p ick ing  up addi t ional  

iccuracy as you go out over 25- o r  30-year forecasts. You 

;imply have t o  th ink  back t o  how accurate the input  data, i s  t o  

n wi th .  And as you t r y  t o  squeeze more and more prec is ion 

o f  it, especia l ly  over long-term forecasts, you may th ink  

r e  ge t t i ng  more precis ion.  I n  r e a l i t y ,  I don ' t  be l ieve you 

Q Mr. McGlothlin asked you about the use o f  the 

Zomposite heat ra te  i n  the greenf ie ld  un i ts .  

that  l i n e  o f  cross-examination? 

Do you r e c a l l  

A Yes, s i r .  

Q Were the greenf ie ld  u n i t s  t h a t  were used as f i l l e r  

un i ts ,  were they used i n  j u s t  t he  FPL expansion plans or  were 

they used i n  a l l  the expansion plans? 

A They were used i n  every expansion p lan ca lcu la t ion  
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t h a t  we d i d ;  the exact same f i l l e r  units. 

Q You were asked today i f  - -  w h a t  the mathematical 
:omputation would be of your need for addi t iona l  capacity i f  

me substituted the load forecast out  of the 2001 ten-year s i te  
~ 1 a n  for the load forecast t h a t  was actually used i n  the 
supplemental RFP. Do you recall t h a t ?  

A Yes, s i r .  

Q 

A No, I d o n ' t  t h i n k  so. I mean, i t ' s  using outdated 
I s  t h a t  an appropriate calculation? 

information where wha t  we used i n  the calculation was the 
latest forecast t h a t  we had. Therefore, those are the ones 
t h a t  were appropriate t o  use i n  the calculation. 

Q Staff  has asked you for a late-filed exhibi t  i n  which  

you would provide a comparison of costs for the self-build 
option i n  a - -  t o  a - - well, l e t  me state i t  this way because 
I'm not sure I can accurately characterize t h a t .  

S ta f f  has asked you for a late-filed exhibit 
comparing costs. Do you recall t h a t ?  

A Yes. 

Q Is such a comparison t h a t  staff has requested a 
meaningful compari son? 

A No, for a couple of reasons. 
Number one, you're trying t o  shoehorn a self-build 

option's cost structure i n t o  - -  t h a t  i s  i n  the form o f  

decl i n i n g  revenue requirements i n t o  a purchase power format, 
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vhich t r a d i t i o n a l l y  - -  and i n  t h i s  RFP we saw were e i t h e r  

:onstant o r  escalat ing capacity payments. So, therefore,  

you're r e a l l y  comparing two d i f f e r e n t  th ings.  

More important ly,  even i f  I were t o  take two outside 

xoposals  on the forms they provided t o  us, a l l  i t  would t e l l  

ne were r e l a t i v e  cost o f  those two proposals, and i t  wouldn't  

t e l l  me the costs as they impacted the  system. 

t e l l  me what they were combined wi th ,  i t  cou ldn ' t  t e l l  me 

transmission i n teg ra t i on  costs, f o r  example, i t  cou ldn ' t  t e l l  

It wouldn't  

ne system fue l  savings as they would 

proposals, e t  cetera. And I t h i n k  t 

the, the  hearing f i l e d  e x h i b i t ,  I'll 

un i t s  are, have been asked t o  be put 

be combined w i th  other 

le same problem ex i s t s  w i t h  

c a l l  i t, where the FPL 

i n t o  t h a t ,  t h a t  same type 

format. 

It w i l l  on ly  g ive  you a small part  o f  the p ic tu re .  

And any comparison t h a t  you would draw, t o  my opinion, would be 

meaning ess wi thout t ak ing  i t  through the  e n t i r e  evaluation, 

which i s  what we d id  i n  the  RFP. 

Q You were - -  you've been asked a number o f  times i f  

the Martin Unit 8 was needed t o  meet reserve margin i n  2005 on 

FPL's system. 

Is Martin Unit 8 needed t o  meet the  reserve margin on 

FPL's system i n  2006? 

A The Martin U n i t  i s  being added t o  meet the capacity 

needs f o r  both 2005 and 2006. It i s  being dr iven t o  be put 
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i n t o  2005 because the computer model t o l d  us t h a t  was the l eas t  

2xpensive th ing  t o  do; not t o  delay i t  a year, as we have shown 

s t a f f  ' s 1 ate-  f i  1 ed e x h i b i t  . 
So t o  s ta te  t h a t  i t  i s  being put  i n  place t o  meet the  

2005 need only  i s  incor rec t .  

that  2005 need, but  t o  my way o f  t h ink ing  mostly t o  meet the  

2006 need. 

year i n t o  2005 . 

I t ' s  being b u i l t  i n  pa r t  t o  meet 

It j u s t  benef i t s  customers t o  move i t  forward one 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Guyton, may I i n te r rup t  f o r  j u s t  

3 second? 

MR. GUYTON: Yes, ma'am. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: D r .  S im,  going back t o  what you 

3el ieve would be a problem w i th  s t a f f ' s  l a t e - f i l e d  exh ib i t ,  as 

I understand your response, and I appreciate t h a t  

c l a r i f i c a t i o n ,  i t  helps me w i th  the exh ib i t .  As I understand 

your response, i t ' s  apples t o  oranges because you don ' t  have 

those increasing capaci ty payments w i t h  the  s e l f - b u i l d  opt ion.  

THE WITNESS: I n  p a r t  t h a t ' s ,  t h a t ' s  one o f  the  

problems w i th  it, yes. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Well, by analogy - - and, therefore,  

t ha t  sho i l d  be removed from the consideration because t h a t ' s  

j u s t  not  an issue when you exercise the  s e l f - b u i l d  option? 

THE WITNESS: I ' m  sorry. I d i d n ' t  understand the  

question. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: I t h ink  the po in t  you are t r y i n g  t o  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

491 

nake i s  t h a t ' s  not ,  those increasing payments are not a t  issue 

dhen you have the  s e l f - b u i l d  opt ion.  So t o  requ i re  FPL t o  

zalculate out what those payments would be i s  rea l  

i r re levan t  . 
THE WITNESS: That ' s correct .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: And, therefore,  i t  shou 

Y 

d n ' t  be a 

consideration i n  determining the s e l f - b u i l d  option. 

THE WITNESS: That 's  correct .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: By analogy then i s n ' t  i t  appropriate 

t o  remove the  equ i t y  penal ty from consideration o f  which opt ion 

shoul d be considered? 

THE WITNESS: No, I don It bel  ieve so. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Then I don ' t  understand. You need 

t o  walk me through tha t .  

THE WITNESS: Well, l e t  me try, Madam Chairman. 

The problem I saw i n  the, i n  what I'll c a l l  the  

fa i r l y  simple comparison t h a t  s t a f f  has asked f o r  i s  they want 

t o  take the e x i s t i n g  outside proposal C - 1  forms t h a t  already 

e x i s t  where what t h e y ' l l  see are costs, l e t ' s  take capaci ty 

costs i n  do l l a rs  per KW per month t h a t  may s t a r t  a t ,  make up a 

number, $7 per KW per month f o r  the  f i r s t  year and w i l l  

escalate s l i g h t l y  over t i m e  throughout. 

For us t o  ca lcu late t h a t  cost on those forms, we're 

going t o  have t o  take the dec l in ing  revenue requirement stream, 

convert i t  i n t o  do l l a rs  per KW per month t o  match the  format, 
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nd w h a t  you ' l l  see is  a declining stream. 
So any year I look a t ,  I may see, going down several 

'ears, $7.50 per KW per month w h a t  the bidder wants t o  be pa id ,  

Ind I will see a number t h a t  may be higher and may be lower for 
,hat  particular year for the decl in ing  revenue requirements. 
t - -  by i tself  i t  wouldn ' t  te l l  me anything t h a t  I could make 
I meaningful decision on. And t h a t  was part of my objection as 
;o the meaning, how meaningful t h a t  the comparison would be 
;hat  staff has requested. 
IY MR. GUYTON: 

Q Dr. Sim, w h a t  i s  Florida Power & Light Company's 

incremental capacity need i n  2006 over and above 2005? 

A An addi t iona l  600 megawatts. 

Q Okay. You were asked about the $16 mill ion,  and t h a t  
i s  reflected on your - - i t ' s  not reflected on your 1 ate- filed 
jeposition Exhib i t  16 but was reflected on Exhibit  9. Do you 

*ecall t h a t ?  
A Yes, s i r .  
Q Okay. Is t h a t  $16 million reflected i n  your direct 

testimony exhibits i n  this case? 
A The $16 mil l ion  - -  the answer i s  yes. The 

$16 million i s  reflected i n  a l l  expansion plans i n  which we 
bui ld  only one of the units, w i t h  a s l igh t  clarification. 
\gain,  i t  was $15 mi 11 ion or $16 mi 11 ion ,  depending upon which 
of the two units d i d  not get built. 
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CHAIRMAN JABER: This i s  a very important po in t ,  D r .  

S im,  t h a t  w i l l  help me i n  determining whether the  e x h i b i t  comes 

i n t o  evidence or  not.  So can you t e l l  me exac t ly  where i n  your 

3 i rec t  testimony t h a t  $16 m i l l i o n ,  $15 or  $16 m i l l i o n  i s  

3 i  scussed? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. I f  you would look,  please, i n  my 

clirect testimony on Document Number SRS-8 a t  t he  back o f  the  

Dook, y o u ' l l  see a spreadsheet. And as you work from the 

r ight -hand side, go over two columns t o  a column e n t i t l e d ,  

4djustment For One FPL Un i t  Only. You ' l l  see f o r  every plan i n  

dhich the re ' s  on ly  FPL u n i t ,  e i t he r  a $15 or  $16 m i l l i o n  adder 

t o  i t , t o  the cost. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you. 

BY MR. GUYTON: 

Q And, D r .  S im,  i f  you would t u r n  t o  Page 35 o f  your 

I s  t h a t  one u n i t  adjustment t h a t  p r e f i l e d  d i r e c t  testimony. 

you discussed, j u s t  discussed discussed a t  Page 35 o f  your 

d i r e c t  testimony? 

A Yes, i t  i s .  

MR. GUYTON: A l l  r i g h t .  That 's  a l l  t h a t  I have, 

Madam Chairman? 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you, Mr. Guyton. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Madam Chairman, I have one 

quick question. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Yes, Commissioner Deason. 
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because I bel ieve I asked t h i s  question t o  you e a r l i e r .  

Looking on Exh ib i t  9 i n  reference, again, t o  the 

$16 m i l l i o n ,  which i s  the added cost o f  b u i l d i n g  Manatee Un i t  

3 alone, I asked you i f  t h a t  was somehow r e f l e c t e d  i n  Exh ib i t  

16, and I bel ieve you said no. Did I understand you cor rec t ly?  

THE WITNESS: Yes, s i r ,  you d id .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. And why i s  i t  not i n  

Exh ib i t  16? 

THE WITNESS: Because i n  Exh ib i t  16 we compare two 

d i f f e r e n t  plans. 

Mart in and Manatee coming i n  i n  2005. 

have Manatee i n  2005 and Mart in b u i l t  but  delayed one year. So 

both u n i t s  are b u i l t  i n  both plans. And the $16 m i l l i o n  or 

$15 m i l l i o n  appl ies i n  our analysis on ly  i f  one u n i t  i s  b u i l t .  

I n  the f i r s t  plan, Commissioner, we have 

I n  the second plan we 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: You refreshed my memory. Thank 

you. 

THE WITNESS: Yes, s i r .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: We have exh ib i t s  - - l e t ' s  see. For 

FPL, Exh ib i t  12. 

MR. GUYTON: We would move Exh ib i t  12 as wel l  as 

Exh ib i t  4, which i s  the conf ident ia l  appendices t o  the need 

case tha t  D r .  S i m  i s  so le l y  sponsoring. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Without object ion,  Exh ib i ts  4 and 12 

are admitted i n t o  the record. 
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(Exhib i ts  4 and 12 admitted i n t o  the record. 1 

CHAIRMAN JABER: CPV, I ' v e  got Exh ib i ts  13, 14 and 15 

i re  yours. Exh ib i t  13 are various E-mails from FPL. 14 i s  the  

:ebruary l l t h ,  2002, l e t t e r  from Mr. Caldwell t o ,  t o  me. 

: x h i b i t  15 i s  an E - m a i l  w i t h  an attachment from Sam Waters t o  

Lathy Scott.  

MR. MOYLE: Could we have those admitted i n t o  the 

-ecord, p l  ease? 

MR. GUYTON: Madam Chairman, we would j u s t  simply 

io te  f o r  the record t h a t  Exh ib i t  14 i s  c l e a r l y  hearsay and 

:annot be used i n  and o f  i t s e l f  t o  support a f i nd ing  o f  f ac t ,  

md we want t o  preserve t h a t  f o r  purposes o f  the record. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Mr. Moyle? 

MR. MOYLE: Yeah. I mean, i t ' s  a l e t t e r .  It speaks 

For i t s e l f .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: A l l  r i g h t .  Exh ib i ts  13, 14 and 15 

we  admitted i n t o  the record, w i t h  the noted objection, 

4r. Guyton, t o  Exh ib i t  14. 

(Exhibi ts 13, 14 and 15 admitted i n t o  the record.) 

CHAIRMAN JABER: S t a f f ,  Exh ib i t  16 i s  the l a t e - f i l e d  

leposi t i o n  Exh ib i t  Number 3. 

MR. HARRIS: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Without object ion,  t h a t  w i l l  be 

admitted i n t o  the record. 

(Exhib i t  16 admitted i n t o  the record. 1 
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CHAIRMAN JABER: On Exh ib i t  17, I t h i n k  I ' d  l i k e  t o  

'0 ahead and separate out FPL's response t o  s t a f f ' s  

nterrogatory Number 35. We' l l  make t h a t  Exh ib i t  19 and ho 

Into i t s  admission. 

(Exh ib i t  19 marked f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . )  

CHAIRMAN JABER: That leaves f o r  s t a f f  Exh ib i t  17 

d 

the 

'esponses t o  in te r rogator ies  5, 6 and 7, and without ob ject ion 

I xh ib i t  17 w i l l  be admitted i n t o  the record. 

(Exh ib i t  17 admitted i n t o  the  record. 1 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Exh ib i t  18 i s  a l a t e - f i l e d  e x h i b i t .  

I want t o  go back t o  Exh ib i t  9. Mr. Guyton, I ' v e  

ieard enough w i t h  respect t o  Exh ib i t  9. And, Mr., Moyle, 

Ir. McGlothlin, I ' m  assuming you s t i l l  have an outstanding 

ib jec t ion  t o  the admission o f  Exh ib i t  9? 

MR. McGLOTHLIN: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Here's my r u l i n g .  Exh ib i t  9 w i l l  

l o t  be admitted i n t o  the record. As i t  re la tes  t o  some o f  the 

information t h a t ' s  contained i n  Exh ib i t  9, i t ' s  contained 

31sewhere i n  the record, so Exh ib i t  9 w i l l  not be admitted i n t o  

the record. Thank you, D r .  S i m .  

THE WITNESS: Thank you. 

MR. HARRIS: Madam Chairman, d i d  we move 18 i n t o  the 

record? 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Not yet .  That 's a l a t e - f i l e d  

exh ib i t  . 
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Our next witness i s  - - i s  i t  Mr. Green o r  D r .  Green? 

MR. HILL: D r .  Green. We'd c a l l  D r .  Leonardo Green. 

\nd, Madam Chairman, D r .  Green has not  been sworn. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: D r .  Green, would you please r a i s e  

!our r i g h t  hand? 

LEONARD0 GREEN 

vas c a l l e d  as a witness on behal f  o f  F lo r ida  Power & L igh t  

Zompany and, having been duly  sworn, t e s t i f i e d  as fo l lows: 

D I  RECT EXAM I NATION 

3Y MR. HILL: 

Q Please s ta te  your name. 

A 

Q 

A I ' m  employed by F lo r ida  Power & L igh t .  I ' m  the  

My name i s  Leonardo Green. 

By whom are you employed and i n  what capacity? 

lanager o f  Load Forecasting i n  the, i n  the  Resource Assessment 

md P1 anning Business Unit.  

Q And d id  you have occasion t o  p r e f i l e  d i r e c t  testimony 

in t h i s  matter cons is t ing o f  ten  typewr i t ten pages? 

A Yes, I did .  

Q 

testimony? 

And have you also prepared an er ra ta  sheet f o r  t h a t  

A Yes, I did.  

MR. HILL: Madam Chairman, the  er ra ta  sheet i s  very 

simple. Could he simply note the change f o r  the record? 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Sure. 
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MR. HILL: Okay. 

IY MR. HILL: 

Q 

,beet. 

D r .  Green, please note the  change from your e r ra ta  

A On Page 3, Line 4, I ' d  l i k e  t o  add t h a t  " D r .  Green 

:osponsors Appendix C. " 

Q Now, D r .  Green, i f  I were t o  ask you the questions 

:ontained i n  your p r e f i l e d  testimony, would your answers be the  

;ame as corrected by your er rata? 

A Yes. 

MR. HILL: We would ask t h a t  the  p r e f i l e d  d i r e c t  

;estimony o f  the  witness be inser ted  i n t o  the record as read. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: The p r e f i l e d  d i r e c t  testimony o f  

,eonardo E. Green shal l  be inser ted  i n t o  the record as though 

%cad. 

(REPORTER'S NOTE: For convenience o f  the record, t he  

i r e f i l e d  d i r e c t  testimony o f  witness Leonard0 E. Green was 

inserted i n t o  the  record a t  Page 500. ) 

3Y MR. HILL: 

Q D r .  Green, d id  you also have occasion t o  p r e f i l e  

2xhibi ts cons is t ing o f  documents LEG-1 through LEG-8? 

A Yes. 

Q And i s  the informat ion contained i n  the exh 

md correct  t o  the best o f  your knowledge and b e l i e f ?  

A Yes, they are. 
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Q We would ask t h a t  the exh ib i ts  t o  D r .  Green's 

p r e f i l e d  testimony be i d e n t i f i e d .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Hearing Exh ib i t  20 i s  i d e n t i f i e d  as 

LEG-1 through LEG-8. 

(Exh ib i t  20 marked f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . )  

BY MR. HILL: 

Q 

Need Study? 

And, D r .  Green, do you mean sponsor por t ions o f  the 

A Yes, I do. 

Q Which sections, please? 

A I ' m  sponsoring the load forecast p o r t i o n  o f  Section V 

o f  the Need Study and Appendix G o f  the Need Study. 

Q And per your er rata,  s i r ?  Just note cosponsoring 

4ppendix C, also. 

A Cosponsoring Appendix C. 

Q Thank you. Please summarize your testimony. 

A Yes. 

Q W a i t .  I may have one more question. I s  the 

information contained i n  the Need Study t o  which you sponsored 

t rue  and correct  t o  the best o f  your knowledge and b e l i e f ?  

A Yes, i t  i s .  
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 

DIRECT TESTIMONY OF LEONARD0 E. GREEN 

DOCKET NOS. 020262-EI, 020263-E1 

JULY 16,2002 

Q. 

A. 

Please state your name and business address. 

My name is Leonard0 E. Green, and my business address is 9250 West 

Flagler Street, Miami, Florida 33174. 

Q. 

A. 

By whom are you employed and what position do you hold? 

I am employed by Florida Power & Light Company (FFL) as the Load 

Forecast Manager of the Resource Assessment & Planning Business Unit. 

Q. 

A. 

Please describe your duties and responsibilities in that position. 

I am responsible for the development of FPL’s demand, energy, economics 

and customer forecasts. 

Q. 

A. 

Please describe your education and professional experience. 

I received a PhD in Economics from the University of Missouri-Columbia, in 

1983. I joined FPL in April of 1986 and in July of 1991, I became a Manager 

of Load Forecasting within the Resource Assessment and Planning Business 

Unit. I am responsible for coordinating the entire economics and load 
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forecasting effort for FPL. Prior to working for FPL, I worked for Seminole 

Electric Cooperative as the Load Forecasting Supervisor in the Rates and 

Corporate Planning Department. I have held several Assistant Professorships 

of Economics and Statistics as well as research and teaching positions with the 

University of Missouri, Florida Intemational University, NOVA University, 

and the University of South Florida. 

Q. What is the purpose of your testimony? 

My testimony describes FPL’s load forecasting process, the underlying 

methodologies and assumptions and the forecasts used in the Supplemental 

Request for Proposals (Supplemental RFP) analyses. 

Q. 

A. 

Are you sponsoring an exhibit in this case? 

Yes. It consists of the following documents: 

Document LEG-1: FPL, 2001 MIX OF REVENUE CLASSES 

Document LEG-2: NET ENERGY FOR LOAD 

Document LEG-3: SUMMER PEAK 

Document LEG-4: WINTER PEAK 

Document LEG-5: TOTAL CUSTOMERS 

Document LEG-6: NET ENERGY FOR LOAD PER CUSTOMER 

Document LEG-7: SUMMER PEAK PER CUSTOMER 

Document LEG-8: WINTER PEAK PER CUSTOMER 

2 
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Q. Are you sponsoring any portion of the Need Study document and 

appendices? 

A. Yes. I am sponsoring the load forecast portion of Section V of the Need Study 

document and Appendix G of the Need Study. 
Appadix C . 

Dr. & e m  QO -Sp>n%rS 

I. Description of FPL’s Existing Customer Base 

Q. 

A. FPL’s service area covers approximately 27,650 square miles within 

peninsular Florida, ranging from St. Johns County in the north to Miami-Dade 

County in the south, and westward to Manatee County. FPL serves customers 

in 35 counties within this region. 

Please describe FPL’s existing service territory. 

Q. 

A. 

How many customers receive their electric service from FPL? 

FPL currently serves more than 4.0 million customers and a population of 

more than 7.7 million people. 

Q. Of the approximately 4 million customers served by FPL, what is the mix 

of residential, commercial and industrial customers? 

FPL’s customer mix, shown on Document LEG-1, is approximately 89% 

residential, 11% commercial, and less than one half of one percent in the 

industrial and other categories. As a percentage of sales, residential customers 

represent about 52% of sales, commercial customers represent 42%, and 

A. 
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industrial customers represent approximately 4% of total sales. The 

remainder of sales comes from other consumers. 

Q. 

A. 

What were FPL’s actual peaks and net energy for load during 2001? 

FPL experienced a record summer peak of 18,754 MW in 2001, an increase of 

5.3% from the 2000 summer peak, as shown on Document LEG-3. The 

winter peak for 2000/2001 was 18,199 Mw, a 6.7% increase from the 

previous year, as shown on Document LEG-4. Net Energy for Load (NEL) in 

2001 was 98,404 GWh, an increase of 2.5% from the 2000 NEL, as shown on 

Document LEG-2. 

11. FPL’s Load Forecasting Process and Results 

Q. 

A. 

Please describe FPL’s process to forecast the level of energy sales. 

FPL develops econometric models to explain and predict the level of energy 

sales. Explanatory factors, such as the weather, the price of electricity, the 

economic conditions in Florida, the number of customers and seasonal factors, 

are used to develop the forecast of energy sales. An econometric model is a 

numerical representation, obtained through statistical estimation techniques, 

of the degree of relationship between the level of energy sales and the 

explanatory factors. A change in any of the explanatory factors will result in a 

corresponding change in the level of energy sales. On a historical basis, 

4 
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econometric models have proven to be highly effective in explaining changes 

in the level of energy sales. 

Predicting the level of sales in a future year first requires assumptions 

regarding the explanatory factors. These assumptions are obtained from 

several sources. For example, the future number of customers is based on 

population projections produced by the University of Florida’s Bureau of 

Economic and Business Research (BEBR). The projected economic 

conditions are secured from the economic forecasting firm Data Resources 

Incorporated-Wharton Econometric Associates (DRI-WEFA). The weather 

factors are obtained from the National Oceanographic and Atmospheric 

Administration (NOAA). The price of electricity reflects the Commission’s 

approved base rates and adjustment clauses. Seasonal factors in the 

consumption of electricity are derived from the weather seasons and the 

population seasonal pattern. Substantial analysis is performed in order to 

ensure that the assumptions regarding the explanatory variables are 

reasonable. This ensures that the forecast of energy sales is both realistic and 

rational. 

The final end-use energy demand of electricity or billed energy sales is NEL- 

adjusted for line losses and for billing cycle. The billing cycle adjustment 

takes into account the difference between when a customer consumes 

electricity and when the meter is read. 

5 
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Q. 

A. 

What are the primary inputs to determine the growth in energy sales? 

The growth in use of electricity comes from the overall growth in per capita 

use of electricity by all customers, shown on Document LEG-6, and the 

growth in the number of new customers, shown on Document LEG-5. The 

product of per capita use multiplied by the number of customers yields the 

NEL for a given period. The per capita use of electricity and the increased 

numbers of new customers both are linked directly to the performance of the 

local and national economy. When the economy is booming, use of electricity 

increases in all sectors: residential, commercial, industrial and others. A 

strong economy creates new jobs that attract new customers. New households 

develop, including those of retirees from other states. However, the reverse 

also holds. If the economy is performing poorly, customers with reduced 

incomes are more apprehensive as to expenditures and tend to restrict their 

consumption of goods and services. Electricity demand and sales slacken 

when income falls. Job contractions reduce the number of new customers 

coming to Florida seeking employment opportunities. New household 

formations are postponed. 

FPL relies on the outlook for the local and national economy produced by 

DRI-WEFA and the population growth forecast developed by the University 

of Florida. 

Q. What is FPL’s process to forecast peak demand? 

6 



5 0 6  I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
t 
t 
I 
I 
I 
I 
II 
I 
I 
I 
1 
I 
I 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

A. The rate of absolute growth in FPL system load has been a function of a 

growing customer base, weather conditions, economic growth, customer 

behavior (including an increasing stock of electricity-consuming appliances) 

and more efficient heating and cooling appliances. FPL developed the Peak 

Forecast models to capture these behavioral relationships. 

The summer peak forecast is developed using an econometric model. The 

model is a per customer model that includes: the total number of FPL summer 

customers, the price of electricity, real Florida income as an economic driver, 

and maximum peak day temperature as a weather variable. The summer peak 

use per customer is shown on Document LEG-7. The model is estimated 

using an autoregressive term. 

Like the system Summer Peak model, the Winter Peak model is also an 

econometric model. The Winter Peak model is a per customer model that 

consists of three weather-related variables: (1) the minimum temperature on 

the peak day; (2) a weather term which is a product of heating saturation and 

minimum winter day temperature; and (3) Heating Degree Hours from the 

prior day until 9:OO a.m. of the peak day. In addition, the model also has an 

economic term, Real Florida Income. An indicator variable, which is used to 

capture the effects of larger homes being built, is multiplied by the minimum 

temperature. The winter peak use per customer is shown on Document LEG- 

8. 

7 



5 0 7  I 
I 
I 
I 
1 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
1 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

Monthly peaks are forecast to provide information for the scheduling of 

maintenance for power plants and fuel budgeting. This forecasting process is 

basically the same as for the monthly NEL forecast and consists of the 

following actions: 

- Develop the historical seasonal factor for each month by using 

ratios of historical monthly peaks to seasonal peak (Summer = 

April-October; Winter = November-March). 

- Apply the monthly ratios to their respective seasonal peak 

forecast to derive the peak forecast by month. This process 

assumes that the seasonal factors remain unchanged over the 

forecasting period. 

Q. Is FPL’s need for power driven by the demand forecast, the sales 

forecast, or both? 

FPL’s need for resources, i.e. the mount  of resources needed, is driven 

exclusively by the peak demand forecast because FpL’s needs are currently 

determined by a reserve margin criterion. The sales forecast may have some 

influence on the type of resource needed. 

A. 

Q. Is FPL’s peak forecast, and its need for power, reduced by a short-term 

economic forecast that includes recovery from a recession? 

No, not to any great degree. While an economic downturn may temporarily 

slow customer growth and result in a permanent loss of some growth, it does 

A. 
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not permanently reduce growth rates. FPL will grow again at something 

closer to its historical rates now that the recession has passed. Unlike sales, 

customer usage on the day of the peak is barely influenced by other economic 

factors such as per capita income or unemployment rates. 

For example, Document LEG-6, shows in the recession between 1990 and 

1992, energy use per customer grew at a negative rate of 0.83% annually. At 

the same time, summer peak demand per customer grew at a positive rate of 

0.67% annually as shown in Document LEG-7. Further, in 2001 the summer 

peak forecast underestimated the peak forecast by 604 M W  (+3.3%) while 

energy sales were over-estimated by 1.3%. 

Q. How does FPL’s projected rate of growth in peak demand compare to its 

historical growth? 

They are very similar. Using summer peak as the example and shown in 

Document LEG-3, FPL’s peak demand grew from 14,661 M W  in 1992 to 

18,754 MW in 2001, a 2.8% compound annual growth rate. For the fonvard- 

looking period, FPL is projecting a total peak demand of 22,687 MW by 

summer of 2010, which is a 2.1% compound annual growth rate. In absolute 

terms, the annual growth in summer peak between 1990 and 2001 was 444 

MW while the projected growth between 2002 and 201 1 is 435 M W  annually. 

Both periods’ growths are very similar. 

A. 
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Q. 

A. 

Q* 

A. 

Q. 

Looking more specifically at the growth in peak demand for the period 

resources are needed, FPL projects a peak demand unadjusted for incremental 

conservation or load management of 21,186 MW in 2006, which is a 2.3% 

growth rate, slightly below FPL’s historical experience since 1992. So while 

FPL is not projecting peak demand growth as high as it experienced during 

the booming 1990’s, FPL is projecting significant peak demand growth. 

Is FPL’s load forecast reasonable for planning purposes? 

Yes. FPL’s load forecast is based on reasonable assumptions and is consistent 

with historical experience and methodologies previously approved by the 

Commission. 

Please summarize your testimony. 

The projected level of demand and energy is in line with the observed levels 

of growth experienced in FPL’s system. In developing this forecast, FPL 

relied on information from dependable sources, and the models employed to 

generate this forecast met the most stringent statistical tests used to evaluate 

the suitability of forecasting models. FPL’s forecast of demand and energy is 

well founded and reasonable. 

Does this conclude your testimony? 

A. Yes, it does. 

10 
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Y MR. HILL: 

Q 
A 

Could you please summarize your testimony? 
Madam Chairman, the purpose of my testimony i s  t o  

resent FPL's load forecasting process, w h a t  are the underlying 
ssumptions and how is  i t  we arrived a t  the projected level of 

leaks t h a t  are used i n  a need determination. 
FPL has a service area; i t ' s  just over 27,000 square 

iiles. We have a growing population base of just over 
. million customers. 
:hat we're serving. And we have a very unique mix of 

:ustomers. We have - - 89 percent of our customers are 
#esidential, about ten percent are commercial and less t h a n  one 
)ercent the rest. 

In reality, that 's 7.7 million people 

The way we arrived a t  the projection for FPL load i s  
I very straightforward and objective process. We developed an 
xonometric model; t h a t  i s  we tried t o  quantify a dependent 
rariable, which is  load ,  w i t h  some primary drivers like the 
xonomy, weather, price of electricity, e t  cetera. Once we 
lave developed t h a t  relationship, which is  straightforward and 

:an be rep1 icated by anyone, we secure from reputable sources 
information regarding the economy, w h a t  the price of 

21ectricity is  going t o  be, w h a t  the weather is  going t o  be, 
md we feed t h a t  i n t o  the model and we arrive a t  w h a t  load i s  
joing t o  be i n  any given year. 

For exampl e ,  t o  ob ta in  assumptions regardi ng the 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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xonomy, we have been r e l y i n g  on D R I  and Standard & Poor's. 

d i t h  regard t o  the weather, we use the NOAA, the National 

lceanographic and Atmospheric Administrat ion data.  The p r i c e  

I f  e l e c t r i c i t y  i s  j u s t  t he  Commission-approved base rates p lus 

the fue l  clauses. And the  customer growth comes from the 

Jn i ve rs i t y  o f  F lor ida;  the  pro ject ions o f  populat ion are given 

to  us by the Un ivers i ty  o f  F lo r ida .  

So we take a l l  o f  these object ive assumptions and we 

feed them i n t o  our model and t h a t ' s  how we a r r i v e  a t  what the  

summer peak i s  going t o  be. 

I guess the  best way t o  evaluate whether a forecast 

makes sense or  not i s  t o  compare what has happened i n  the  

recent past w i t h  what we're p ro jec t i ng  i n  the, f o r  the fu ture.  

And what we have ar r i ved  a t  i s  i n  the  l a s t  t en  years our summer 

peak has grown a t  the r a t e  o f  444 megawatts per year. We're 

p ro jec t ing  t h a t  f o r  the  next t en  years i t ' s  going t o  grow a t  

435 megawatts. 

Similarly, the  winter  

amount, 444 megawatts per year, 

o f  459 megawatts per year. 

peak has grown a t  the same 

and we're p ro jec t i ng  a growth 

Given the s i m i l a r i t y  ,etween what has recent ly  

happened and what we're seeing f o r  the fu ture,  we bel ieve t h a t  

t h i s  i s  a good forecast and i t  should be used i n  t h i s  analysis 

o f  need determination. 

And I ' d  j u s t  l i k e  t o  remind the  Commission t h a t  the 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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summer peak i s  the  one t h a t  dr ives the need f o r  capacity. That 

wds my summary. 

MR. HILL: Tender the witness f o r  cross-examination. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you. Mr. Moyle? 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

3Y MR. MOYLE: 

Q Mr. Green, I have a few questions f o r  you re la ted  t o  

your, your testimony. 

Do you run the models tha t  are the  basis f o r  your 

testimony? 

A They're run under my supervision. I ' m  very much 

involved w i th  how these numbers are a r r i ved  a t .  

Q 

A No. 

Q Okay. Who does? 

A 

But you don ' t  ac tua l l y  run them? 

I have several people working under my d i rec t ion ;  one 

o f  which i s  Ms. Ani ta  Sherman, another one i s  Mr. Harvey S a l i a  

(phonetic). 

Q Okay. Do I understand co r rec t l y  t h a t  the  models t h a t  

you run i n  the forecast are then used t o  put  together l i k e  your 

ten-year s i t e  p lan  and how much power F lo r i da  Power & L igh t  i s  

going t o  need i n  the  fu ture? 

A That 's  cor rec t .  

Q Okay. I had a question about your forecast o f  sales. 

Why are forecast sales used? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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A When I provide the  forecast,  I provide a complete se t  

If numbers, inc lud ing  energy and peaks. The reason why the  

lumber was provided i s  t h i s  i s  t he  same forecast t h a t ' s  used 

'or fue l  cost recovery purposes, and they might use one 

:omponent t h a t  might not be used i n  the  need determination, but  

:he forecast needs t o  t i e .  

me purpose and another forecast f o r  another purpose. I t ry  t o  

lave the  same set  o f  numbers f o r  a l l  purposes i n  the company. 

I would not  produce a forecast f o r  

Q You t a l k  about the  economic forecast and you use 

:hat. What does the  - -  do you know, i f  you know, what does the  

r o j e c t i o n s  i nd i ca te  w i th  respect t o  FPL's economic growth f o r  

:he year 2005? 

A 

Q I ' m  sorry.  F lo r i da ' s  economic growth. 

A 

What do you mean by "FPL's economic growth"? 

The l a t e s t  forecast i s  t h a t  we w i l l  continue t o  grow 

j t  a slow ra te .  You want more information? 

Q Yes. What's the  percentage t h a t  you forecast through 

!005? 

A I don ' t  have i t  w i th  me here. I th ink  i t ' s  the - -  
;here's several fac to rs  when you ' re  look ing a t  the  economic 

i r o  j e c t i  on : Per capi ta  i ncome, gross debt product, personal 

income. They're a l l  very re la ted,  and I would, I would th ink  

that t hey ' re  around 2.5 t o  3 percent f o r  the  State o f  F lor ida.  

Q 2.5 t o  3? 

A Approximately. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Q Okay. The - -  do you know - -  I ' v e  been j u s t  fo l low ing  

the news repor ts  and what not.  Did your model presume t h a t  we 

Mere coming out o f  a recession and t h a t  we would have recovery? 

A That 's  the assumption, t h a t ' s  correct ,  t h a t  we w i l l  

De coming out o f  a recession t h i s  year and then w e ' l l  r e tu rn  t o  

some k ind  o f  a normal growth f o r  t he  next few years. 

Q Okay. And i f  I understood your testimony co r rec t l y ,  

Mhen the  economy i s  down, then the re ' s  a reduced, s l i g h t l y  

reduced demand f o r  e l e c t r i c i t y ;  correct? 

A That 's  correct .  

Q Okay. So you d i d n ' t  run the  model w i th  respect t o  

Ahether we may be going i n t o  what they c a l l  a double d i p  

recession; i s  t h a t  correct? 

A No. But we looked a t  i t  extensively,  and we don ' t  

bel ieve t h a t  f o r  F lo r ida  we w i l l  have a double d ip  recession. 

Q Okay. And i s  t h a t  your b e l i e f  o r  d i d  you r e l y  on 

somebody e lse f o r  tha t?  

A That i s  my b e l i e f  and t h a t  i s  DRI's b e l i e f .  D R I  does 

not expect t h a t  we're going t o  have a double d i p  e i t he r  f o r  

F lor ida or  f o r  the  U.S. as a whole. 

Q I f  we d i d  have a double d ip ,  then t h a t  would reduce 

the, the need i n  your forecast somewhat, would i t  not? 

A I f  we had a double d ip ,  i t  would reduce the  need 

somewhat, yes. 

Q Do you know i f  i t  would reduce i t  by 15 megawatts? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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A It would. 

Q On Page 10 o f  your testimony, Line 2, you s ta te ,  "FPL 

i ro jec ts  a peak demand unadjusted f o r  incremental conservation 

ir load management o f  21,186 megawatts i n  2006." And the 

question I wanted t o  ask you i s  why don ' t  you adjust  f o r  

incremental conservation o r  1 oad management? 

A That i s  done a t  a l a t e r  step, and t h a t  i s  what D r .  

S i m  does when he calculates the  reserve margins. 

My, my outlook i s  i f  nothing new i s  done, what i s  the 

to ta l  demand o f  e l e c t r i c i t y  going t o  be i n  FPL's service 

t e r r i t o r y ?  I don ' t  take i n t o  consideration what new 

zonsideration programs are going t o  enter o r  what new load 

nanagement programs w i l l  enter.  My job i s  t o  say what the  

mount o f  e l e c t r i c i t y  i s  going t o  be. 

Q Okay. Do you know i f  you d i d  take t h i s  number and 

adjust i t  f o r  incremental conservation, whether your megawatt 

number would be reduced by more than 15 megawatts? 

A I don ' t  know. I don ' t  know what's the  leve l  o f  

conservation. 

Q Okay. The same question w i th  respect t o  load 

management, you don ' t - - 
A I don ' t  know how much i s  tha t .  

Q Okay. On Page 10 there a t  Line 17 you ind i ca te  tha t  

the models employed t o  generate t h i s  forecast meet the most 

s t r ingent  s t a t i s t i c a l  t es ts  used t o  evaluate the  s u i t a b i l i t y  o f  
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forecasting mode s. What are those s t r ingent  s t a t i s t i c a l  t es ts  

you're r e f e r r i n g  t o ?  

A There are several t e s t s  t h a t  you use t o  evaluate a 

nodel, one o f  which i s  the R square (phonetic), which i s  how 

del 1 has the  va r ia t i on  i n  1 oad been explained. These model s do 

good job  o f  explaining approximately 94 percent o f  the 

dar iabi l i ty  i n  load. 

Another s t a t i s t i c a l  t e s t  t h a t  i s  used i s  the T 

(phonetic) s t a t i s t i c s ,  t h a t  i s  i s  there a re la t i onsh ip  between 

the var iab les t h a t  I ' m  using i n  the model and the  var iab le I ' m  

t r y ing  t o  explain, which i s  load. The var iables t h a t  I ' v e  been 

Jsing are the economy, p r i ce  o f  e l e c t r i c i t y ,  weather and 

xstomer growth. And we have found tha t ,  yes, there i s  a 

s i  gni f i cant re1 at ionshi  p. 

And, f i n a l l y ,  the  other s t a t i s t i c a l  t e s t  t ha t  we look 

a t  i s  t he  e r ro r  term (phonetic), how does the e r ro r  term 

perform? I s  i t  d is t r i bu ted  normally, i s  i t  a constant variance 

w e r  t ime, i s  there any presence o f  m u l t i c o l i n e a r i t y  i n  your 

variables? A l l  o f  t h a t  i s  examined. Once t h a t  i s  taken care 

D f ,  then we say we have a good model. 

Q Okay. So would I be cor rec t  then i n  assuming t h a t  

the tes ts  you use are unique t o  your model and cou ldn ' t  be used 

on, on other models? 

A A l l  s t a t i s t i c a l  models should perform those tes ts .  

Q Okay. Do you know i f  the EGEAS model performed those 
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;ests? 

A That i s  a d i f f e r e n t  type o f  model. This i s  a 

i t a t i s t i c a l ,  s p e c i f i c a l l y  mu l t i p le  regression technique. The 

:GEAS model, as I understand it, i s  an opt imizat ion model, 

vhich i s  completely d i f f e r e n t  from what I do. 

Q It might be apples t o  oranges, I guess: r i g h t ?  

A Very much so. 

Q Okay. I ta lked a l i t t l e  b i t  about the  economy and 

the double d i p  recession t h a t  hopefu l ly  we w i l l  not  have but 

some people th ink  we may. Let  me j u s t  ask a couple more 

questions and I th ink  w e ' l l  be done. But w i t h  respect - -  you 

indicated another key input  i s  weather; i s  t h a t  r i g h t ?  

A That 's correct .  

Q How h i s t o r i c a l l y  have you done w i t h  respect t o  

p red ic t ing  the weather? I mean, you always hear the  weatherman 

being 50 percent r i g h t  o r  r i g h t  h a l f  the  time. How, how have 

you done i n  terms o f  p red ic t i ng  the  weather f o r  your, f o r  your 

growth? 

A I have not t r i e d  t o  p red ic t  the  weather. We have 

used whatever NOAA i s  suggesting t h a t  the average should be. 

H i s t o r i c a l l y  we have been above and below t h a t  average t h a t  

NOAA suggests t h a t  we do. 

I would say t h a t  i n  the l a s t  ten  years i t  has been 

ho t te r  than normal. I n  t h a t  case, I would say t h a t  on the 

weather side we have underforecasted what i t  should be. 
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Q Okay. Have you made an adjustment i n  the model, 

l i ven  tha t ,  t h a t  trend? 

A I have not  adjusted the model f o r  weather. I used 

;he same averages t h a t  NOAA provides us. 

Q Okay. Thank you f o r  your time. I appreciate it. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

3Y MR. McGLOTHLIN: 

Q D r .  Green, I ' m  Joe McGlothlin. I represent F lo r ida  

'ACE. I have several questions about your testimony. Let me 

"efer you t o  Page 6 o f  your d i r e c t  testimony. Beginning a t  

- ine 9 you say, "A strong economy creates new jobs tha t  a t t r a c t  

iew customers. New househol ds develop, i ncl  udi  ng those o f  

?et i rees from other states.  However, t he  reverse also holds. 

I f  the  economy i s  performing poor ly,  customers w i t h  reduced 

incomes are more apprehensive as t o  expenditures and tend t o  

r e s t r i c t  t he i  r consumpti on o f  goods and serv i  ces . E l  e c t r i  c i  t y  

clemand and sales slacken when income f a l l s .  Job contractions 

reduce the number o f  new customers coming t o  F lo r ida  seeking 

2mpl oyment oppor tun i t ies . New househol d formations are 

postponed. 'I 

So you recognized i n  your testimony t h a t  economic 

conditions are a strong fac to r  i n  your assessment o f  f u tu re  

growth o f  demand on FPL's system. 

A The economy i s  very important. Right.  

Q And i n  your testimony and I th ink  i n  your summary you 
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#ay t h a t ,  among other th ings ,  FPL relies on predictions or 
lnalyses by DRI; i s  t h a t  correct? 

A Tha t ' s  correct. 

Q 
A 

When was your testimony prepared? 
My testimony was prepared sometime this year, 

ipproximately maybe June or before - -  early this year. 
&emember exactly; maybe May/June time frame. 

I d o n ' t  

Q And of w h a t  vintage was the information from DRI t h a t  
IOU had when you prepared the testimony? 

A September 2001. 

Q Have - -  does FPL on a regular basis receive 
information from DRI? 

A We do on a regular basis. 
Q How regularly, how frequently? 
A Monthly. 

Q I ' l l  refer you t o  Pages 7 and 8. I'm sorry. Pages 
3 and 9. Beginning a t  the bottom of Page 8 you say, "While an 
xonomic downturn may temporari 1 y slow customer growth and 

*esult i n  a permanent loss of some growth, i t  does not 
iermanently reduce growth rates. FPL will grow again a t  
something close t o  i t s  historical rates now t h a t  the recession 
?as passed. " 

A t  w h a t  po in t  i n  time were you referring when you 

nade the statement "now t h a t  the recession has passed"? 
A Let me explain a few things here, i f  I may. 
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Last year up t o  9/11 when the nation was experiencing 
3 serious sl owdown, F1 ori da economy was boomi ng . Through 
\ugust of last year when the U.S. economy generated 250,000 

jobs, Florida - -  I'm sorry. The Florida economy - -  the U.S. 

xonomy generating 750,000 jobs. The Florida economy had 

:rested 250,000, meaning t o  say t h a t  one out  of every three 
jobs t h a t  were created i n  the nat ion were being created i n  

-1orida, t o  give you an idea of the strength of the Florida 
tconomy . 

Come 9/11 there was a very pessimistic outlook. 
iowever, as of July of this year when the nat ion has lost 

approximately 2 million jobs, Florida i s  experiencing positive 
job growths i n  spite of the fact t h a t  we thought t h a t  i t  would 

be gloom and doom for the rest of this year. 

Q Yes, s i r .  My question was a t  w h a t  p o i n t  i n  time were 
recession has you referring when you s a i d  "now t h a t  the 

pa s sed 'I ? 

A When I was preparing this ,  this 
Q All right. I have a document I 

d o n ' t  believe I'm going t o  ask t h a t  i t  be 
I would like t o  pose a question based on 

document. 
wish t o  hand ou t .  I 

made an exhibit, but 

t .  Dr. Green, I ' l l  
just ask you t o  take a moment and familiarize yourself w i t h  i t .  

Dr. Green, I 've provided t o  you a copy o f  an article 
appearing on Yahoo! Finance. The caption says, "CEOs see 
slower economic growth ahead." And I ' l l  offer this as one o f  
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;he many examples we've seen i n  press coverage regarding what 

iusiness leaders and some knowledgeable people see f o r  the 

'uture. 

Does t h i s  correspond w i t h  DRI's assessment t h a t  you 

'eceive pe r iod i ca l l y?  

A This i s  what D R I  i s  a lso saying. They're expecting 

;lower growth i n  the  economy, and our forecast i s  based on t h i s  

jssumption o f  a slow economic growth. 

I f ,  i f  the  economy was performing the  way i t  d i d  i n  

the   OS, my forecast would have been even higher than what i t  

i s .  

Q Based upon the f a c t  t h a t  sources inc lud ing  D R I  more 

necently than a t  the  t ime you compiled your testimony continue 

to see slower growth, do you have, do you bel ieve t h a t  should 

lead you t o  rev ise your forecast t h a t  you presented today i n  

my way? 

A I th ink  we went w i t h  a conservative forecast. There 

are so many arguments out  there. Let me g ive you one t h a t ' s  

gaining popu la r i t y  out there. And I ' m  not  sure I buy i n t o  t h i s  

idea yet ,  but  i t ' s  gaining a l o t  o f  popu lar i t y .  

Come 9/11, okay, we were forecast ing t h a t  the U.S. 

economy was going south. A l o t  o f  th ings happened. The 

government 1 owered i n t e r e s t  r a t e s  by 175 basi s po ints .  

Government expenditures shot up. There are qu i te  a few 

economists out there t h a t  are saying t h a t  because o f  those 
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nd i rec t  e f fec ts ,  maybe the  U.S. economy i s  doing even be t te r  

han i t  would have had 9/11 not  happened j u s t  because o f  the  

i sca l  and monetary p o l i c y  and government spending t h a t  has 

appened. 

We have taken a l l  o f  t h a t  i n t o  consideration. As I 

aid, I th ink  tha t  my forecast i s  a conservative one. 

le have these assumptions b u i l t  i n t o  our forecast.  

I th ink  

Q A l l  r i g h t ,  s i r .  Again a t  Page 9 you say, "FPL w i l l  

irow again a t  something c loser  t o  i t s  h i s t o r i c a l  ra tes now t h a t  

*he recession has passed." Suggesting t h a t  wh i le  the downturn 

l f fec ted  the  growth o f  FPL's business f o r  a whi le ,  do you 

!xpect t h a t  w i l l  t u r n  around and t h a t  th ings w i l l  ramp back up 

:o the  h i s t o r i c a l  trend; i s  t h a t  correct? 

A That 's  correct .  

Q And l a t e r  you say t h a t  you've pro jected a 

1.1 compound annual growth ra te ;  i s  t h a t  correct? 

A Yes. 

Q I want t o  r e f e r  you t o  your document number 

'age 1 o f  1, which i s  the  forecast o f  summer peak. 

A Yes, s i r .  

LEG-3, 

Q And looking a t  the  lower pa r t  o f  t he  page, Lhe 

Forecast f o r  years 2002 and 2011, the percent growth i s  on the  

* ight-hand column, i s  i t  not? 

A That 's  correct .  

Q And these are the ones tha t  average 2.1 percent per 
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year? 
A T h a t ' s  correct. 

Q B u t  isn ' t  i t  true t h a t  this projection is  somewhat 
front-end loaded i n  t h a t  the growth projections for 2003 and 

2004 are, are higher t h a n  the overall average of 2.1 percent? 
A The reason why 2003 shows a substantial jump is  

because the price of electricity for 2003 is  lower t h a n  the 
price of electricity for 2002. We had a rate reduction i n  

2002; however, we believe t h a t  the f u l l  impact of a price 
reduction takes approximately three months. 
peak i n  July or August, so the f u l l  impact of t h a t  price 

So we will usual1 

reduction has not been seen yet on our system. Next year when 
our customers see a much lower price of electricity, we'll give 
t h a t  growth rate. 

In add i t ion  t o  the front, loading the front end as 
how you mentioned, we believe t h a t  our customer growth will 

begin t o  taper off  some. We're getting much better growth now 
t h a n  w h a t  we expect t o  get around 2010 or 2011. So a l l  of t h a t  
p u t  together is  w h a t  i s ,  i n  add i t ion  t o  the economy, the bigger 
customer growth right now, the lower price of electricity is  

great, i n  greater growth right now. 

Q Would the lower price of electricity cause such a 
one-year b l i p  as appears i n  2003 relative t o  the other years? 

A Not - -  this is  not only price of electricity. I t ' s  a 
combination of several factors. B u t ,  yeah, we have a concept 
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that we c a l l  p r i ce  e l a s t i c i t y .  On peaks we have a p r i ce  

21as t ic i t y  o f  .18. So i f  we lower p r i c e  by 7 percent, l e t ' s  

jay, I have a p r i ce  e l a s t i c i t y  o f  .18, you ' re  going t o  get 

jpproximately one and h a l f  percent growth j u s t  due t o  the 

? f f e c t  o f  p r ice .  Al lowing t o  t h a t  customer growth, and 

i robably the economy coming back 2003 stronger than i t  i s  r i g h t  

low, I th ink  t h a t  number makes sense. 

Q I n  add i t ion  t o  the 3.3 percent t h a t  appears i n  2003, 

you're p ro jec t i ng  2.3, 2.4, 2.3 f o r  t he  years fo l lowing,  do you 

l o t ?  

A That ' s  correct .  

Q And would you agree t h a t  those f igures,  when applied 

to p ro jec t  the  summer peak load, r e s u l t  i n  an ind icated need 

that i s  greater than one would see i f  you appl ied the 

?. 1 percent average compound growth throughout the  e n t i  r e  

i e r  i od? 

A I ' d  have t o  check t h a t  because what's going on here 

i s  the base i s  ge t t i ng  bigger. As the  base gets bigger, you 

lave t o  be very carefu l  when you t a l k  o f  percentages because a 

;mall  percentage might correspond t o  even a l a rge r  growth i n  

jbsol Ute value. I ' d  have t o  - - I would have t o  check tha t  

nanually t o  see. But I th ink ,  I t h i n k  t h a t  the 2.1 should be 

the average o f  the  e n t i r e  year, but  I would l i k e  t o  check i t  

nathematical ly .  

MR. MOYLE: Madam Chair, wh i l e  they ' re  tak ing a 
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ninute, I j u s t  want t o  b r i ng  t o  your a t ten t i on  - - Mr. Guyton 

md I talked,  I th ink  we've prev ious ly  indicated, about t r y i n g  

;o reach a s t i p u l a t i o n  about my need t o  ask questions o f  every 

lritness as t o  whether they knew o f  a settlement agreement o r  

l o t .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Yes, Mr. Moyle. 

MR. MOYLE: And my understanding i s  t h a t  Mr. Guyton 

and I have agreed tha t  I do not  have t o  ask t h a t  question o f  

311 o f  the  witnesses because the  answer would be they do not  

mow, w i t h  one exception. 

And so given what I - -  w i t h  tha t ,  my understanding, 

I f  t h a t ' s  not  accurate, I ' v e  forgone asking those questions. 

then I ' d  l i k e  t o  j u s t  preserve the record and ask the  

questions. But I th ink  we're t r y i n g  t o  save time w i t h  t h a t  

k ind o f  agreement. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: What's the  exception? You sa id w i th  

one - -  
MR. MOYLE: One witness. There's one witness t h a t  

may know the  answer and I ' m  going t o  ask t h a t  witness. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you, Mr. Moyle. Mr. Guyton, 

i s  t ha t  correct? 

MR. GUYTON: With, w i t h  t h a t  correct ion a t  the end, 

t ha t  the witness may know, yes. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you. 

BY MR. McGLOTHLIN: 
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Q D r .  Green, on the subject o f  the d i f fe rence one would 

2e i f  one appl ied the 2 .1  percent compound annual through the 

?r iod,  i t ' s  our b e l i e f  t h a t  t h a t  would t rans la te  i n t o  a summer 

2ak f o r  2005 t h a t  i s  lower by about 400 megawatts than the 

1,719 megawatts. Does t h a t  appear t o  you t o  be a reasonable 

stimate o f  the appl icat ion o f  the 2.1 percent? 

A I cannot buy i n t o  applying tha t .  For those years 

:'re p ro jec t ing  3.3, 2.3, 2.4 and 2.3. So i f  I appl ied 2.1, I 

m going t o  a r r i v e  a t  a much lower number as, as how you have 

one. 

Q You agree t h a t  the number would be lower, bu t  you 

lon ' t  agree w i t h  the app l ica t ion  o f  the number? 

A I do not agree w i t h  the appl icat ion.  

MR. McGLOTHLIN: That 's  a l l  the questions we have. 

MR. PERRY: No questions. 

CROSS EXAM I NATION 

IY MR. TWOMEY: 

Q Good morning, D r .  Green. 

A Good morning. 

Q I n  your opening statement or  your summary o f  your 

;estimony you said t h a t  your forecast methodology was very 

ib ject ive;  correct? 

A That 's r i g h t .  

Q Okay. Let me ask you i f  you use the same data 

sources and the same forecast methodologies i n  producing your 
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peak load forecasts i n  both your 2001 and 2002 ten-year s i t e  

p l  ans? 

A The assumptions were s l i g h t l y  d i f f e r e n t  between both 

forecasts. But the modeling, the  model i t s e l f  w i t h  minor 

updates because o f  one year more o f  data should be the same. 

However, the  assumptions t h a t  went i n t o  2001 and 2002 were 

s l i g h t l y  d i f f e r e n t .  

Q 
A 

And who creates the  assumptions? 

Those are the  assumptions t h a t  I get from D R I ,  from 

N O M ,  from the Un ivers i ty  o f  F lo r ida  and the  

Commission- approved rates.  

Q Okay. You do, however, on occasion i n s e r t  

handwritten or  somewhat sub jec t ive ly  unique load dr ivers  i n  

your forecast, do you not? 

A Yes. 

Q For example, i n  - - you don ' t  - - do you have 

Appendices A through D? 

A I should have one. May I borrow one from you? 

MR. HILL: Yeah. O f  course. 

THE WITNESS: Thank you. 

BY MR. TWOMEY: 

Q I f  you would t u r n  t o  Page D-36, D r .  Green. And t h i s  

p a r t i c u l a r  s i t e  plan i s  your 2001 addi t ion;  correct? 

A This s i t e  plan f o r  the need determination, i s  t h a t  

2002? 
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you w i t h  reference t o  the  bottom paragraph, the  l a s t  paragraph 

on t h a t  page tha t  t a l k s  about the r i s e  o f  the  

telecommunications indust ry .  Okay? And essen t ia l l y  t h a t  says, 

Q No. I ' m  sorry.  The one I ' m  asking you t o  look a t  i s  

your 2001 ten-year s i t e  plan; correct? 

MR. HILL: Mr. Twomey, I ' m  sorry.  Could I have again 

the  reference where you are? 

MR. TWOMEY: Yes. Let me make sure I ' m  r i g h t  here. 

The - -  I ' v e  asked him t o  look a t  Page D-36 i n  Appendix D, and 

ten-year s i t e  

22 

23 

24 

I ' m  asking him i s  t h i s  not  a page out o f  the  2001 

p l  an. 

THE WITNESS: This i s  2001. 

BY MR. TWOMEY: 

Q Right. That 's  re f l ec ted  on Page D - 1 ;  r 

A That 's r i g h t .  

Q Okay. And on, on Page D-36, however, I 

estimate tha t  i n  three years the new load a t t r i bu ted  t o  t e  

f a c i l i t i e s  would reached as much as 570 megawatts.'' 

Q Okay. And i t  goes on. It says, "This addit iona 

ght? 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

does i t  not - - l e t  me read the  - - 
bottom where i t  s t a r t s  w i th ,  "For 

says, "For exampl e. 'I 

A I ' m  sorry,  I ' m  on D-37. 

"For example, FPL's 200 

25 

ecom 

load i n  i t s  e n t i r e t y  was t rea ted  as a l i n e  i tem adjustment and 
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was added t o  FPL's 2000 energy and peak forecast . "  Correct? 

A That 's correct .  

Q Okay. So t h a t  was, t ha t  would be an example, would 

i t  not,  o f  something t h a t  you thought was, warranted a l i n e  

i tem adjustment and i t  was made; correct? 

A That 's correct .  

Q Okay. Now l e t  me ask you t h i s .  The - -  d i d  t h a t  

telecommunications load and energy come t o  pass? 

A No, i t  d i d  not.  

Q 

A 

Q Went south. Right. Now i s  t h a t  - -  d i d  you, d i d  you 

Because th ings k ind  o f  - -  
The telecom indus t ry  went south. 

l i n e  out t h a t  adjustment? 

A Let me - -  
Q Have you since l i n e d  out the  adjustment? Pardon me 

for  i n te r rup t i ng .  

A For the  new forecast we d i d  not  inc lude 570 megawatts 

i f  telecom load. That 's  correct .  

Q But d i d  you - -  but  my question i s  i f  the re ' s  a 

l i f fe rence,  d i d  you take out the 570 t h a t  you put  i n  i n  the 

fear 2000? 

A Let me exp la in  the ra t i ona le  t h a t  I used, please, i n  

I n  the  summer o f  2001 our forecast was approximately 

!002. 

500 megawatts higher than what we forecasted. What we d i d  then 
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I the, when pu t t i ng  together t h i s  forecast i s ,  yes, I have t o  

cljust, each year I have t o  ad just  my forecast from my most 

x e n t  actual value, what ac tua l l y  happened i n  2001. 

So I s t a r t  out w i t h  600 megawatts higher than my 

r i o r  year because I missed i t  by 600 megawatts. However, when 

was pu t t i ng  together t h i s  forecast,  I d i d  not expect t o  

b ta in  t h i s  570 megawatts. So instead o f  ad just ing up my 

orecast by 600 megawatts, the  net  e f f e c t  was t o  adjust  i t  up 

y on ly  300 megawatts once I removed a substant ia l  po r t i on  o f  

he telecom load from my 2002 forecast.  

So, yes, I removed almost - - I t h ink  I remained w i t h  

bout between 60 t o  90 megawatts o f  telecom load i n  t h i s  

orecast. I reduced it. But the  net  e f f e c t ,  the net e f f e c t  o f  

11 o f  t h i s  i s  a higher forecast by about 300 megawatts j u s t  

ecause o f  what happened i n  2001. 

Q Okay. And so I can be sure I understand tha t ,  i t ' s  

'our testimony t h a t  you each year ad just  your next year 's  

'orecast by the  amount tha t  you know you missed i n  the  previous 

i t e  year plan; i s  t ha t  correct? 

A I - -  i t ' s  a l i t t l e  more de ta i l ed  than tha t .  

I f  I had missed by 600 megawatts and the temperature 

ras 100 degrees, I would not have adjusted because i t  was due 

;o abnormally hot weather. However, a f t e r  I look a t  the  

conomy, I look a t  the weather, I look a t  pr ices and everything 

/as i n  l i n e ,  t h a t  suggests t h a t  I need t o  make an adjustment t o  
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ny forecast. And t h a t ' s  what's happened i n  2001, j u s t  t h a t  I 

ieeded an adjustment t o  my forecast.  

Q Yes, s i r .  But t o  the  extent t h a t  you do those 

things, those are, those are somewhat object ive,  although they 

Jse your professional exper t ise i n  determining how to ,  t o  

2mploy them; i s  t h a t  correct? 

A I t ' s  very ob jec t ive  because when I have one more year 

)f data, I resubmit my model now inc lud ing  2001. So my model 

r~ould have changed because I now have a 2001 value t h a t ' s  much 

i i ghe r  t h a t  was i n  2000. 

The s t a t i s t i c a l  model w i l l  p i ck  t h a t  up automat ical ly 

Mhat happened i n  the system. And i f  you - -  the  forecast t h a t  

the model w i l l  g ive wi thout me having t o  do anything t o  i t  j u s t  

3ecause i t  was actual ized t o  t h a t  2001 number w i l l  g ive you a 

higher forecast approximately by 600 megawatts. 

Q Okay. Now I want t o  t r y  and understand something 

nore c l e a r l y  t h a t  you t e s t i f i e d  t o  i n  response t o  

Yr. McGlothlin. T e l l  me i f  t h i s  i s  not correct .  

I th ink  I heard you t e l l  Mr. McGlothlin t h a t  your 

p r e f i l e d  d i r e c t  testimony was prepared i n  May o r  June o f  t h i s  

year; i s  t h a t  correct? 

A The testimony, t h i s  document, yes. My forecast was 

put together, however, i n  l a t e  September o f  l a s t  year. 

Q The forecast contained w i th in  your, i n  your exh ib i ts?  

A That 's  correct .  
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Q Okay. And, and you t o l d  Mr. McGlothlin, I believe, 

nd t e l l  me i f  t h i s  i s  cor rec t ,  i f  I heard co r rec t l y ,  t h a t  you 

ised D R I  data from September 2001 i n  your forecast,  

iotwithstanding the f a c t  t h a t  you received D R I  data monthly? 

A That ' s  correct .  

Q Okay. And l e t  me ask you t h i s ,  the,  t he  DRI  data 

;hat i s  described as being September, d i d  t h a t  data submission 

% e f l e c t  a c t i v i t i e s  p r i o r  t o  o r  subsequent t o  9/11? 

A Subsequent t o  9/11. 

Q Subsequent t o .  Okay. Would you look  a t  your - - hav 

IOU, have you - - on tha t ,  the  September 2001 DRI  data, have you 

looked a t  t h a t  data and compared i t  t o  what you would have seen 

in the, i n  the  most recent DRI data? 

A That ' s  r i g h t .  I do tha t  on a regular  basis. 

Q And how, how do the  two compare i n  terms o f  

Forecasting? 

A The numbers t h a t  I used i n  my forecast are more 

Zonservative than what I s happening r i g h t  now. 

Q Now your 2002 ten-year s i t e  p lan was, was f i l e d  i n  

4pr i l  o f  t h i s  year. 

A That ' s  correct .  

Q What, what, what vintage D R I  data would you use i n  

preparation o f  the s i t e  p l  an? 

A I would use the  same set o f  in format ion o f  l a t e  

September 2001. 
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Q Okay. That ' s  been your, t h a t ' s  been your p rac t ice  t o  

Ise t h a t  much o f  a delayed vintage i n  preparing your s i t e  

11 ans? 

A That 's r i g h t .  

Q Would you look a t  your Exh ib i t  LEG-3, D r .  Green? 

A Yes. 

Q Mr. McGlothlin asked you a number o f  questions on 

;his, and I j u s t  have a question aside from what he spoke t o  i n  

Germs o f  the 2.1 percent compound average growth ra te .  

I f  you know, why does, why i s  the  absolute growth 

Figure f o r  the year 2005 la rge r  than i t  i s  f o r  the  p r i o r  and 

subsequent year? 

A I would suggest i t ' s  a combination o f  several 

Factors. I would have t o  look a t  the exact, the  exact 

3ssumptions t h a t  were used from the  D R I :  What's the rea l  p r i c e  

If e l e c t r i c i t y  dur ing t h a t  year, what's the  i n f l a t i o n  t h a t  

year? So i t ' s  a combination o f  a l l  o f  those t h a t  produce t h a t  

$93 growth i n  2005. 

Q Okay. But whatever the  c o l l e c t i v e  reasons, they 

?esu l t  i n  a l i t t l e  spike o r  a l i t t l e  b l i p  there i n  t h a t  

2005 year; r i g h t ?  

A Yes. 

Q 

31 ease. 

Okay. L e t ' s  t u r n  t o  the  next page, which i s  LEG-4, 

A Yes. 
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Q Now t h i s  shows - - t h i s  e x h i b i t  purports t o  show the 

i n t e r  peak. And the  same spike or  b l i p  occurs i n  the  year 

005; correct? 

A That 's  cor rec t .  

MR. TWOMEY: One second, Madam Chairman. 

Y MR. TWOMEY: 

Q 

A Yes, I do. 

Q Pen? Would you, would you take the  f i g u r e  i n  

S i r ,  do you have a penci l?  

bsolute growth j u s t  f o r  the  winter - -  t h i s  j u s t  s t r i  ck me - -  
o r  2005 and subtract  from i t  the  f igure ,  the p r i o r  year, 2004? 

A That i s  take 20,480 and subtract  - - 
Q No. I ' m  sorry.  The absolute growth. 

A Oh, 441 minus 426? 

Q Yes, s i r .  What does t h a t  g ive you? 

A 15 megawatts. 

Q Okay. And on LEG-5, the  same, the  same - -  now t h a t  

u rpo r t s  t o  show - -  what does t h a t  show, D r .  Green? That 's  

o ta l  customers. There's - - t h a t ' s  t o t a l  customer growth per 

,ear? 

A Right. 

Q Okay. And f o r  whatever the reasons i n  the, the 

conometric model t h a t  you used, the customer growth i n  t h a t  

rear i s  greater than the  p r i o r  and subsequent year; correct? 

A That 's  cor rec t .  And the re ' s  a reason f o r  t h a t .  
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Q Okay. 

A The Un ivers i ty  o f  F lo r ida  provides f i ve -yea r  

in terva ls .  Okay. So t h e y ' l l  g ive us 2000, 2005, 2010, and we 

;imply do a l i n e a r  i n te rpo la t i on  between years t o  t r y  and 

;moothen i t  as much as possible. Most l i k e l y  what they have 

ione i s  adjusted 2005 up because I th ink  these might include 

r e ,  post-census data. So each year they provide you an 

Apdate, a f i ve -yea r  i n te rva l  update. 

So most l i k e l y  what t h i s ,  what's happening here i s  

:hat the  Un ive rs i t y  o f  F lo r ida  number might have jumped 

s l i g h t l y  i n  the  year 2005. 

Q 
A 

They do t h a t  every f i v e  years? 

They do t h a t  every year, but  they on ly  g ive you 

f ive-year  i n te rva l s .  They won't g ive you an annual pro ject ion.  

r h e y ' l l  g ive you f i ve-year  i n te rva l s .  

Q Okay. Let  me ask you t h i s ,  i f  you know. Typ ica l l y  

3n your system how many, how many households can be served a t  

3eak by 15 megawatts? 

A 

Q 3,000? 

Approximate1 y 3,000 househol ds . 

A Uh-huh. 

Q Okay. Now t h i s  i s  - -  i f  you go t o  page, your e x h i b i t  

LEG-6, and I'll be about f in ished.  

I understand - -  t h i s ,  t h i s  e x h i b i t  shows net energy 

f o r  load per customer; correct? 
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A That 's  correct .  

Q Now I understand, D r .  Green, tha t  t he re ' s  a 

d i f ference, d i f f e r e n t  d r i ve rs ,  i f  you w i l l ,  between what 

resu l t s  i n  an increase i n  your peak load versus the  factors  

tha t  a f f e c t  your energy sales; r i g h t ?  

A 

Q But why, why f o r  t he  year 2005, i f  you know, on t h i s  

I t ' s  complete - - two d i f f e r e n t  animals. 

exh ib i t  do you show a lower load o r  sales per customer than you 

have f o r  the  p r i o r  and subsequent year when a l l  the  r e s t  o f  the 

exh ib i t s  show increased peak demand? 

A 

Q Right. 

A Okay. We have a long-term model and a shor t - term 

This i s  net  energy f o r  load per customer. 

model. The short- term model goes out f i v e  years. What we do 

i s  f o r  the  - -  we make a t r a n s i t i o n  from the shor t - term t o  the 

long-term f i v e  years out. So a l l ,  a l l  t h i s  i s  showing here i s  

t ha t  i n  t h i s  energy f o r  load we're showing lower growth r a t e  

from the  year 2007 onward. 

Q Yes. But does t h a t  expla in  the question I j u s t  asked 

you about why 2005 i s  lower than, than i t  i s  f o r  2004 o r  e i t he r  

2006 i s  where they f a l l  o f f ?  See the re ' s  - -  whereas, the r e s t  

o f  the,  r e s t  o f  your exh ib i t s  t h a t  we j u s t  discussed previously 

show a s l i g h t  peak or spike going from 2004, 2006, t h i s  

document, i f  I ' m  reading i t  co r rec t l y ,  shows a va l ley ;  i s  t h a t  

correct? 
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A What you ' re  saying i s  t h a t  from 2004 t o  2005 t h a t  the 

l e t  energy f o r  load f e l l  s l i g h t l y ,  the growth? 

Q Yes. Yes. And then i t  goes back up i n  2006; 

zorrect? 

A That 's  possible. That 's  a,  t h a t ' s  a very sma l l  

zhange. However, I need t o  c l a r i f y  something. This i s  net 

mergy. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: D r .  Green, I ' m  going t o  l e t  you 

sxplain. But the  question i s  very spec i f i c :  

the number decreases from 2004 t o  2005? 

Do you know why 

THE WITNESS: I would have t o  check my numbers. I do 

not know offhand. 

MR. TWOMEY: That ' s  a l l  I have, Madam Chairman. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you, Mr. Twomey. 

MR. HARRIS: Commissioners, we j u s t  have a few 

questions. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Go ahead. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. HARRIS: 

Q D r .  Green, we're going t o  hand you a document t h a t ' s  

been marked as Exh ib i t  19 f o r  hearing. 

already been passed out as p a r t  o f  the packet e a r l i e r .  

I bel ieve a copy has 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Exh ib i t  19, t h i s  i s  FPL's response 

t o  s t a f f  In te r rogatory  Number 35. 

MR. HARRIS: That 's  correct ,  Chairman. 
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3Y MR. HARRIS: 

Q Are you f a m i l i a r  w i t h  t h i s  document a t  a l l ,  Dr. 

;reen? 

A Yes, I am. 

Q Okay. To the extent t ha t  you know, are you f a m i l i a r  

a t  a l l  w i t h  the FMPA contract  l i s t e d  i n  t h i s  document? 

A Very general knowledge. 

Q Do you - - are you aware o f  what the  capaci ty o f  t he  

sale i s  i n  t h i s  contract? 

A The way I incorporate t h i s  i n  my forecast - - I could 

t e l l  you about how I incorporate i t  i n  my forecast.  

Q Okay. I f  you could do t h a t  f o r  me bas ica l l y .  

A My understanding i s  t ha t  FPL, due t o  a settlement, 

and I don ' t  know what's the  reason o f  the  settlement, we agreed 

t o  s e l l  FMPA 75 megawatts o f  capacity, and I understand t h a t  

the r a t e  a t  which we're s e l l i n g  the p r i c e  associated w i th  t h i s  

sale i s  somewhat favorable t o  FMPA. 

And I assume t h a t  given t h a t  the  p r i c e  i s  so good 

tha t  t hey ' re  going t o  be tak ing  t h i s  75 megawatts 24 hours a 

day through the extension o f  t h e i r  cont ract .  

Q For purposes o f  your forecast o r  f o r  purposes o f  the  

ten-year s i t e  plan, would t h i s  sale be a decrease i n  capacity 

o r  an increase i n  load forecast? 

A This i s  a l i n e  i tem adjustment where I increase my 

forecast by 75 megawatts. 
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Q 

A Right. 

Q Do you have any general knowledge o f  when t h i s  

So i t  would be an increase t o  your forecast? 

:ontract was negotiated and signed? 

I don ' t  remember exact ly .  I know i t  was i n  my 

2001 plan and i t ' s  i n  my 2002 plan. 

A 

MR. HARRIS: That 's  a l l  the questions I have. Thank 

you. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Commissioners? Redirect. 

MR. HILL: Very b r i e f l y .  

RED1 RECT EXAM I NATION 

3Y MR. HILL: 

Q You were asked a question by Mr. Twomey a t  the end 

I bel ieve i t  was 7, was t h a t  there concerning your e x h i b i t .  

the - - o r  I bel ieve i t  was Number 6 on the  net  energy f o r  load 

i e r  customer. 

A That 's r i g h t .  

Q And he asked you whether you knew why there was a 

Zhange i n  Column 3 f o r  absolute growth f o r  year 2004 t o  2005. 

Did you have a f u r the r  explanation t h a t  you wish t o  

i f f e r  t o  the Commission? 

A Yes. S t a t i s t i c a l l y  429 and 422, t he re ' s  no 

j i f fe rence.  The models are not t h a t  accurate t h a t  you can 

j i s t i n g u i s h  between 429 and 422. They're - -  f o r  a l l  p rac t i ca l  

27,000 megawatts, a d i  f ference iurposes, i f  I ' m  going t o  sel 
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i f  7 megawatts i s  asking too much o f  the  model t o ,  t o  add i n  

the f i r e .  However, what I wanted t o  c l a r i f y  was t h a t  here 

ve're t a l k i n g  o f  net  energy f o r  load. Net energy f o r  load has 

?o p lay  whatsoever i n  a need determination. A need 

leterminat ion i s  based so le l y  on peak demand forecast. Net 

mergy f o r  load has no p lay  i n  the  need determination. 

Q And on t h a t  po in t ,  the  peak, the  peak determination 

that t h i s  proceeding i s  t o  be concerned w i t h  i s  the  summer 

Deak; i s  t h a t  r i g h t ?  

A I s  the  summer peak. 

MR. HILL: No fu r the r  questions. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you, M r .  H i l l .  

We've got exh ib i t s .  Thank you, D r .  Green. 

THE WITNESS: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Exh ib i t  19, s t a f f .  Without 

objection, Exh ib i t  19 i s  admitted i n t o  the  record. 

(Exh ib i t  19 admitted i nto  the  record. ) 

FPL Exh ib i t  20 i s  LEG-1 through 

Exh ib i t  20 i s  admitted i n t o  the 

CHAIRMAN JABER: 

LEG-8. Without object ion,  

record. 

(Exh ib i t  20 admi 

CHAIRMAN JABER: 

We' l l  come back a t  L O O .  

ted  i n t o  the  record.) 

We're going t o  break here f o r  lunch. 

(Transcr ip t  continues i n  sequence w i th  Volume 5.) 
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